

# **Telangana State Electricity Regulatory Commission**

5<sup>th</sup>Floor, Singareni Bhavan, Red Hills, Lakdi-ka-pul, Hyderabad 500004.

> TARIFF ORDER 27<sup>th</sup> March, 2015

# Wheeling Tariffs for Distribution Business for 3<sup>rd</sup> Control Period

In the Supply Areas of Northern Power Distribution Company of Telangana Limited (TSNPDCL) And Southern Power Distribution Company of Telangana Limited (TSSPDCL)

# **Table of Contents**

| Introduction   | 2             |
|--|---------------|
| Background   | 2             |
| Structure of this order  | 8             |
| Approach of this Order   | 9             |
| Details of Petition Filed by Distribution Companies                            | 10            |
| Investment and Resources Plan  | 10            |
| Asset Additions  | 12            |
| Depreciation, Working Capital and Regulated Rate Base                          | 13            |
| Weighted Average Cost Of Capital   | 14            |
| Return on Capital Employed   | 15            |
| Operation and Maintenance Cost   | 15            |
| Escalations  | 16            |
| Special Appropriations   | 17            |
| Summary of ARR, and Proposed Revenue Gap by TSSPDCL and TSNPD                  | C <b>L</b> 17 |
| Wheeling Losses  | 19            |
| Wheeling Capacity  | 20            |
| Wheeling Charge  | 22            |
| Stakeholders' suggestions / objections, Petitioner's Response and Commission's | view .23      |
| Element Wise Analysis of ARR   | 29            |
| Investment Plan  | 29            |
| Total Capitalization   | 31            |
| Depreciation   | 32            |
| Return on capital employed (ROCE)  | 33            |
| Operation and Maintenance Cost   | 35            |
| Repair and Maintenance Cost (R&M Cost)   |               |
| Special Appropriations   | 40            |
| Income Tax   | 41            |
| Other Expenses   | 41            |
| Approved ARR for the Control Period  | 42            |
| Incentives and Disincentives   | 43            |
| Wheeling Losses  | 44            |
| Determination of loss trajectory   | 44            |
| Wheeling Capacity and Wheeling Tariff  | 46            |
| Determination of Distribution Company wise wheeling capacity                   | 46            |
| Wheeling charge  | 47            |
| Wheeling Tariff Computation  | 48            |

| Note on Wheeling Tariff                                     | 49 |
|---|----|
| LIST OF DIRECTIVES  | 51 |
| Public Notice Issued in Newspapers in English and in Telugu | 52 |
| List of Registered Objectors                                | 54 |
| Approved Additions  | 55 |
| Wheeling Tariff Schedule for FY 2014-15 to 2018-19          | 56 |
| Terms and Conditions & Applicability of Wheeling Tariff     | 58 |

| Table  | Page No |
|--|---------|
| Table No. 1.1: Number of Objections/Suggestions received   | 6       |
| Table No. 1.2: Schedule of Public Hearings on ARR/Tariff Filings by Licensees                        | 7       |
| Table No. 2.1 – Filings: Proposed Investments  | 11      |
| Table No. 2.2 – Filings: Capital Base, Depreciation, Working Capital and         Regulated Rate Base | 14      |
| Table No. 2.3 – Filing: Cost of Capital  | 15      |
| Table No. 2.4 – Filing: Return on Capital Employed   | 15      |
| Table No. 2.5 – Filings: Norms by TSSPDCL  | 16      |
| Table No. 2.6– Filings: Norms by TSNPDCL   | 16      |
| Table No. 2.7 – Filings: O&M Expenses  | 17      |
| Table No. 2.8 – Filings: Special Appropriation amount  | 17      |
| Table No. 2.9 – TSSPDCL and TSNPDCL Filings: Aggregate Revenue         Requirement                   | 18      |
| Table No. 2.10 – Filing: Loss trajectory   | 19      |
| Table No. 2.11 - Filings: Voltage Wise Wheeling Demand   | 20      |
| Table No. 2.12 - Filings: Total Demand Contribution in MW at each voltage level                      | 21      |
| after loss adjustment as filed by Distribution Companies   |         |
| Table No. 2.13 – Filings: TSSPDCL and TSNPDCL filings: Wheeling tariff for the Control Period        | 22      |
| Table No. 4.1 – Approved Investment for TSSPDCL and TSNPDCL  | 30      |
| Table No. 4.2 – Approved TSSPDCL and TSNPDCL Capitalization  | 32      |
| Table No. 4.3 - Approved Year Wise Asset Base and Depreciation.                                      | 33      |
| Table No. 4.4 – Approved Cost of Capital   | 34      |
| Table No. 4.5 – Approved Regulated Rate Base   | 35      |
| Table No. 4.6 – Approved Return on Capital Employed  | 35      |
| Table No. 4.7 – Approved Cost allocation to each cost driver for the years 2015-<br>16 to 2018-19    | 38      |
| Table No. 4.8 – Approved R&M Norms for the years 2015-16 to 2018-19                                  | 39      |
| Table No. 4.9 – Approved O&M Cost  | 39      |
| Table No. 4.10 – Approved Special Appropriation amount   | 40      |
| Table No. 4.11 – Approved Taxes on Income in Rs. Cr.   | 41      |
| Table No. 4.12– Approved Other Expenses in Rs Cr.  | 41      |
| Table No. 4.13– Approved Non-Tariff Income   | 42      |
| Table No. 4.14– Approved Aggregate Revenue Requirement   | 42      |
| Table No. 5.1 – Approved Loss trajectory   | 45      |
| Table No. 6.1 - Approved Voltage wise demands without losses MW                                      | 47      |
| Table No. 6.2 - Approved demand incident at each voltage level after loss         adjustment in MW   | 47      |
| Table No. 6.3- Approved Wheeling Tariff for the Control Period, FY2014-15 to         FY2018-19       | 49      |

# List of Tables

# TELANGANA STATE ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION HYDERABAD

#### Present

Sri Ismail Ali Khan, Chairman Sri H.Srinivasulu, Member Sri L.Manohar Reddy, Member

Dated 27th March, 2015

**O.P. No.79 of 2015** Northern Power Distribution Company of Telangana Limited (TSNPDCL)

#### O.P.No.78 of 2015

Southern Power Distribution Company of Telangana Limited (TSSPDCL)

## ... Applicants

The filings on proposals for approval of Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARR) and Wheeling charges for the Distribution Business for the third control period (FY 2014-15 to FY 2018-19), made on 4<sup>th</sup>March, 2015, by the two (2) distribution companies (DISCOMS) of Telangana State, which were admitted by the Commission and assigned O.P. Numbers 79 of 2015 and 78 of 2015 respectively vide the Commission letters No. TSERC/Secy/EAS/S-21/ARR/2015/02, dated 04.03.2015, came up for public hearing before several consumers, the representatives of various consumer organizations, political parties and other stakeholders at Warangal (TSNPDCL) on 12-03-2015 and Hyderabad (TSSPDCL) on 13-03-2015 & 14-03-2015, and having stood over for consideration till this day, the Commission in exercise of the power vested in it by the Electricity Act, 2003 and Andhra Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms & Conditions for determination of tariff for Wheeling and Retail Sale of electricity) Regulation No. 4 of 2005, adopted by TSERC vide its Regulation No. 1 of 2014, hereby passes this common order.

## ORDER

## CHAPTER-1

## Introduction

## 1 Background

- 1.1.1. With the enactment of Andhra Pradesh Reorganization Act, 2014, the Telangana state has been carved out from the undivided Andhra Pradesh on 02.06.2014. The 2 districts, Anantapur and Kurnool are delinked from APCPDCL and merged with APSPDCL and 7 Mandals of Khammam district of APNPDCL have been delinked and merged in APEPDCL in accordance with the provisions of AP Reorganisation Act, 2014 and as per ordinance framed by the Government of India on 28.05.2014 vide G.O. Ms. No. 24, dated 29.05.2014. Due to State bifurcation, the name of Northern Power Distribution Company of Andhra Pradesh Limited has been changed to Northern Power Distribution of Company Telangana Limited (TSNPDCL). Further, the name of Central Power Distribution of Company Telangana Limited (TSSPDCL). Thus, there are two Distribution Licensees in the State of Telangana i.e., Northern Power Distribution of Company Telangana Limited (TSNPDCL) and Southern Power Distribution of Company Telangana Limited (TSNPDCL).
- 1.1.2. Telangana State Electricity Regulatory Commission (herein referred to as TSERC or Commission) was constituted by the Government of Telangana in terms of the provisions of Schedule XII (C) (3) of the A.P. Reorganisation Act of 2014, read with Section 82 of the Electricity Act of 2003 vide G.O.Ms.No.3, (Energy) (Budget) Department Dt:26.07.2014.
- 1.1.3. TSERC, a statutory body under proviso to Section 82(1) of the Electricity Act, 2003 (herein referred to as the Act) has been authorized in terms of Section 86 & Section 62(1) of the Act to determine the tariff for (1) Supply of electricity by a generating company to a Distribution Licensee (2) Transmission of electricity (3) Wheeling of electricity and (4) Retail Sale of Electricity as the case may be within the state of Telangana.

1.1.4. The erstwhile Regulatory Commission of the undivided state of Andhra Pradesh has issued Regulation No. 3 of 2014 (Reorganisation) Regulation, 2014 on 26.05.2014 consequent to the framing of Andhra Pradesh Reorganisation Act,2014 notified by Government of India on 01.03.2014. Clause 3 of the Regulation states as follows:

"All the notified regulations as well as their supplementary regulations/amendments, rules, orders, proceedings, guidelines, memos, notifications, other instruments issued immediately before 2nd June 2014 by the APERC for conduct of business and other matters shall fully & completely apply to the whole of the states of Telangana and Andhra Pradesh and shall similarly apply in relation to all matters falling within the jurisdiction of the Commission until they altered, repealed or amended by the respective State Electricity Regulatory Commissions."

1.1.5. The TSERC issued its first regulation, Regulation No. 1 of 2014, on 10.12.2014 (Adoption of Previously Subsisting Regulations, Decisions, Directions or Orders, Licenses and Practice of Directions). Clause 2 of the Regulation states as follows:

"All regulations, decisions, directions or orders, all the licences and practice directions issued by the erstwhile Andhra Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission (Regulatory Commission for States of Andhra Pradesh and Telangana) as in existence as on the date of the constitution of the Telangana State Electricity Regulatory Commission and in force, shall mutatis-mutandis apply in relation to the stakeholders in electricity in the State of Telangana including the Commission and shall continue to have effect until duly altered, repealed or amended, any of Regulation by the Commission with effect from the date of notification as per Notification issued by the Government of Telangana in G.O.Ms.No.3 Energy(Budget) Department, dt.26-07-2014 constituting the Commission."

2. The RegulationNo.4 of 2005, adopted by this Commission as stated above, specifies the Terms and Conditions including principles and procedures for filing of ARR and Tariff proposals for Distribution and Retail Supply Business under Multi Year Tariff (MYT) principles. Accordingly the Licensees have to make the filing for their Annual Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARR) along with its Filings for Proposed Tariff (FPT) with the

Commission for determination of Wheeling Charges for five years period called Control Period.

**3.** The erstwhile Andhra Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission has determined the ARR and Wheeling Tariffs for the Distribution Business for the Third control Period for four Distribution Licensees of united state of Andhra Pradesh and notified on 9<sup>th</sup> May, 2014. In view of the bifurcation of the State, as per AP Reorganization Act 2014, certain changes have taken place in the areas of the DISCOMs. Due to this the assets and the liabilities of the DISCOMs also have undergone changes. Hence, considering this aspect, the said erstwhile Commission in paragraph number 6 of Chapter 1 (Introduction) in the said Order stated as follows:

"Accordingly this Commission has decided to issue this order which the nominally indicated as applicable for the 3<sup>rd</sup> Control Period (2014-19) and which is consistent with its existent regulation, will be subject to review by Successor Regulatory Commissions of the two states whenever deemed necessary by respective Commissions"

For the reasons stated above, the two (2) Distribution Companies (hereinafter referred to as the 'Distribution Licensees' or 'Licensees' or DISCOMS') namely, the Northern Power Distribution Company of Telangana Limited (hereinafter referred to as "TSNPDCL" or "NPDCL") and the Southern Power Distribution Company of Telangana Limited (hereinafter referred to as "TSSPDCL" or "SPDCL") filed the ARR and Wheeling Charges Petitions for Distribution Business for the balance period (FY 2015-16 to FY 2018-19) of third control period, and also for the first year (FY 2014-15) of 3<sup>rd</sup> Control Period on 4<sup>th</sup> March, 2015.

4. The Licensees were to file their ARR & Wheeling Tariff proposals for the third control period by 30<sup>th</sup> November, 2014 so that 120 days are available to the Commission as per statute to determine the Tariff for the 3<sup>rd</sup> Control Period commencing (effective date for the Tariff Rates) from 1<sup>st</sup> April, 2015. The Licensees however did not file ARR & Tariff proposals by 30<sup>th</sup> November, 2014 explaining the delay was due to certain unavoidable circumstances viz., delay in segregation of assets and liabilities of Anantapur and Kurnool districts from erstwhile APCPDCL and seven Mandals of Khammam district from time

to time. The Commission has granted extension of time. The Licensees have filed the ARR proposals on 4<sup>th</sup> March, 2015. The delay in filing up to 4<sup>th</sup> March, 2015 was condoned.

4.1.1 The Petitions for approval of ARR and Wheeling Tariff for Distribution Business for 3<sup>rd</sup> Control Period (FY 2014-15 to FY2018-19) submitted by the Distribution Licensees were scrutinized and found to be generally in order as required under the APERC (Conduct of Business) Regulations, 1999, as adopted by TSERC vide its Regulation 1 of 2014. The Commission admitted the filings and the same were taken on record by assigning the following Original Petition (O.P.) numbers:

O.P. No. 79 of 2015 for TSNPDCL O.P. No. 78 of 2015 for TSSPDCL

- 4.1.2 The Commission directed the Licensees to issue a Public Notice for inviting objections/suggestions on the Petitions.
- 4.2 The Licensees, as directed by the Commission, published a Public Notice in two English News Papers, two Telugu newspapers and one Urdu newspaper, on 5<sup>th</sup> March, 2015 as shown in Annexure-B informing the general public that the Licensees have filed before the Commission their ARR and Wheeling Tariff proposals in respect of their distribution business for 3<sup>rd</sup> Control Period and copies of their filings together with supporting materials were available in the offices of the Chief General Manager/RAC of the respective Licensees at their headquarters and also with all the Superintending Engineer/Operation circles. The filings were also made available on the websites of the Licensees as well as the Commission. This was to facilitate inspection/perusal/purchase of the ARR filings and tariff proposals by interested person(s). Interested person(s) and stakeholders were requested to file their objections/suggestions on the ARR filings and Tariff proposals by 11<sup>th</sup> March 2015. A copy was also required to be marked to TSERC for record. In the meanwhile, the Commission has conducted the State Advisory Meeting on 4<sup>th</sup> March, 2015 on the ARR & Tariff filings of the Licensees.

4.2.1 In pursuance of Public Notice, several consumers, representatives of various consumer organizations, political parties and other stakeholders (Total 8 Objectors) submitted objections/suggestions which were replied to by the Licensees. The list of stakeholders who submitted the objections/suggestions is enclosed at Annexure-C. The details regarding number of objectors received are given in the Table below.

| Sl. No.  | TSNPDCL | TSSPDCL | Total |
|--|---------|---------|-------|
| Objections pertaining to<br>individual DISCOMS | 0       | 3       | 3     |
| Common (For Both<br>DISCOMs)                   | 5       | 5       | 5     |
| Total  | 8       |         |       |

Table 1.1: Number of Objections/Suggestions received

- 4.2.2 The Licensees were also directed to arrange their written replies to all the objectors by 11<sup>th</sup> March, 2015, before the scheduled public hearing of the concerned Licensee. The replies were also to be posted on their respective websites and the copies of these replies were to be made available to the Commission also. The Commission invited all the Objectors who have filed their objections/suggestions to attend the Public Hearings.
- 4.2.3 For direct interaction with all stakeholders and public at large so as to give them an opportunity of being heard, the Commission conducted three public hearings on filings Distribution Business for 3<sup>rd</sup> Control period along with Retail Supply Business for FY 2015-16. The 'Schedule of Public Hearings' as given in Table below was informed to the Licensees, all the Objectors, Government of Telangana and was also adequately publicized through press release.

| Licensee | Date                          | Time                              | Place     | Venue   |
|----------|-------------------------------|-----------------------------------|-----------|---|
| TSNPDCL  | 12.03.2015                    | 10:30 hrs<br>To<br>13:30 hrs      | Warangal  | Zilla Parishad Hall,<br>Warangal                  |
| TSSPDCL  | 13.03.2015<br>&<br>14.03.2015 | &<br>14:30 hrs<br>to<br>17:30 hrs | Hyderabad | RTC Kala Bhavan,<br>Baghlingampally,<br>Hyderabad |

 Table 1.2: Schedule of Public Hearings on ARR/Tariff Filings by Licensees

- 4.2.4 During the hearings, the Licensees (DISCOMS) made a brief presentation on their respective filings and then the Commission heard the objectors desiring to be heard in person. At the hearings, apart from the registered objectors, the persons/ organizations that had turned up at the venue directly were also heard and their petitions/suggestions were also considered. At the end, as per the directions of the Commission, the respective Licensees have responded on the issues raised by the objectors during the hearing.
- 4.2.5 The State Advisory Committee (SAC) meeting was conducted on 4<sup>th</sup> March, 2015 to elicit the views of the members of the SAC on the ARR & Tariff Proposals of TSNPDCL & TSSPDCL. The views of the members were taken into consideration while determining Tariffs.
- 4.2.6 All the issues as raised by the stakeholders and Petitioner's response on the same are detailed in Chapter 3 of this Order. In this context it is also to underline that while finalizing the ARR and Wheeling Tariffs for 3<sup>rd</sup> control period, the Commission has, as far as possible, tried to address the issues as raised by the stakeholders.

4.2.7 The Commission would like to place on record its appreciation for the awareness and public spirit exhibited in the form of large number of letters / suggestions / objections received on the filings of both businesses of DISCOMs. While all the views and opinions expressed and objections / suggestions made by the consumers / objectors may not have been specifically reflected in this order, the Commission has made every effort to capture the spirit and essence of the objections / suggestions and made earnest attempts to respond to them.

## Structure of this order

4.2.8 This Order is organised in the following six chapters:

**Chapter 1 (Introduction):** It provides a background and the details of quasi-judicial regulatory process undertaken by the Commission. For the sake of convenience, a list of abbreviations with their expanded forms has been included.

**Chapter 2 (Details of Petition Filed by Distribution Companies):** It provides the summary of Filings for ARR and Licensee's Proposed Tariff.

Chapter 3 (Stakeholders' suggestions / objections, DISCOMs' Response and Commission's view): It summarises the interaction with Stakeholders including issues raised by Stakeholders, Licensee's responses, Commission's Views.

**Chapter 4 (Commission analysis on ARR Element Wise):** It deals with the Analysis of elements (cost) of ARR, year wise, for 3<sup>rd</sup> Control period (FY2014-15 to FY 2018-19).

**Chapter 5 (Wheeling Losses):** It deals with calculation of voltage wise Wheeling Capacity and wheeling losses for 3<sup>rd</sup> Control period (FY2014-15 to FY 2018-19)

**Chapter 6 (Wheeling Capacity and Wheeling Tariff):** It deals with calculation of Wheeling Capacity and Wheeling Tariff for 3<sup>rd</sup> Control period (FY2014-15 to FY 2018-19)

## Approach of this Order

4.2.9 The approach of the order is based on the Cost plus principle i.e. distribution companies should not run the operation below its cost. However at the same time Commission examined each element of aggregate revenue requirement petition before approving the aggregate requirement and wheeling charges for distribution companies. The due diligence and methodology of determining each element is clearly explained in chapter4.

## **CHAPTER - 2**

#### **Details of Petition Filed by Distribution Companies**

## 5. Investment and Resources Plan

The TSSPDCL (Distribution Licensee) has filed the investment plan for the entire 3<sup>rd</sup> control period (FY 2014-15 to FY2018-19) which excludes energy infrastructure (liabilities and assets) of Anantapur and Kurnool districts as these Districts are transferred to APSPDCL of existing Andhra Pradesh State as per AP Reorganization Act, 2014. Similarly, TSNPDCL (Distribution Licensee) has filed the investment plan for the entire 3<sup>rd</sup> control period which excludes energy infrastructure (liabilities and assets) of seven Mandals of Khamman district as these Mandals are transferred to APEPDCL of existing Andhra Pradesh as per ordinance framed by the Government of India on 28.05.2014 vide G.O. Ms. No. 24, dated 29.05.2014. The investment plans have been worked by the two distribution companies, on the following basis:

- 5.1.1 DISCOMs have taken subdivision wise actual sales (LT, 11KV HT, and Total HT sales) for last six years.
- 5.1.2 CAGR has been computed, Subdivision wise, on the actual sales (LT, 11KV HT, and Total HT sales) of the past five years.
- 5.1.3 Based on CAGR computed, the sales are projected year wise for the 3<sup>rd</sup> Control Period.
- 5.1.4 Based on sales projected, Subdivision wise, year wise, loading on existing network elements (33/11KV substation, PTR, 11KV feeder, and DTR ) is computed considering their(network elements) existing loads.
- 5.1.5 The Subdivisions are classified as Urban, Semi- Urban and Rural, based on current location and existing load pattern. This classification helps the Licensees to compute the load density in the area. Since, the load density would be higher in urban areas rather than Semi Urban and Rural area.
- 5.1.6 To arrive the requirements of additional network elements, the following criteria is adopted separately for Urban, semi-Urban and Rural areas:
  - Capacity of 33/11 kV substation in Urban area is limited to 16 MVA, in suburban area10 MVA and for rural area 5 MVA.
  - The threshold loading of the 11kV feeder considered 170Amps and 130 Amps for FY 2014-15 and for FY 2015-16 to FY 2018-19 respectively.

- The weighted average DTR size is considered as 60 KVA in TSSPDCL and 40 KVA in TSNPDCL.
- **6.** After arriving network elements additions, year wise, the investment plan has been computed based on the cost of the network element and its quantity. The price escalation is considered while estimating year wise investment plan.

TSSPDCL proposed to invest a sum of Rs.10287 Cr. during the 3<sup>rd</sup>Control Period, while TSNPDCL proposed to invest a sum of Rs.5988.4 Cr. during the same Control Period.

Both distribution companies provided the details for each investment scheme proposed during the Control Period. The year wise details of the proposed investments by both Distribution companies are given in Table No.2.1 below

|    | All values in Rs Cr.                                 | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 | Total Control<br>Period<br>(FY 14-19) |
|----|--|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------------------------------------|
| L. | Load Growth & Network<br>Strengthening ( Base Capex) | 1,014   | 1,557   | 1,474   | 1,485   | 1,623   | 7,153                                 |
|    | SS Unit Additions (Outdoor)                          | 279     | 291     | 313     | 281     | 314     | 1,478                                 |
|    | SS Unit Additions (Indoor)                           | 156     | 168     | 182     | 196     | 212     | 914                                   |
|    | PTR Additions  | 2       | 18      | 2       | 2       | -       | 23                                    |
|    | Feeder Additions                                     | 83      | 159     | 32      | 37      | 106     | 417                                   |
|    | DTR Additions  | 495     | 921     | 945     | 969     | 991     | 4,322                                 |
| 1  | Other Capex Total                                    | 472     | 568     | 642     | 707     | 746     | 3,134                                 |
|    | AT & C Loss Reduction                                | 75      | 85      | 107     | 128     | 128     | 524                                   |
|    | Reliability Improvement &<br>Contingency Schemes     | 38      | 45      | 54      | 64      | 77      | 278                                   |
|    | Renovation & Modernisation                           | 147     | 170     | 184     | 197     | 212     | 910                                   |
|    | Technology Up gradation                              | 13      | 31      | 32      | 32      | 5       | 113                                   |
|    | New Consumer Capex                                   | 24      | 48      | 58      | 69      | 82      | 280                                   |
|    | Civil Infrastructure Development                     | 9       | 10      | 11      | 12      | 14      | 56                                    |
|    | Land Cost for SS                                     | 42      | 42      | 46      | 38      | 43      | 210                                   |
|    | Road Cutting Cost (Cables for SS)                    | 48      | 54      | 62      | 71      | 81      | 316                                   |

 Table No.2.1 – Filings: Proposed Investments, (Rs. Cr.)

|   | Evacuation from 132/33 kV SS                         | 41      | 44      | 47      | 51      | 55      | 238                                   |
|---|--|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------------------------------------|
|   | Cost of 33 kV Feeder Bifurcation                     | 36      | 38      | 42      | 45      | 48      | 209                                   |
| С | Total Capex Expenditure for                          |         |         |         |         |         |                                       |
| C | DISCOM (A+B)   | 1,486   | 2,125   | 2,116   | 2,192   | 2,368   | 10,287                                |
|   | Capital Expenditure Summary : TSN                    | NPDCL   |         |         |         |         |                                       |
|   | All values in Rs Cr.                                 | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 | Total Control<br>Period<br>(FY 14-19) |
| A | Load Growth & Network<br>Strengthening ( Base Capex) | 501     | 917     | 945     | 1,001   | 1,092   | 4,456                                 |
|   | SS Unit Additions                                    | 103     | 340     | 318     | 300     | 324     | 1,385                                 |
|   | PTR Additions  | 7       | 6       | 7       | 7       | 7       | 34                                    |
|   | Feeder Additions                                     | 39      | 35      | 36      | 59      | 73      | 241                                   |
|   | DTR Additions  | 352     | 536     | 584     | 635     | 688     | 2,795                                 |
| B | Other Capex Total                                    | 312.6   | 394.5   | 253.4   | 277.0   | 295.2   | 1532.7                                |
|   | AT & C Loss Reduction                                | 143.7   | 176.7   | 29.5    | 31.8    | 34.3    | 416.0                                 |
|   | Reliability Improvement &<br>Contingency Schemes     | 56.1    | 64.0    | 73.6    | 84.9    | 98.1    | 376.8                                 |
|   | Renovation & Modernisation                           | 53.3    | 79.9    | 79.4    | 86.5    | 89.5    | 388.6                                 |
|   | Technology Up gradation                              | 29.5    | 31.0    | 26.8    | 28.3    | 29.7    | 145.3                                 |
|   | New Consumer Capex                                   | 24.6    | 29.6    | 31.1    | 32.4    | 31.7    | 149.4                                 |
|   | Civil Infrastructure Development                     | 4.1     | 9.4     | 9.1     | 9.7     | 8.2     | 40.6                                  |
|   | Land Cost for SS                                     | 1.2     | 3.9     | 3.7     | 3.5     | 3.7     | 16                                    |
| С | Total Capex Expenditure for<br>DISCOM (A+B)          | 813.3   | 1311.3  | 1198.4  | 1277.9  | 1387.6  | 5988.4                                |

## 7. Asset Additions

Total capitalisation for the 3<sup>rd</sup> Control Period has been projected based on the following assumptions:

• 60% of capital investments during the year are assumed to be capitalized every year by TSSPDCL while TSNPDCL assumed 50% of capital investments getting capitalized every year.

- 100% of the opening Capital Work-in-Progress for the year will be assumed to be completed and also be capitalized during the year.
- IDC (Interest During Construction) has been calculated as a percentage of the average Capital Works-in-Progress for the year.
- The average cost of debt assumed to be 12.25% by TSSPDCL and 12.50 % by TSNPDCL for the control period.
- The Expenses Capitalized has been projected at 10% of Capital Expenditure incurred for the year.

Based on above assumptions, the Licensees claimed total asset addition for 3<sup>rd</sup> Control period.

## 8. Depreciation, Working Capital and Regulated Rate Base

- **8.1. Depreciation**: The Licensees have computed the asset base at the end of year by adding asset addition during the year to asset base at the beginning of the year. The licensees have calculated depreciation considering the capitalization schedules and fully depreciated assets for the control period. While computing depreciation, TSSPDCL adopted Ministry of Power guidelines, and TSNPDCL has followed rates as per Electricity Supply Annual Accounts Rule. The licensees have computed depreciation for full year on the Opening balance of assets and for six months for the assets capitalized during the year after removing fully depreciated assets(if any).
- **8.2. Working Capital:** The two Licensees have calculated Working Capital requirement as per Regulatory norm i.e.1/12th of O&M expenses.
- 8.3. Regulated Rate Base: Regulated Rate Base (RRB) for the year is equal to sum of opening balance of RRB, change in RRB and working capital required for the year. Regulated Rate base at the opening of the year is equal to original cost of Fixed Assets adjusted with Accumulated depreciation and outstanding Consumer Contributions.

The Licensee filings on Capital Base, Depreciation, Working Capital and Regulated Rate Base of 3<sup>rd</sup> control period are given Table 2.2 below

| Particulars (TSSPDCL)              | 2014-15 | 2015-16  | 2016-17  | 2017-18  | 2018-19  |
|------------------------------------|---------|----------|----------|----------|----------|
| Assets                             | 8596.27 | 10725.09 | 13125.52 | 15581.09 | 18202.91 |
| OCFA Opening Balance               | 6777.33 | 8596.27  | 10725.09 | 13125.52 | 15581.09 |
| Additions to OCFA                  | 1818.94 | 2128.82  | 2400.43  | 2455.57  | 2621.82  |
| Depreciation                       | 3626.10 | 4263.83  | 5044.81  | 5998.49  | 7132.51  |
| Opening Balance                    | 3118.44 | 3626.10  | 4263.83  | 5044.81  | 5998.49  |
| Depreciation during the Year       | 507.66  | 637.74   | 780.98   | 953.68   | 1134.02  |
| <b>Consumer Contributions</b>      | 1663.37 | 1993.55  | 2373.33  | 2723.32  | 2750.00  |
| Cons Contributions Opening Balance | 1622.75 | 1663.37  | 1993.55  | 2373.33  | 2723.32  |
| Additions to Cons Contributions    | 40.62   | 330.18   | 379.78   | 349.99   | 26.68    |
| Working Capital                    | 102.19  | 126.26   | 156.60   | 189.99   | 228.25   |
| Change in Rate Base                | 635.33  | 580.45   | 619.84   | 575.95   | 730.56   |
| Regulated Rate Base                | 2773.66 | 4013.52  | 5244.15  | 6473.32  | 7818.09  |

Table No.2.2 –Filings: Capital Base, Depreciation, Working Capital and RegulatedRate Base(Rs. Cr.)

| Particulars – (TSNPDCL)            | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19  |
|------------------------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|
| Assets                             | 4749.60 | 5934.67 | 7413.61 | 8848.63 | 10400.70 |
| OCFA Opening Balance               | 3944.50 | 4749.60 | 5934.67 | 7413.61 | 8848.63  |
| Additions to OCFA                  | 805.11  | 1185.07 | 1478.93 | 1435.02 | 1552.08  |
| Depreciation                       | 2293.21 | 2640.50 | 3078.58 | 3614.03 | 4249.96  |
| Opening Balance                    | 2017.98 | 2293.21 | 2640.50 | 3078.58 | 3614.03  |
| Depreciation during the Year       | 275.23  | 347.28  | 438.08  | 535.45  | 635.94   |
| <b>Consumer Contributions</b>      | 754.95  | 1083.31 | 1431.11 | 1655.21 | 1730.63  |
| Cons Contributions Opening Balance | 657.26  | 754.95  | 1083.31 | 1431.11 | 1655.21  |
| Additions to Cons Contributions    | 97.68   | 328.36  | 347.80  | 224.10  | 75.42    |
| Working Capital                    | 73.55   | 88.30   | 117.63  | 146.49  | 180.05   |
| Change in Rate Base                | 216.09  | 254.71  | 346.53  | 337.74  | 420.36   |
| Regulated Rate Base                | 1558.90 | 2044.46 | 2675.02 | 3388.15 | 4179.80  |

## 9. Weighted Average Cost Of Capital

The Weighted average Cost of Capital (WACC) arrived for the five years of Control Period is as given in Table No 2.3

| TSSPDCL                  | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 |
|--------------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| Capital Structure        |         |         |         |         |         |
| Debt Percent             | 75.00%  | 75.00%  | 75.00%  | 75.00%  | 75.00%  |
| Equity percent           | 25.00%  | 25.00%  | 25.00%  | 25.00%  | 25.00%  |
| Cost of Funds            |         |         |         |         |         |
| Cost of Debt percent     | 11.53%  | 11.67%  | 11.58%  | 11.72%  | 11.76%  |
| Return on Equity percent | 14.00%  | 14.00%  | 14.00%  | 14.00%  | 14.00%  |
| WACC                     | 12.15%  | 12.25%  | 12.19%  | 12.29%  | 12.32%  |

 Table No. 2.3 – Filings: Cost of Capital

| TSNPDCL                  | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 |
|--------------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| Capital Structure        |         |         |         |         |         |
| Debt Percent             | 75.00%  | 75.00%  | 75.00%  | 75.00%  | 75.00%  |
| Equity percent           | 25.00%  | 25.00%  | 25.00%  | 25.00%  | 25.00%  |
| Cost of Funds            |         |         |         |         |         |
| Cost of Debt percent     | 12.50%  | 12.66%  | 12.71%  | 12.73%  | 12.73%  |
| Return on Equity percent | 14.00%  | 14.00%  | 14.00%  | 14.00%  | 14.00%  |
| WACC                     | 12.88%  | 13.00%  | 13.03%  | 13.05%  | 13.05%  |

## **10. Return on Capital Employed**

Return on capital employed is calculated based on Regulated Rate base and weighted average cost of capital. Return on Capital Employed as filed by the two distribution companies is given in Table 2.4

Table No. 2.4 – Filings: Return on Capital Employed(Rs Cr.)

| Particulars | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 |
|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| TSSPDCL     | 336.99  | 491.74  | 639.10  | 795.48  | 963.14  |
| TSNPDCL     | 200.76  | 265.68  | 348.57  | 442.11  | 545.51  |

## **11. Operation and Maintenance Cost**

As per Clause 6.3 (a) of the Regulation 4 of 2005, Operation and maintenance cost contains three important components. These components are employee cost, Administrative and General Overheads, and repair and maintenance expenses. Employee Expenses (EE) includes Salaries, wages and other employee cost such as gratuity and terminal benefits; Administrative & General cost (A&G) includes legal charges, audit

fees, rent, rates and taxes; Repairs and Maintenance (R&M) includes equipment maintenance, repairs, fault corrections, etc.

- 12. The Licensee proposes norm based methodology to project O&M expenses for the Third Control period. This method accounts for both inflationary cost on existing O&M expenses and increase in expenses due to addition of employees & office space. Licensee proposed methodology correlates expenses to sales (including open access) and Gross fixed assets as shown below.
  - •Employee expenses (EE) and Administrative & General (A&G) expenses are based on total sales in the distribution Companies
  - •Repairs and Maintenance expenses (R&M) is based on Gross fixed assets (GFA)
  - Based on above methodologies, norms fixed by TSSPDCL are given in Table 2.5

| Employee Expenses/ A&G Unit cost | Employee Expenses/ A&G Unit cost computation |       |  |
|----------------------------------|--|-------|--|
| Total sales                      | MU   | 25651 |  |
| Employee Expenses/Sales          | Rs./Unit                                     | 0.29  |  |
| A&G Expenses/Sales               | Rs./Unit                                     | 0.03  |  |
| (EE and A&G Expenses)/Sales      | Rs./Unit                                     | 0.32  |  |
| Norms for R&M expenses in %      | of GFA                                       | 2.42% |  |

 Table No. 2.5 – Filings: Norms by TSSPDCL

Based on above methodologies, norms fixed by TSNPDCL are given in Table 2.6

| Table No. | 2.6- | <b>Filings:</b> | Norms | by | TSNPDCL |
|-----------|------|-----------------|-------|----|---------|
|-----------|------|-----------------|-------|----|---------|

| Employee Expenses/ A&G Unit cost | computation | FY 13-14 |
|----------------------------------|-------------|----------|
| Total sales                      | MU          | 10,287   |
| Employee Expenses/Sales          | Rs./Unit    | 0.54     |
| A&G Expenses/Sales               | Rs./Unit    | 0.06     |
| (EE and A&G Expenses)/Sales      | Rs./Unit    | 0.60     |
| Norms for R&M expenses in %      | of GFA      | 1.13%    |

## **13. Escalations**

Employee expenses and A&G expenses are linked to inflation and thus escalated using (Consumer Price Index) CPI and (Wholesale Price Index) WPI. A weighted average of CAGR of Consumer price index and CAGR of Whole sale price index from FY 2009-10 to FY 2014-15 has been taken for consideration. The licensees have assigned 80% and 20% weights to CPI and WPI respectively and arrived at escalation rate of 9.28%.

The licensees have, computed the Operation and Maintenance expenses based on the norms, sales projected for 3<sup>rd</sup> control period and escalation, filed as shown in the given Table 2.7

| O&M cost projection in Rs. Cr. for TSSPDCL |            |            |            |            |            |       |  |  |  |
|--|------------|------------|------------|------------|------------|-------|--|--|--|
|  | FY 2014-15 | FY 2015-16 | FY 2016-17 | FY 2017-18 | FY 2018-19 | Total |  |  |  |
| Employee Cost                              | 934        | 1,151      | 1,429      | 1,736      | 2,093      | 7,343 |  |  |  |
| A&G Expenses                               | 106        | 131        | 162        | 197        | 238        | 833   |  |  |  |
| R&M Cost                                   | 186        | 234        | 288        | 347        | 408        | 1,463 |  |  |  |
| Total O&M                                  |            |            |            |            |            |       |  |  |  |
| Expenses                                   | 1,226      | 1,515      | 1,879      | 2,280      | 2,739      | 9,640 |  |  |  |

Table No. 2.7 – Filings: O&M Expenses

(Rs. Cr)

| O&M cost projection in Rs. Cr. for TSNPDCL |            |            |            |            |            |       |  |  |  |
|--|------------|------------|------------|------------|------------|-------|--|--|--|
|  | FY 2014-15 | FY 2015-16 | FY 2016-17 | FY 2017-18 | FY 2018-19 | Total |  |  |  |
| Employee Cost                              | 663        | 796        | 1073       | 1336       | 1651       | 5519  |  |  |  |
| A&G Expenses                               | 68         | 81         | 110        | 137        | 169        | 565   |  |  |  |
| R&M Cost                                   | 45         | 54         | 67         | 84         | 100        | 350   |  |  |  |
| Total O&M                                  |            |            |            |            |            |       |  |  |  |
| Expenses                                   | 775        | 931        | 1250       | 1557       | 1920       | 6433  |  |  |  |

## **14. Special Appropriations**

The two licensees have also filed for the special appropriation for the expenses to be incurred for safety measures. The filing amount has been given in Table no 2.8

|         | U       |         |         |         |         |
|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| DISCOM  | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 |
| TSSPDCL | 30.00   | 35.00   | 40.00   | 45.00   | 50.00   |
| TSNPDCL | 5.00    | 5.00    | 5.00    | 5.00    | 5.00    |

Table No. 2.8 – Filings: Special Appropriation(Rs Cr.)

## 15. Summary of ARR, and Proposed Revenue Gap by TSSPDCL and TSNPDCL

The filing done by TSSPDCL excludes the figures of Anantapur and Kurnool circles. Further, ARR of the base year i.e., FY2013-14 excludes Anantapur and Kurnool circles data from TSSPDCL. The filing done by TSNPDCL also excludes figures of 7 mandals of Khammam district transferred to APDISCOMS.

The ARR and Tariff Proposals ("Wheeling Charges") for the Distribution Business of the licensee for the 3<sup>rd</sup> Control Period (FY2014-15 to FY2018-19), includes -

(a) True-up for FY2013-14 of Distribution Business

Page 17 of 58

- (b) Capital Expenditure Plan for 3<sup>rd</sup> Control Period
- (c) Loss Reduction Trajectory
- TSSPDCL filing for the truing-up of Rs.93.18 Cr. includes carrying cost for the terminal year of 2<sup>nd</sup> MYT Control Period i.e., FY2013-14. TSNPDCL proposal covers for the truing-up of 96 Cr. including carrying cost for the same. The TSNPDCL has amortised the true-up cost for the entire 3<sup>rd</sup> control period with interest of 12.5% p.a.
  - Summary of ARR line items and revenue for 3<sup>rd</sup> Control period has been shown in Table 2.9 below

 Table No.2.9 – TSSPDCL and TSNPDCL Filings: Aggregate Revenue Requirement

| Filings Made by TSSPDCL   |         | (1      | (s Cr)  |         |         |         |
|---|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| Particulars   | 2013-14 | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 |
| Operation and Maintenance<br>Charges                                | 1001.09 | 1226.24 | 1515.12 | 1879.21 | 2279.90 | 2739.02 |
| Depreciation  | 405.74  | 507.66  | 637.74  | 780.98  | 953.68  | 1134.02 |
| Advance Against Depreciation  |         |         |         |         |         |         |
| Taxes on Income   | 0.00    | 36.61   | 52.98   | 69.22   | 85.45   | 103.20  |
| Other Expenditure   | 0.00    | 0.48    | 93.69   | 0.53    | 0.56    | 0.59    |
| Special Appropriations  | 0.00    | 30.00   | 35.00   | 40.00   | 45.00   | 50.00   |
| Total Expenditure   | 1406.83 | 1800.99 | 2334.53 | 2769.94 | 3364.59 | 4026.84 |
| Less: IDC and expenses capitalized                                  |         |         |         |         |         |         |
| Less: O&M expenses capitalized                                      | 68.62   | 147.17  | 208.83  | 207.14  | 213.94  | 230.65  |
| Net Expenditure   | 1338.21 | 1653.82 | 2125.69 | 2562.80 | 3150.65 | 3796.19 |
| Add Return on Capital Employed                                      | 261.11  | 336.99  | 491.74  | 639.10  | 795.48  | 963.14  |
| Total Distribution ARR  | 1599.32 | 1990.82 | 2617.43 | 3201.90 | 3946.14 | 4759.32 |
| Less: Wheeling Revenue from Third<br>Party/Open Access/NTI (if any) | 229.59  | 241.30  | 266.26  | 304.06  | 346.23  | 378.97  |
| Revenue Requirement, (Net   |         |         |         |         |         |         |
| transferred to Retail Supply  | 1369.73 | 1749.52 | 2351.17 | 2897.83 | 3599.90 | 4380.35 |
| Business)   |         |         |         |         |         |         |

Filings Made by TSSPDCL

(Rs Cr)

Filings Made by TSNPDCL

| (Rs | Cr) |
|-----|-----|
|-----|-----|

| Particulars   | 2013-14 | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 |
|---|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| Operation and Maintenance<br>Charges                                | 668.11  | 775.48  | 930.66  | 1250.37 | 1556.63 | 1920.28 |
| Depreciation  | 225.65  | 275.23  | 347.28  | 438.08  | 535.45  | 635.94  |
| Advance Against Depreciation  |         |         |         |         |         |         |
| Taxes on Income   | 0.0     | 20.58   | 26.99   | 35.31   | 44.72   | 55.17   |
| Other Expenditure   | 1.19    | -2.86   | 28.17   | 26.50   | 24.86   | 22.94   |
| Special Appropriations  | 0.24    | 5.00    | 5.00    | 5.00    | 5.00    | 5.00    |
| Total Expenditure   | 895.19  | 1073.43 | 1338.10 | 1755.26 | 2166.66 | 2639.34 |
| Less: IDC and expenses capitalized                                  |         |         |         |         |         |         |
| Less: O&M expenses capitalized                                      | 21.76   | 68.60   | 110.60  | 101.08  | 107.79  | 117.04  |
| Net Expenditure   | 873.43  | 1004.84 | 1227.50 | 1654.18 | 2058.87 | 2522.30 |
| Add Return on Capital Employed                                      | 154.41  | 200.76  | 265.68  | 348.57  | 442.11  | 545.51  |
| Total Distribution ARR  | 1027.84 | 1205.60 | 1493.18 | 2002.75 | 2500.99 | 3067.81 |
| Less: Wheeling Revenue from Third<br>Party/Open Access/NTI (if any) | 72.22   | 68.15   | 91.93   | 121.81  | 148.00  | 163.39  |
| Revenue Requirement, (Net   |         |         |         |         |         |         |
| transferred to Retail Supply  | 955.62  | 1137.45 | 1401.25 | 1880.94 | 2352.99 | 2904.42 |
| Business)   |         |         |         |         |         |         |

#### **16. Wheeling Losses**

The DISCOMs have proposed voltage wise loss trajectory in percentage terms, at three voltage levels i.e. 33KV, 11 KV and LT, as per the existing classification in the distribution system to pay in kind by the users of distribution system in their license areas. The filing is done as per provisions of Clause no 6.3(d) of Regulation 4 of 2005. Any person who utilizes the distribution to wheel the electricity is expected to pay the wheeling charge and compensate for distribution losses at proposed level for each year of the Control Period. The Loss trajectory filed by licensees are shown in Table 2.10 below

Table No. 2.10 – Filing: Loss trajectory

| The Loss trajectory filed by TSSPDCL |                    |       |       |       |       |  |  |  |  |
|--------------------------------------|--------------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|--|--|--|--|
| Losses                               | Losses FY FY FY FY |       |       |       |       |  |  |  |  |
|                                      | 14-15              | 15-16 | 16-17 | 17-18 | 18-19 |  |  |  |  |
| LT Loss (%)                          | 8.87%              | 8.52% | 8.18% | 7.85% | 7.54% |  |  |  |  |
| 11 kV Loss (%)                       | 5.28%              | 5.07% | 4.87% | 4.67% | 4.48% |  |  |  |  |
| 33 kV Loss (%)                       | 4.32%              | 4.15% | 3.98% | 3.82% | 3.67% |  |  |  |  |

| The Loss trajectory filed by TSNPDCL |       |       |       |       |       |  |  |  |  |
|--------------------------------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|--|--|--|--|
| Losses                               | FY    | FY    | FY    | FY    | FY    |  |  |  |  |
|                                      | 14-15 | 15-16 | 16-17 | 17-18 | 18-19 |  |  |  |  |
| LT Loss (%)                          | 7.34% | 7.04% | 6.76% | 6.49% | 6.23% |  |  |  |  |
| 11 kV Loss (%)                       | 4.56% | 4.38% | 4.20% | 4.03% | 3.87% |  |  |  |  |
| 33 kV Loss (%)                       | 4.32% | 4.15% | 3.98% | 3.82% | 3.67% |  |  |  |  |

## **17. Wheeling Capacity**

The distribution companies i.e. TSSPDCL and TSNPDCL have made filings, year wise, voltage wise, Wheeling capacity in accordance with the Regulation 4 of 2005 which is required to arrive at the total demand at each voltage level so as to compute the year wise voltage wise wheeling charges based on the year wise approved ARR for distribution business.

For arriving the voltage wise demand, the DISCOMs have captured the historical Contracted Demand of 33 kV and 11 kV. Coincident demand of LT category is arrived by considering 25% of the connected load due to high diversity factor in LT connected load. Considering the historical growth of the above, the DISCOMs have projected the Contracted Demand of 33 kV and 11 kV and Coincident demand of LT for each year of the third Control Period as shown in the below Table No. 2.11.

|        | <b>TSSPDCL - Voltage-wise Contracted Capacities in MW</b> |         |         |         |         |         |  |  |  |  |
|--------|---|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|--|--|--|--|
| Sl. No | Voltage Level   | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 |  |  |  |  |
| 1      | 33KV  | 1,435   | 1,547   | 1,668   | 1,799   | 1,939   |  |  |  |  |
| 2      | 11KV  | 1,947   | 2,135   | 2,342   | 2,568   | 2,817   |  |  |  |  |
| 3      | Low Tension   | 2,804   | 3,021   | 3,256   | 3,509   | 3,781   |  |  |  |  |

Table No. 2.11 - Filings: Voltage Wise Wheeling Demand in MW

|        | TSNPDCL - Voltage-wise Contracted Capacities in MW |         |         |         |         |         |  |  |  |  |
|--------|--|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|--|--|--|--|
| Sl. No | Voltage Level                                      | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 |  |  |  |  |
| 1      | 33KV   | 162     | 208     | 266     | 340     | 435     |  |  |  |  |
| 2      | 11KV   | 350     | 387     | 429     | 475     | 526     |  |  |  |  |
| 3      | Low Tension  | 1,577   | 1,762   | 1,968   | 2,199   | 2,457   |  |  |  |  |

- **18.** The total demand incident at each voltage level, computed by Licensees for arriving wheeling charges, is as indicated below:
  - The Load at 33 KV contributed from all voltages has been computed by adding up the following:
    - Grossed up 33 kV Contracted Load with 33 kV losses
    - Grossed11 kV Contracted Load with 11 kV losses and further by 33 kV losses
    - Coincident Demand of LT estimated at 33 KV
  - The Load at 11 kV contributed from all the voltages was computed by adding the following
    - Grossed up 11 kV Contracted load with 11 kV losses
    - Coincident demand of LT estimated at 33 KV grossed down with 33 kV losses
  - The Load at LT contributed from all the voltages was computed by adding the following
    - Coincident demand of LT estimated at 33 KV grossed down with 33 KV losses and further by 11 kV losses

The below Table No 2.12 lists the total Demand incident at each voltage after adjusting losses.

# Table No.2.12 – Filings: Total Demand Contribution in MW at each voltage level after loss adjustment as filed by Distribution Companies

|   | Total Demand contribution at each voltage level after loss adjustment – MW |          |          |          |          |          |  |  |  |
|---|--|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|--|--|--|
| Т | SSPDCL   | FY 14-15 | FY 15-16 | FY 16-17 | FY 17-18 | FY 18-19 |  |  |  |
| 1 | Load at 33 kV  | 7,043    | 7,590    | 8,183    | 8,824    | 9,519    |  |  |  |
| 2 | Load at 11 kV  | 5,304    | 5,728    | 6,189    | 6,688    | 7,230    |  |  |  |
| 3 | Load at LT   | 3,077    | 3,303    | 3,546    | 3,808    | 4,089    |  |  |  |

|   | Total Demand contribution at each voltage level after loss adjustment – MW                   |       |       |       |       |       |  |  |  |
|---|--|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|--|--|--|
| Т | TSNPDCL         FY 14-15         FY 15-16         FY 16-17         FY 17-18         FY 18-19 |       |       |       |       |       |  |  |  |
| 1 | Load at 33 kV  | 2,417 | 2,707 | 3,038 | 3,416 | 3,849 |  |  |  |
| 2 | Load at 11 kV  | 2,150 | 2,387 | 2,652 | 2,945 | 3,273 |  |  |  |
| 3 | Load at LT   | 1,702 | 1,895 | 2,111 | 2,352 | 2,620 |  |  |  |

## **19. Wheeling Charge**

The Licensees computed the wheeling charges, apportioning the projected Aggregate Revenue Requirement to each voltage level based on assets and sales and dividing this apportioned ARR with total demand incident at each voltage level. The wheeling charges so computed are used for the purpose of collecting the Wheeling amount from the users of distribution system in their respective licensed areas. The Wheeling tariff computed is indicated in Table No. 2.13 below.

Table No.2.13 – Filings: TSSPDCL and TSNPDCL filings: Wheeling tariff for the Control Period

| Wheeling Tariff – Rs./kVA/month for TSSPDCL |                 |                          |               |                  |          |  |  |  |  |
|---|-----------------|--------------------------|---------------|------------------|----------|--|--|--|--|
| Voltage Level                               | FY 14-15        | FY 15-16                 | FY 16-17      | FY 17-18         | FY 18-19 |  |  |  |  |
| 33 kV (Rs./kVA/Month)                       | 46.90           | 58.90                    | 67.58         | 77.31            | 84.08    |  |  |  |  |
| 11 kV (Rs./kVA/Month)                       | 199.41          | 256.72                   | 298.99        | 347.45           | 391.12   |  |  |  |  |
| LT (Rs./kVA/Month)                          | 357.51          | 436.89                   | 492.01        | 561.03           | 630.91   |  |  |  |  |
| Wh<br>Voltage Level                         | eeling Tariff - | – Rs./kVA/mo<br>FY 15-16 | onth for TSNF | PDCL<br>FY 17-18 | FY 18-19 |  |  |  |  |
| 33 kV (Rs./kVA/Month)                       | 50.79           | 52.06                    | 62.31         | 68.44            | 74.99    |  |  |  |  |
| 11 kV (Rs./kVA/Month)                       | 245.11          | 272.97                   | 331.18        | 370.87           | 410.45   |  |  |  |  |
| LT (Rs./kVA/Month)                          | 541.38          | 596.56                   | 715.71        | 800.98           | 884.06   |  |  |  |  |

#### CHAPTER - 3

#### Stakeholders' suggestions / objections, Petitioner's Response and Commission's view

**20.** (A) **Objections:** Sri Kavali Bhikshapati stated that the delay for more than two months in submitting ARR and tariff proposals by the DISCOMs to the Commission lacks justification. As a result of this avoidable delay, the Commission, obviously, with a view to completing the regulatory process and giving its tariff order for 2015-16 in time to be effective from 1st April, 2015, could not give the normal one month period for interested public to submit their suggestions and objections. After the DISCOMs submitted their tariff proposals to the Commission, and after publication of advertisement on 11.2.2015 (for retail supply) and 05.03.2015 (for distribution business) calling for suggestions and objections. Copies of ARR with tariff proposals were made available thereafter. Therefore, he requested the Commission to direct the DISCOMs to send their replies to his objections and suggestions by email followed by hard copies in time to enable him to study the same and make further submissions in person during the public hearings.

(B) DISCOM's Response: The delay in filings by the licensees was mainly due to the following reasons: Consequent to the state bifurcation on June 2nd 2014, for TSSPDCL, two circles namely, Anantapur and Kurnool were demerged and reassigned to APSPDCL. As the MYT tariff order issued by the Commission includes ARR of Anantapur and Kurnool circles for TSSPDCL, it was required to revise the Distribution cost for 3rd control period for FY 2014-15 to FY 2018-19. Hence, the licensees had to segregate the financial statements in the event of state bifurcation as these formed the basis for revision of the Distribution cost from FY 2014-15 to FY 2018-19 and also needed time for firming up power/fuel availability and cost thereof from various sources. Due to delay in preparation and receiving the information which would have a material impact on the overall ARR for the ensuing year and the measures to be adopted by the licensee in addressing it, the licensees were forced to submit the filings with a delay so as to finalize the distribution cost and power purchase cost projections accurately. The purpose of filing objections was to receive the comments of the consumers broadly about the claims made by the DISCOMs, thereby the Hon'ble Commission would be obligated to examine the said claims in detail from the stand point of the objections that was raised by consumer(s). No part of the existing regulations mandates requirement of thirty days time. However, the time given by the Hon'ble Commission was almost 1 month (for retail supply) which is reasonably sufficient to respond on the claims of the DISCOMs.

(C) Commission's View: The licensees were directed to furnish the replies through special messenger to the objectors to the extent possible. The licensees are directed to submit the filings 120 days in advance in future, w.r.t. effective date of tariffs, as stipulated in the Regulation.

**21.** (A) Objections: Sri M.Kodanda Reddy of Telangana Kisan-Kheth Mazdoor Congress stated about the deaths and causalities which was highly avoidable. These deaths were taking place due to neglect of rural network by the DISCOMs. Every year the Commission allowed Rs. 5 Cr. to be spent by the DISCOMs on safety measures to avoid such deaths. But DISCOMs did not care to utilise them. NPDCL spent Rs. 34.25 lakh during 2013-14 and Rs. 12.29 Cr. during first half of 2014-15. If the safety of DTRs were improved many of these deaths could have been avoided

(**B**) **DISCOM's Response**: During the financial year 2013-14 Rs. 35 Cr. expenditure incurred towards Renovation & Modernisation Works and Reliability Improvement and Contingency Works for network strengthening. Out of that expenditure in rural is Rs. 17.23 Cr. and urban Rs. 17.77 Cr.

(C) Commission's View: The licensees are expected to avoid the accidents occurring due to poor quality and maintenance of network (including DTR structures). In this regard a directive has been issued in the Retail Supply Tariff order for FY 2015-16. The Commission has approved under special appropriation for an amount Rs. 200 Cr. for TSSPDCL and Rs 293 Cr. for TSNPDCL for the 3<sup>rd</sup> control period towards safety measures.

**22.** (A) **Objections:** Telangana Textiles and Spinning Mills Association requested DISCOMs that truing up has to be undertaken for all the years of the second control period as per the provisions of the Tariff Regulations and necessary adjustment may be passed on along

with the ARR and Tariff Order for FY 2015-16. Moreover objector suggested that truing up exercise should happen on yearly basis.

**(B) Response of DISCOMs:** TSSPDCL responded that as per the amended regulation 4 of 2005, TSSPDCL also claimed True up for the FY 2013-14 of 2<sup>nd</sup> Control Period.

(C) Commission's View: The Discoms have to file the true-up for the entire second control period as per the Regulation 4 of 2005. It is not correct to file true-up for one year period. The True-up for the first control period has also to be filed afresh after segregating the assets and liabilities of the areas transferred from TSDISCOMS to APDISCOMS.

The Discoms (TSSPDCL and TSNPDCL) are directed to file the true up proposals of Distribution Business for both control periods (i.e., 1st Control Period and 2nd Control Period) after segregating the assets and liabilities of Anantapur and Kurnool districts from APCPDCL and seven mandals of APNPDCL in line with AP Reorganisation Act, 2014, as per prevailing Regulation.

**23.** (A) **Objection**: Telanagana Textiles and Spinning Mills Association, while citing Regulation 10.6 of the Tariff Regulations which provides "the Distribution Licensee in its annual filings during the Control Period shall present gains and losses for each controllable item of the Aggregate Revenue Requirement. A statement of gain and loss against each controllable item will be presented after adjusting for any variations on account of uncontrollable factors", requested the Commission to direct the Licensees to submit such statement and opportunity may be provided to the Objector / consumers to provide comments on such submissions. Further it was submitted that the deviations should be approved and gains and losses should be shared with the consumers on a yearly basis.

**(B) Response of DISCOMs:** DISCOMs stated that the 10.7 of the Regulation 4 of 2005 reads as under:

"For the purpose of sharing gains and losses with the consumers, only aggregate gains or losses for the Control Period as a whole will be considered. The Commission will review the gains and losses for each item of the ARR and make appropriate adjustments wherever required: Provided that for the first Control Period, insofar as the gains and losses from the Retail Supply Business of the Distribution Licensee are concerned, these will be shared with the consumers on yearly basis"

Accordingly, DISCOMs furnished the information related to deviation in the controllable items in the ARR for the second control period along with detailed reasons.

(C) Commission's view: The DISCOMs are directed to file the True-ups/True-downs for both the Control periods indicating the reasons for variations item-wise for both controllable and uncontrollable items as per the Regulation 4 of 2005, by 30<sup>th</sup> September 2015 to enable the Commission to conduct study in detail in a transparent manner before issuing of order.

24. (A) Objections: Telangana Textiles and Spinning Mills Association raised the objection for not providing separate estimates for technical and commercial losses, except description of measures aimed at reduction of the same in the ARR filed by Licensees. Objector said that distribution loss is a controllable factor under the MYT framework. Objector, therefore, requested the Commission to carry out proper loss estimation studies for assessment of technical and commercial losses under its supervision, or initiate a study itself. The study should segregate voltage-wise distribution losses into technical loss (i.e. Ohmic/Core loss in the lines, substations and equipment) and commercial loss (i.e. unaccounted energy due to metering inaccuracies/inadequacies, pilferage of energy, improper billing, no billing, unrealized revenues etc.).

(**B**) **DISCOM's Response:** DISCOMs stated that they are committed towards reducing distribution losses through theft control, proper categorization of services, replacement of elctro-mechanical meters with electronic meters, shifting of meters from inside to outside of the house, replacement of defective meters on monthly basis, inspection of UDC and OSL services, regularization of unauthorized services, and sealing of meters.

(C) Commission's View: The Discoms are directed to segregate the Technical and Commercial losses of a feeder. Begin with segregation of losses for 11 kV feeders where both losses exist. The technical losses may be computed based on the load factor, loss load factor, peak load and monthly consumption. After segregating the technical losses

from total losses of a feeder, action may be taken to curb down the commercial losses which does not involve much expenditure. Where technical losses found high, necessary action may be taken to reduce the losses by spending amount allocated under investment plan.

**25.** (A) **Objections:** Sri V Anil Reddy of FAPCCI, objected to the time frame of filing – submission of suggestions /objections –public hearing and passing of final orders by the Commission. He said that it could be noticed that Commission has given only 7 days time to the stake holders to file their objections. It is impossible to make prudent study of proposals filed for full control period of 5 years in seven days and make comments /suggestions on the same. Also, the Commission conducted public hearing on proposals on March 14, 2015 which implies that neither the DISCOMs willing to give replies to the objections made by stake holders nor the Hon'ble Commission desires to direct the DISCOMs to give the replies". Objector also requested the Commission to give a minimum of 30 days time to consumers for filing objections and re-conduct public hearing on ARR and Tariff (wheeling charges) proposal for distribution business under the MYT framework for the Third Control Period.

(**B**) **DISCOMs Response**: DISCOMs have not replied to the objection as it was raised after public hearing.

(C) Commission's View: In this regard the Discoms were already directed in earlier paras to make filings in time.

**26.** (A) **Objections:** Sri Ananth Nakirikati of Arhyama Solar Power Pvt Ltd. and Sri L.K. Baid of Bhagyanagar India Limited objected to the levy of the wheeling charges on solar developers. They said that in the Tariff order dated May 9, 2014, issued by erstwhile APERC for wheeling charges for 3<sup>rd</sup> Control Period, vide page 87, says "in line with government policy there shall be no wheeling charges for Non-Conventional Energy generators using wind, solar , and Mini-Hydel sources". Therefore, by levying the wheeling charges, TSSPDCL has been violating/ ignoring the government orders and regulatory Commission orders. Therefore, they requested the Commission to extend the benefits in the policy to solar developers.

(**B**) **DISCOMs Response**: DISCOMs have not replied to the objection as it was raised after public hearing.

**(C) Commission's View:** There is no policy issued in this regard by the Government of Telangana applicable for FY 2015-16 to FY 2018-19.

27. (A) Objections: Sri Maram Prasad of Bravo Energies Private Limited objected on levying of wheeling charges on 2X660KW Mini Hydel Power Project at Burgugadda Village, Nalgonda District. He said that Bravo Energies Private Limited entered into an agreement with APCPDCL in November, 2013 for generation of 1200KW under generation of Power under captive consumption under long term Intra State open Access. He said that APCPDCL was charging 2014.79/KVA per month towards wheeling charges which is very high unreasonable and detrimental for the development of smaller hydro projects. Therefore, he requested Commission to issue appropriate orders for exemption of wheeling charges as envisaged in wheeling tariff for Distribution Business Tariff Order dated May 9, 2014. He further requested to release service limited to Auxiliary requirements only which is in conformity to the guideline of CERC's Regulation of 2012.

(**B**) **DISCOMs Response**: DISCOMs have not replied to the objection as it was raised after public hearing.

(C) Commission's View: The Discoms are supposed to follow the terms and conditions of the Tariff Order dated 9.05.2014, as long as it is in force.

The Discoms are directed to examine and furnish the reply on the issue raised on release of service limiting his contracted load to meet the auxiliary consumption of his generator.

## **CHAPTER - 4**

## **Element Wise Analysis of ARR**

## 28. Investment Plan

Commission examined the investment plant as a part of Resource plan filed and modified the sub-division wise CAGR on the following grounds:

- Abnormalities of CAGR
- On the basis of anticipated additional load growth in the sub-divisions in and around the major towns and cities,

The CAGR has been used to project the load growth year wise for arriving the investment plan for  $3^{rd}$  Control Period. Further, the Commission is of view that the Base investment plan proposed by Discoms were on higher side. Similarly Other Capital investments (expenditure) proposed were also observed to be on higher side especially in some of the items such as (1) large quantity of meters proposed for replacement (2) many additions of lines (3) breakers in Substation.

The Commission after considering (1) the actual expenditure incurred during 2<sup>nd</sup> control period against the approved investment, (2)present network, (3)availability of land for new sub stations in rural areas and (4) necessity of investments proposed, modified the assumptions made and thus derived the Base Capex (investment). The modified assumptions are as follows

- The Capacity of Substation was considered as 10 MVA in rural area, 15 MVA in Semi- urban area and 24 MVA in Urban area (major cities).
- The average size of DTRs was considered as 40 KVA for both Distribution companies.
- The threshold loading of the 11 KV feeders in all areas was considered at 170 amps for FY 2014-15 and 130 amps for remaining years of the control period.

Other Capital expenditure proposed was also reduced considering the expenditure incurred on the items in previous control period and its necessity.

Considering the above assumptions and other financial aspects, the investment computed and approved is as indicated in Table no 4.1 below and Annexure E

 Table No.4.1 – Approved Investment for TSSPDCL and TSNPDCL

(Rs. Cr.)

| TSSPDCL Capital Expenditure Summary (Rs. Cr.) |         |         |         |         |         |                         |  |
|---|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------------------|--|
| Elements of Capex                             | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 | Total Control<br>Period |  |
| Load Growth & Network                         |         |         |         |         |         |                         |  |
| Strengthening ( Base Capex)                   | 924     | 1,034   | 1,025   | 1,055   | 1,072   | 5,111                   |  |
| SS Unit Additions (Outdoor)                   | 91      | 178     | 150     | 128     | 153     | 700                     |  |
| SS Unit Additions (Indoor)                    | 156     | 151     | 163     | 177     | 191     | 838                     |  |
| PTR Additions (Existing SS)                   | 10      | 69      | 10      | 7       | 8       | 105                     |  |
| Feeder Additions                              | 176     | 56      | 103     | 128     | 89      | 552                     |  |
| DTR Additions                                 | 490     | 581     | 598     | 615     | 632     | 2,916                   |  |
| Other Capex Total                             | 258     | 294     | 324     | 348     | 341     | 1,565                   |  |
| AT & C Loss Reduction                         | 41      | 42      | 51      | 61      | 52      | 247                     |  |
| Reliability Improvement &                     |         |         |         |         |         |                         |  |
| Contingency Schemes                           | 7       | 8       | 9       | 10      | 12      | 46                      |  |
| Renovation & Modernisation                    | 70      | 78      | 87      | 96      | 106     | 439                     |  |
| Technology Up gradation                       | 13      | 31      | 32      | 32      | 5       | 113                     |  |
| New Consumer Capex                            | 48      | 52      | 57      | 62      | 68      | 287                     |  |
| Civil Infrastructure Development              | 9       | 10      | 11      | 12      | 14      | 56                      |  |
| Land Cost for SS                              | 42      | 42      | 46      | 38      | 43      | 210                     |  |
| Road Cutting Cost (Cables for SS)             | 12      | 13      | 16      | 19      | 22      | 82                      |  |
| Evacuation from 132/33 kV SS                  | 3       | 3       | 0       | 0       | 0       | 6                       |  |
| Cost of 33 kV Feeder Bifurcation              | 14      | 15      | 16      | 17      | 18      | 79                      |  |
| Total Capex Expenditure for                   |         |         |         |         |         |                         |  |
| DISCOM (A+B)                                  | 1,182   | 1,328   | 1,350   | 1,403   | 1,414   | 6,676                   |  |

| TSNPDCL Capital Expenditure Summary |         |         |         |         |         |               |  |  |
|-------------------------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------------|--|--|
| All values in RsCrs                 | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 | Total Control |  |  |
|                                     |         |         |         |         |         | Period        |  |  |
| Load Growth & Network               |         |         |         |         |         |               |  |  |
| Strengthening ( Base Capex)         | 496     | 707     | 760     | 817     | 877     | 3,657         |  |  |
|                                     |         |         |         |         |         |               |  |  |
| SS Unit Additions (Outdoor)         | 42      | 131     | 134     | 107     | 178     | 593           |  |  |
|                                     |         |         |         |         |         |               |  |  |
| SS Unit Additions (Indoor)          | -       | -       | -       | -       | -       | -             |  |  |
|                                     |         |         |         |         |         |               |  |  |
| PTR Unit Additions                  | 7       | 6       | 7       | 7       | 7       | 34            |  |  |

| Feeder Unit Additions             | 95  | 31  | 42  | 90  | 43    | 300   |
|-----------------------------------|-----|-----|-----|-----|-------|-------|
| DTR Unit Additions (40 kVA        |     |     |     |     |       |       |
| capacity)                         | 352 | 539 | 577 | 614 | 648   | 2,730 |
| Other Capex Total                 | 213 | 277 | 145 | 154 | 160   | 949   |
| AT & C Loss Reduction             | 130 | 162 | 27  | 29  | 32    | 379   |
| Reliability Improvement &         |     |     |     |     |       |       |
| Contingency Schemes               | 15  | 20  | 21  | 23  | 25    | 104   |
| Renovation & Modernisation        | 30  | 47  | 53  | 58  | 58    | 246   |
| Technology Up gradation           | 28  | 29  | 25  | 26  | 28    | 137   |
| New Consumer Capex                | 6   | 8   | 8   | 7   | 7     | 35    |
| Civil Infrastructure Development  | 4   | 9   | 9   | 10  | 8     | 41    |
| Land Cost for SS                  | 0   | 2   | 2   | 1   | 2     | 7     |
| Road Cutting Cost (Cables for SS) | 0   | 0   | 0   | 0   | 0     | -     |
| Total Capex Expenditure for       |     |     |     |     |       |       |
| DISCOM (A+B)                      | 709 | 983 | 905 | 971 | 1,037 | 4,606 |

Further the number of additional sub-stations, DTRs and length of line approved under the said Investment plan based on which investment now approved is shown in the **Annexure-D** 

## 29. Total Capitalization

Total capitalisation for the Base Year and the Control Period has been calculated by Commission based on the following assumptions:

- After considering past years capitalisation, the Commission determined the year wise capitalization of investments approved for the control period.
- IDC (Interest during Construction) has been computed considering opening balance of CWIP for 3 months, and 50% of investments approved during the year. The average cost of debt assumed to be 12.0% for the control period.

• The Expenses Capitalized has been projected at 8% of Capital Expenditure incurred for the year.

Thus, capital investment undertaken and its capitalization for the Base Year and Control Period as given in Table 4.2 below:

| Particulars                  | TSSPDCL  |          |          |          |          |  |  |
|------------------------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|--|--|
|                              | 2014-15  | 2015-16  | 2016-17  | 2017-18  | 2018-19  |  |  |
| New Investment               | 1,181.59 | 1,327.92 | 1,349.72 | 1,403.16 | 1,413.78 |  |  |
| Expenses Capitalised         | 94.53    | 106.23   | 107.98   | 112.25   | 113.10   |  |  |
| Interest During Construction | 91.97    | 109.37   | 113.85   | 117.83   | 119.56   |  |  |
| Investment Capitalised       | 1,204.47 | 1,504.45 | 1,636.99 | 1,696.06 | 1,738.57 |  |  |

Table No.4.2 – Approved TSSPDCL and TSNPDCL Capitalization,(Rs. Cr.)

|                              |         | TSNPDCL |          |          |          |  |  |  |  |
|------------------------------|---------|---------|----------|----------|----------|--|--|--|--|
| Particulars                  | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17  | 2017-18  | 2018-19  |  |  |  |  |
| New Investment               | 709.23  | 983.34  | 905.11   | 971.47   | 1,036.74 |  |  |  |  |
| Expenses Capitalised         | 56.74   | 78.67   | 72.41    | 77.72    | 82.94    |  |  |  |  |
| Interest During Construction | 51.54   | 77.61   | 78.09    | 81.04    | 86.52    |  |  |  |  |
| Investment Capitalised       | 540.61  | 954.56  | 1,100.50 | 1,088.79 | 1,162.87 |  |  |  |  |

## **30. Depreciation**

The Commission has determined the asset base and Depreciation based on the following guidelines.

- The cost of fixed asset base in the audited accounts for FY 2013-14 were taken as the base year for future projections
- To the extent possible and identifiable, the value of fully depreciated assets appearing in asset registers was removed.
- The approved capitalization schedule for first year of the Control Period was applied to the base year for arriving at the opening value of assets for second year of the Control Period .Similarly subsequent years capitalization schedule is applied to the opening balance of assets.

- The DISCOMs claims of depreciation on assets added during the year have been disallowed, i.e. depreciation is computed on the opening balance of assets.
- Assets funded by grants and consumer contribution have been removed for the purpose of computing the depreciation as provided in Regulation 4 of 2005.

On the basis of these exercises, the Commission approved the depreciation expenses at Rs.4728.9 Cr. against Rs.6246.1 Cr. filed by licensees which is included in Table 4.3

| Table No. 4.3 - Approved Tea | al wise Asset Dase al | set base and bepretation |         |         |         |
|------------------------------|-----------------------|--------------------------|---------|---------|---------|
| Particulars                  | 2014-15               | 2015-16                  | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 |
| TSSPDCL                      |                       |                          |         |         |         |
| Assets Base                  | 8402.3                | 9906.8                   | 11543.8 | 13239.8 | 14978.4 |
| Depreciation                 | 497.25                | 561.63                   | 634.64  | 704.56  | 774.49  |
| TSNPDCL                      |                       |                          |         |         |         |
| Assets Base                  | 4585.1                | 5539.6                   | 6640.1  | 7728.9  | 8891.8  |
| Depreciation                 | 235.3                 | 258.2                    | 311.6   | 372.4   | 427.6   |

# Table No. 4.3 - Approved Year Wise Asset Base and Depreciation(Rs. Cr.)

#### 31. Calculation of Return on capital employed (ROCE)

As per Regulation 4 of 2005, the Return on Capital Employed is a permitted as an element of ARR. The amount claimed in this manner is expected to meet the cost of debt and cost of equity to finance the assets used in the distribution business. The Return On Capital Employed is generally worked out under regulated framework as follows:

- The value of capital/net assets used in the distribution business defines the Regulated rate base
- Weighted Average Cost of Capital (WACC) in percentage is worked out based on a) debt –equity ratio (capital structure) b) cost of debt and c) return on equity, and
- WACC, in percent, is applied on RRB to arrive at ROCE for each year of control period.
- **31.1.** Capital Structure –Debt equity ratio (D/E): As per clause 15.1 of Regulation 4 of 2005, the Debt/Equity (D/E) shall be determined at the beginning of control period considering the Licensee proposal, previous year D/E mix, market conditions and other relevant conditions. Considering the above the Commission has determined the Debt/Equity (D/E) as 75%: 25%.

**31.2.** Weighted Average Cost of Capital (WACC): The Commission examined the weighted average interest on loans and return on equity, filed by DISCOMs, and found that interest on loan claimed is on high side. The Commission examined the existing loan profile of Licensees and contracted loan for future years and decided to fix cost of debt at 12% for both the distribution companies for entire Control Period. The Commission has accepted the return on equity as 14% as filed by Licensees for Distribution Businesses while keeping 2% as supply margin for Retail Supply Business which makes total return on equity to 16% for DISCOMs considering both businesses together. The Commission computed the WACC based on the formula indicated in Regulation 4 of 2005, shown below and determined D/E ratio.

$$WACC_{RRB} = \left[\frac{D/E}{1+D/E}\right] \quad r_d + \left[\frac{1}{1+D/E}\right] \quad r_e$$

Where  $r_d$  is Cost of debt and  $r_e$  is cost of equity

The Debt to Equity ratio (D/E) determined by Commission and Weighted Average Cost of Capital (WACC) computed for both distribution companies are indicated in Table below.

| Particulars              | Year 1 | Year 2 | Year 3 | Year 4 | Year 5 |
|--------------------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|
| Capital Structure        |        |        |        |        |        |
| Debt Percent             | 75.00% | 75.00% | 75.00% | 75.00% | 75.00% |
| Equity Percent           | 25.00% | 25.00% | 25.00% | 25.00% | 25.00% |
| Cost of Funds            |        |        |        |        |        |
| Cost of Debt percent     | 12.00% | 12.00% | 12.00% | 12.00% | 12.00% |
| Return on Equity percent | 14.00% | 14.00% | 14.00% | 14.00% | 14.00% |
| WACC                     | 12.50% | 12.50% | 12.50% | 12.50% | 12.50% |

 Table No. 4.4 – Approved Cost of Capital

**31.3. Regulated Rate Base:** As per the Regulation 4 of 2005, the Regulated Rate Base (RRB) has been calculated in order to compute the Return on Capital Employed (ROCE).Regulated rate base computed as per Regulation and approved by Commission for both distribution companies are given in Table below.

| Regulated Rate Base | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 |
|---------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| TSSPDCL             | 2223.63 | 3007.97 | 3921.33 | 4880.81 | 5839.90 |
| TSNPDCL             | 1508.17 | 1797.42 | 2141.24 | 2628.71 | 3232.14 |

Table No. 4.5 – Approved: Regulated rate base(Rs. Cr.)

**31.4. Return on Capital Employed (ROCE)**: As per Regulation, Return on Capital Employed is calculated by multiplying the regulated base rate with weighted average cost of capital. The amount claimed through return on Capital employed is to meet the cost of debt and the cost of equity. The Return on Capital Employed computed by the Commission as per Regulation for both distribution companies are indicated below.

Table No. 4.6 – Approved Return on Capital Employed(Rs. Cr.)

| Particulars | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 | Total   |
|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| TSSPDCL     | 277.95  | 376.00  | 490.17  | 610.10  | 729.99  | 2484.21 |
| TSNPDCL     | 188.52  | 224.68  | 267.65  | 328.59  | 404.02  | 1413.46 |

## 32. Operation and Maintenance Cost

Clause no. 14.3 of Regulation No.4 of 2005, specifies how to determine the composite Operation and Maintenance expenses, by using either pre-determined norms or formulae for this purpose.

The licensees filed Employee cost and A&G cost based on the norms fixed, on the sales basis, for projection of O&M cost. The Commission is of the view that it is not appropriate to fix the norms on sales basis since addition of single bulk load to the system inflates the O&M cost even if there is no requirement of additional maintenance of lines and substations. Further, in case of power shortage, it unnecessarily inflates the cost. Hence, the Commission has adopted different approach for fixing the O&M norms.

• The Commission identified the number of consumers, length of lines, number of DTRs and number of sub-stations as the main cost drivers of Employee and A&G cost.

- The Commission noted that R&M cost depends on GFA since repair and maintenance activity is related to assets in use, assets replaced and new assets added in the block.
- **32.1.** Employee and Administration & General (A&G) Cost: Regarding fixing the norms for employee cost and A&G cost based on the cost drivers identified, the Commission has considered the following points:
  - •The Commission analysed the actual expenditure incurred towards employee cost during the base year (FY13-14) and preceding year (FY 2012-13).
  - Further the Commission observed from the filings that there is an abnormal increase in employee cost for the year FY 2014-15 and this increase is due to effect of pay revision w.e.f. 01.04.2014. The Commission is of the view that effect of pay revision is also to be considered while fixing the norms for Employee cost. Hence, the actual expenditure incurred during FY2014-15 has been considered.
  - Similarly, the expenditure incurred towards administrative and general expenses i.e. contract payments, legal charges etc. are examined for the Base year FY 2013-14 and preceding year FY 2012-13 and also examined the expenditure incurred for FY 2014-15.
  - Commission also observed the variation in consumer price index and whole sale price index (WPI) over past five years and the escalation rate has been worked out considering, 60% of CPI and 40% of WPI. Based on these assumptions, the escalation rate works out to be 9.11%.
  - For correlating the cost of Employee and A&G to cost derivatives i.e. number of sub-stations, length of lines, number of DTRs and number of consumers, the Commission has allocated the cost among the cost drivers as below to fix the norms:
    - $\circ\,20\%$  to number of consumers,
    - $\circ\,10\%$  to number of DTRs,
    - o 70% to length of lines & number of substations. This cost is further allocated between number of substations and length of lines in the ratio of 70:30 which in turn works out to 49% for substations and 21% for Line length.

The cost allocated to each cost driver (i.e. cost per Substation, cost per KM of line, Cost per DTR and cost per consumer) was computed year-wise for FY 2012-13, FY 2013-14 and FY 2014-15 and an average cost allocation for each cost driver is arrived. This average cost for a cost driver is taken as base for FY 2014-15. The amount was fixed as per norms (based on percentage allocated to No. of substations, length of lines, No. of DTRs and No. of consumers) for each cost driver for FY2014-15. To arrive at the cost allocated to each cost driver for each year of the balance period of third control period, an escalation factor of 9.11% as calculated above is used year on year for the years of 2015-16 to 2018-19. The employee cost and the A&G expenses for the years 2015-16 to 2018-19 of the third control period determined as below whereas for FY 2014-15, the actual expenditure was considered.

- i. Multiplying the cost allocated to each substation of the corresponding year with the number of substations existing at the end of that year (i.e. sum of the Quantity approved in Investment Plan and Quantity existing at the end of the previous year)
- Multiplying the cost allocated to each KM of line length of the corresponding year with length of line existing at the end of the year (i.e. sum of the Quantity approved in Investment Plan and Quantity existing at the end of the previous year)
- iii. Multiplying the cost allocated to each DTR of the corresponding year with No. of DTRs existing at the end of the year (i.e. sum of the Quantity approved in Investment Plan and Quantity existing at the end of the previous year)
- iv. Multiplying the cost allocated to each Consumer of the corresponding year with the approved number of consumers existing at the end of the year
- v. Summing up the cost computed in the item (i) to (iv) as described supra gives total employee cost and A&G expenses for each year of control period.

The cost allocated to each cost driver for Employee cost and for A&G for TSSPDCL and for TSNPDCL are shown in Table 4.7

Table No. 4.7 – Approved cost allocation to each cost driver for the years 2015-16 to 2018-19

| TSSPDCL (in Rs)                          | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 |
|--|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| Employee cost per Substation             | 6306348 | 6880946 | 7507898 | 8191974 |
| Employee cost per KM of Line<br>(ckt.km) | 34653   | 37810   | 41255   | 45014   |
| Employee cost per DTR                    | 32632   | 35605   | 38849   | 42389   |
| Employee cost per Consumer               | 1329    | 1450    | 1582    | 1726    |
| A&G cost per Substation                  | 1808036 | 1972774 | 2152522 | 2348647 |
| A&G cost per KM of Line(ckt.km)          | 8521    | 9297    | 10144   | 11068   |
| A&G cost per DTR                         | 8018    | 8749    | 9546    | 10416   |
| A&G cost per Consumer                    | 321     | 350     | 382     | 417     |

| TSSPDCL            | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 |
|--------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| No. of Substations | 1279    | 1348    | 1406    | 1468    |
| Line Length in KM  | 286245  | 314140  | 341187  | 366092  |
| No. of DTRs        | 311210  | 346632  | 380384  | 412484  |
| No of Consumers    | 6504899 | 7433712 | 7879736 | 8352515 |

| TSNPDCL (in Rs)                         | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 |
|---|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| Employee cost per Substation            | 5329633 | 5815238 | 6345089 | 6923217 |
| Employee cost per KM of<br>Line(ckt.km) | 24488   | 26720   | 29154   | 31811   |
| Employee cost per DTR                   | 25551   | 27879   | 30419   | 33190   |
| Employee cost per Consumer              | 1103    | 1204    | 1313    | 1433    |
| A&G cost per Substation                 | 1240150 | 1353145 | 1476436 | 1610960 |
| A&G cost per KM of Line(ckt.km)         | 5698    | 6217    | 6784    | 7402    |
| A&G cost per DTR                        | 5945    | 6487    | 7078    | 7723    |
| A&G cost per Consumer                   | 257     | 280     | 306     | 333     |

| TSNPDCL            | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 |
|--------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| No. of Substations | 1104    | 1161    | 1203    | 1268    |
| Line Length in KM  | 251323  | 275446  | 300199  | 323399  |
| No. of DTRs        | 250337  | 282639  | 314419  | 345518  |
| No of Consumers    | 5202965 | 5367473 | 5534270 | 5701068 |

#### 32.2. Repair and Maintenance Cost (R&M Cost)

For determining the repair and maintenance cost as a percentage of opening Gross Fixed Assets, the Commission considered the following methodology:

- The Commission determined the normative percentage for R&M cost considering the actual expenditure incurred for Base Year 2013-14, preceding year 2012-13 and also examined the expenditure incurred during the current year i.e. 2014-15.
- Repair and maintenance as a percentage of gross fixed assets was calculated for the above three years.
- The average value of above three years was considered to determine the repair and maintenance expenses as a normative percentage of Gross Fixed Asset for both distribution companies for the years 2015-16 to 2018-19 which is given in table 4.8

| Elements                       | TSSPDCL | TSNPDCL |
|--------------------------------|---------|---------|
| Norms for R&M expenses in % of | 1.92%   | 1.72%   |
| opening GFA                    |         |         |

Table No. 4.8 – Approved R&M Norms for the years 2015-16 to 2018-19

The Commission also considered that all contractual labour cost should be included in the administrative and general expenses as overheads rather than in the repair and maintenance cost.

Once the R&M expenses as normative percentage of opening Gross Fixed Asset of a year has been determined, it is multiplied with projected opening Gross Fixed Asset of that year to arrive at the repair and maintenance expenses for that year. Accordingly, the R&M expenses for FY 2015-16 to FY2018-19 were computed whereas for FY 2014-15, the actual expenditure incurred was considered.

The operation and maintenance cost for 3<sup>rd</sup> Control Period as approved by Commission is given in Table 4.9

| O&M cost for TSSPDCL as approved by Commission (in Rs. Crs) |         |         |         |         |         |  |  |
|---|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|--|--|
| Items   | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 |  |  |
| EC  | 820     | 878     | 1043    | 1210    | 1399    |  |  |
| A&G   | 248     | 231     | 274     | 318     | 367     |  |  |

 Table No. 4.9 – Approved O&M Cost

(**Rs. Cr.**)

| R&M             | 83   | 161  | 189  | 219  | 249  |
|-----------------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Total Gross O&M | 1150 | 1270 | 1506 | 1746 | 2014 |

| O&M cost for TSNPDCL as approved by Commission (in Rs. Crs) |         |         |         |         |         |  |
|---|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|--|
| Items   | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 |  |
| EC  | 510     | 596     | 693     | 799     | 924     |  |
| A&G   | 119     | 139     | 161     | 186     | 215     |  |
| R&M   | 56      | 84      | 100     | 119     | 138     |  |
| Total Gross O&M   | 685     | 819     | 955     | 1104    | 1277    |  |

#### **33.** Special Appropriations

The DISCOMs filed for improving the safety conditions in distribution network. The Commission agreed to the proposal of improving the safety conditions in the Distribution network in order to avoid accidents.

The Commission approved Rs. 200 Cr. for TSSPDCL and Rs 293 Cr. for TSNPDCL for the third control period under the head Special Appropriation. In TSNPDCL, most of the area is covered by rural (villages) where network improvement is required in order to improve the quality of supply and to avoid accidents to human beings and animals. Considering this fact, the Commission approved extra amount over and above the filing amount. The Commission directs both the DISCOMs to prepare action plan as per the direction given below:

To prepare a safety improvement plan for four years (FY 2015-16 to FY 2018-19) relating to distribution network with the amount provided for each DISCOM and file the same with the Commission by 31<sup>st</sup> August 2015 for approval. Upon approval of such safety improvement plan by the Commission, the DISCOM may implement the project. Non compliance of this directive may lead to claw back of the amounts provided with carrying cost apart from disallowing the compensation/ex-gratia amounts paid on account of accidents occurred due to poor network.

The amount approved under special appropriation for safety measures is given in table 4.10

| Table No. 4.10 | -Approved S | pecial A | Appropria | tion |
|----------------|-------------|----------|-----------|------|
|                |             |          |           |      |

(Rs. Cr.)

| DISCOM  | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 |
|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| TSSPDCL | 30.00   | 35.00   | 40.00   | 45.00   | 50.00   |
| TSNPDCL | 25.89   | 61.86   | 65.12   | 68.41   | 71.42   |

#### 34. Income Tax

The licensee assumed an Income tax rate of 33% for the Third control period on the ROE. However, the Commission thinks that minimum alternate tax @18.5% is appropriate for the control period because under section 115JB of Income Tax Act, where Income Tax is calculated under the Income Tax Act is less than 18.5% of the book profit, then such book profit shall be deemed to be the total income of the assesse and tax payable would be 18.5% on the book profit. Hence, the Commission computed income tax at the rate of 18.5% on the ROE.

| DISCOM  | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 |
|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| TSSPDCL | 14.40   | 19.48   | 25.39   | 31.60   | 37.81   |
| TSNPDCL | 8.48    | 9.09    | 9.36    | 9.56    | 10.58   |

Table No. 4.11 – Approved Taxes on Income

(**Rs. Cr.**)

#### **35.** Other Expenses

The other expenses filed by the licensees for the control period were examined by the Commission. The Commission did not consider the True up values filed which was not as per Regulation and also not considered the apportioned expenses to seven Mandals of Khammam district under this head as there was no justification shown in the filings. The Commission determined the other expenses as indicated in the table below

 Table No. 4.12– Approved Other Expenses

(Rs Cr.)

| DISCOM  | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 |
|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| TSSPDCL | 0.48    | 0.50    | 0.53    | 0.56    | 0.59    |
| TSNPDCL | 1.25    | 1.31    | 1.38    | 1.45    | 1.52    |

#### Non-Tariff income (including Revenue from Wheeling Charges)

Non-tariff income including revenue from wheeling charges estimated by the Commission after prudent check pertaining to TSNPDCL and TSSPDCL are Rs. 670.88 Cr. and Rs.1646.19 Cr. respectively for the entire control period. The year-wise approved Non-tariff Income projection for 3<sup>rd</sup> Control Period is given in Table No 4.13 below

| DISCOM  | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 |
|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| TSSPDCL | 241.30  | 326.16  | 320.55  | 362.72  | 395.46  |
| TSNPDCL | 68.15   | 92.25   | 147.57  | 173.76  | 189.15  |

Table No. 4.13– Approved Non-Tariff Income

#### 36. Approved ARR for the Control Period

After carrying out necessary modifications/changes as explained supra, the revenue requirement for the Distribution Business was approved at Rs.11051.57Cr. against Rs.14978.78Cr. filed by TSSPDCL and Rs.7427.70Cr. against Rs.9677.05 Cr filed by TSNPDCL. The details of ARR approved for distribution business for each year of the Control Period is given in Table No. 4.14

# Table No.4.14– Approved Aggregate Revenue Requirement TSSPDCL:

(Rs Cr.)

(Rs Cr.)

| Particulars   | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 |
|---|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| <b>Operation and Maintenance Charges</b>                            | 1150.27 | 1270.43 | 1505.78 | 1746.05 | 2014.41 |
| Depreciation  | 497.25  | 561.63  | 634.64  | 704.56  | 774.49  |
| Advance Against Depreciation  |         |         |         |         |         |
| Taxes on Income   | 14.40   | 19.48   | 25.39   | 31.60   | 37.81   |
| Other Expenditure   | 0.48    | 0.50    | 0.53    | 0.56    | 0.59    |
| Special Appropriations  | 30.00   | 35.00   | 40.00   | 45.00   | 50.00   |
| Total Expenditure   | 1692.40 | 1887.03 | 2206.35 | 2527.78 | 2877.30 |
| Less: O&M expenses capitalized                                      | 94.53   | 106.23  | 107.98  | 112.25  | 113.10  |
| Net Expenditure   | 1597.87 | 1780.80 | 2098.37 | 2415.53 | 2764.20 |
| Add Return on Capital Employed                                      | 277.95  | 376.00  | 490.17  | 610.10  | 729.99  |
| Total Distribution ARR  | 1875.83 | 2156.80 | 2588.54 | 3025.63 | 3494.18 |
| Less: Wheeling Revenue from Third Party/Open<br>Access/NTI (if any) | 241.30  | 326.16  | 320.55  | 362.72  | 395.46  |
| Net ARR   | 1634.53 | 1830.64 | 2267.98 | 2662.91 | 3098.72 |

#### TSNPDCL :

```
(Rs Cr.)
```

| Particulars   | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 |
|---|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| <b>Operation and Maintenance Charges</b>                            | 684.82  | 818.93  | 955.05  | 1104.00 | 1277.39 |
| Depreciation  | 235.27  | 258.20  | 311.59  | 372.40  | 427.63  |
| Advance Against Depreciation  |         |         |         |         |         |
| Taxes on Income   | 8.48    | 9.09    | 9.36    | 9.56    | 10.58   |
| Other Expenditure   | 1.25    | 1.31    | 1.38    | 1.45    | 1.52    |
| Special Appropriations  | 25.89   | 61.86   | 65.12   | 68.41   | 71.42   |
| Total Expenditure   | 955.71  | 1149.39 | 1342.50 | 1555.81 | 1788.54 |
| Less: O&M expenses capitalized                                      | 56.74   | 78.67   | 72.41   | 77.72   | 82.94   |
| Net Expenditure   | 898.97  | 1070.72 | 1270.09 | 1478.1  | 1705.6  |
| Add Return on Capital Employed                                      | 188.52  | 224.68  | 267.65  | 328.59  | 404.02  |
| Total Distribution ARR  | 1087.49 | 1295.4  | 1537.74 | 1806.69 | 2109.62 |
| Less: Wheeling Revenue from Third Party/Open<br>Access/NTI (if any) | 68.15   | 92.25   | 147.57  | 173.76  | 189.15  |
| Net ARR   | 1019.34 | 1203.15 | 1390.17 | 1632.93 | 1920.47 |

#### **Incentives and Disincentives**

- **37.** In the MYT framework, the approved ARR amount and loss reduction trajectory fixed are expected to provide enough incentive for better performances during the control period as variations in gains and losses remain with the Licensees during the Control period.
- 38. The norm for interest on debt and return on equity is also fixed for the entire Control period. There is enough potential for the Licensees to perform better in a) contracting the loans at cheaper rates; b) plough back their own money into distribution business and c) other prudent financial practices. The gains and losses on this account are also to the account of licensees during the control period.
- **39.** It is felt that the approved ARR amount and Loss Reduction trajectory are sufficient to provide incentives and disincentives for the Licensees. Accordingly, no special measures for incentives and disincentives were contemplated for the control period.

#### CHAPTER - 5

#### Wheeling Losses

**40.** As per clause 6.3(d) of the Regulation 4 of 2005, the ARR filing shall contain the following in addition to other components of ARR.

"Targets proposed for reduction of distribution losses during the Control Period duly adhering to the Licensees' Standards of performance Regulation".

As per the above provision in Regulation, the DISCOMs proposed voltage wise loss trajectory in percent, in three voltage levels i.e. 33KV, 11 KV and LT, as per the existing classification in the distribution system. Any person who utilizes the distribution network for wheeling the electricity is expected to pay the wheeling charges and compensate for distribution losses at approved level for each year of the Control Period.

#### 41. Determination of loss trajectory

The Commission while determining the loss trajectory for the third Control Period considered the following points.

- Examined the voltage wise loss trajectory filed and also actual losses occurring in the system as filed by DISCOMs.
- Examined the National Electricity Policy (NEP) which states that, the loss levels shall be specified, so as to bring down loss levels to be inline with the international practices.
- Examined the loss levels achieved by the licensee during Second Control Period against the targets fixed by the Commission
- Taken in to account the capacity of the existing network and the load flow constraints.
- Considered the Capital works in progress and the investments approved in this order for third control period.
- Carefully considered that the Objections/ Suggestions of Objectors and suggestions of State Advisory Committee.
- **42.** The Commission, in consideration of the above facts, determined the loss trajectory for the 3<sup>rd</sup> Control Period. The loss trajectory now approved is meeting the requirement of National Electricity Policy by the end of 3<sup>rd</sup> control period. The overall loss reduction targets (Trajectory) approved for the Control Period for each Licensee are given in Table No.5.1

| Loss reduction Target TSSPDCL |         |         |         |         |         |  |  |  |  |
|-------------------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|--|--|--|--|
| Particulars                   | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 |  |  |  |  |
| 33 kV                         | 3.99%   | 3.99%   | 3.99%   | 3.99%   | 3.99%   |  |  |  |  |
| 11 kV                         | 5.00%   | 5.00%   | 4.50%   | 4.40%   | 4.25%   |  |  |  |  |
| LT                            | 7.50%   | 6.50%   | 5.50%   | 5.25%   | 5.00%   |  |  |  |  |

# Table No. 5.1 – Approved Loss trajectory

|  | Loss reduction Target TSNPDCL |       |       |       |       |  |  |  |  |  |  |
|--|-------------------------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| Particulars         2014-15         2015-16         2016-17         2017-18         20 |                               |       |       |       |       |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| 33 kV  | 4.00%                         | 4.00% | 4.00% | 4.00% | 4.00% |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| 11 kV  | 4.25%                         | 4.25% | 4.23% | 4.20% | 4.15% |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| LT   | 7.00%                         | 6.00% | 5.50% | 5.25% | 5.00% |  |  |  |  |  |  |

#### CHAPTER - 6

#### Wheeling Capacity and Wheeling Tariff

**43. Introduction:** The Commission has to determine the wheeling tariffs for 3<sup>rd</sup> control period i.e. from FY 2014-15 to FY 2018-19 as per the provisions of Section 62 read with Section 86 (1) (a) of the Electricity Act, 2003, based on the filings of distribution companies and considering the objections/suggestions received/heard from general public, on the filings. For determining the wheeling tariffs at each voltage, the demand at each voltage (i.e. wheeling capacity) is required. The Commission determined the wheeling capacity as indicated below

#### 44. Determination of Distribution Company wise wheeling capacity

The Commission examined the method adopted by the distribution companies for computing the voltage wise wheeling capacities in their filings and also examined the voltage wise capacities computed duly grossing up with the losses at respective voltages. The method of arriving at the contracted demand at each voltage level is given below:

- The Commission agreed to the methodology adopted by the licensees to arrive at the LT coincident demand i.e. 25% of contracted load of LT category services.
- The Commission considered the data furnished for FY 2014-15 in the Retail Supply business of FY 2015-16 for the contracted loads for 33 KV, 11KV and LT voltages.
- Regarding sales data and contracted demand/load projected for FY 2015-16, in the same proposals, the Commission modified the contracted demand/load in line with the sales data approved for the Retail Supply Business.
- For the rest of the years of the third Control period (i.e FY 2016-17 to FY 2018-19) a growth rate of 7% every year was considered.
- Considering the loss trajectory approved in this order for third control period, the voltage wise contracted capacities were arrived.

## For example,

To arrive at the contracted capacity at 11 KV voltages, LT coincident demand grossed up with approved losses at LT &11 KV and 11 KV contracted load grossed up with 11KV approved losses were summed up. The same procedure was followed to arrive at the 33 KV contracted capacity.

The Distribution company wise approved contracted capacities for third control period are indicated in the table No. 6.1

|        | <b>TSSPDCL - Voltage-wise Contracted Capacities</b> |         |         |         |         |         |  |  |  |  |  |
|--------|---|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|--|--|--|--|--|
| Sl. No | Voltage Level                                       | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 |  |  |  |  |  |
| 1      | 33KV  | 1467    | 1544    | 1652    | 1768    | 1891    |  |  |  |  |  |
| 2      | 11KV  | 2024    | 2136    | 2286    | 2446    | 2617    |  |  |  |  |  |
| 3      | LT  | 2985    | 3121    | 3339    | 3573    | 3823    |  |  |  |  |  |

Table No. 6.1 - Approved Voltage wise demands without losses(MW)

|        | TSNPDCL - Voltage-wise Contracted Capacities |         |         |         |         |         |  |  |  |  |
|--------|--|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|--|--|--|--|
| Sl. No | Voltage Level                                | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 |  |  |  |  |
| 1      | 33KV   | 132     | 105     | 112     | 120     | 129     |  |  |  |  |
| 2      | 11KV   | 349     | 404     | 432     | 463     | 495     |  |  |  |  |
| 3      | LT   | 1583    | 1638    | 1753    | 1875    | 2007    |  |  |  |  |

As explained in the example, the demand incident at each voltage level was arrived at by grossing up with the losses at that voltage level which is given in table 6.2

 Table No. 6.2: Approved demand incident at each voltage level after loss adjustment
 (MW)

| TSSPDCL                         | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 |
|---------------------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| Load at 33 kV from all voltages | 7,285   | 7,610   | 8,068   | 8,614   | 9,194   |
| Load at 11 kV from all voltages | 5,527   | 5,762   | 6,094   | 6,503   | 6,936   |
| Load at LT                      | 3,227   | 3,338   | 3,534   | 3,771   | 4,024   |

| TSNPDCL                         | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 |
|---------------------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| Load at 33 kV from all voltages | 2,370   | 2,445   | 2,605   | 2,780   | 2,967   |
| Load at 11 kV from all voltages | 2,143   | 2,242   | 2,388   | 2,549   | 2,720   |
| Load at LT                      | 1,703   | 1,743   | 1,855   | 1,979   | 2,112   |

#### 45. Wheeling charge

Once the Wheeling capacity at each voltage is determined, the ARR determined in earlier chapter (Chapter 4) has to be allocated voltage wise so as to compute the voltage wise Wheeling charges (Rs. /kVA/Month). The methodology adopted for apportioning the ARR amount at each voltage is detailed below

#### 46. Wheeling Tariff Computation

The Commission has to determine the full cost tariffs for wheeling of energy to enable the Distribution Licensee to recover the approved ARR amount as per Regulation 4 of 2005. The Commission has examined the method of computation adopted by Licensees to arrive at wheeling charges at each voltage level based on allocation of ARR amount among three voltages and total demands at each voltage.

- **47.** While computing the wheeling charges, the Commission considered the following procedure:
  - The year wise approved ARR amount of third control period was allocated among 33 KV, 11 KV and LT voltages.
  - Employee Expense (EE) and Administration & General (A&G) expense were apportioned among the no. of substations, length of lines, no. of DTRs and no. of consumers at a ratio of 49%, 21%, 10% and 20% respectively.
  - Repairs and Maintenance (R&M) expense was allocated in proportion to the Gross Fixed Assets (GFA) for each voltage level as the expense is driven by Gross Fixed Assets.
  - Depreciation, Return on Capital Employed (ROCE), Taxes on income, Non-Tariff Income and Other expenses were also allocated in proportion to the Gross Fixed Assets (GFA) for each voltage level as the expense is driven by Gross Fixed Assets.
  - O&M expenses capitalized were allocated in proportion to each voltage wise O&M expenses to total O&M expenses.
  - Having allocated the Distribution ARR components across each voltage, the cost attributable for each voltage were derived and approved.
  - The next step in this process is using the contracted capacities and wheeling losses, which were already determined in the previous chapter (Chapter 5) in this order.
  - The demand incident at each voltage level after grossing up with losses was already determined in earlier Chapter (Chapter 5) of this order.
  - The voltage wise wheeling charges were computed by dividing the apportioned ARR at a voltage level by the Demand at that voltage level as summarized in the table below.

| Voltage Level | Voltage-wise wheeling charges   |
|---------------|---|
| 33kV          | Cost of 33kV level alone/Total Contracted demand at 33 KV after         |
|               | grossing up to and including 33 KV losses                               |
| 11KV          | (Proportionate 33kV cost attributable for 11kV usage +                  |
|               | 11kV level cost)/(Total Contracted demand at 11 KV after grossing up to |
|               | and including 11 KV losses )  |
| LT            | (Proportionate 11kV cost attributable for LT level usage +              |
|               | LT level cost)/(Total Contracted demand at LT after grossing with LT    |
|               | losses)   |

Based on the methodology explained above, the approved wheeling charges (Rs./kVA/month) computed for each voltage level separately for each distribution company for the 3<sup>rd</sup> Control period are indicated in Table No 6.3.

## Table No.6.3- Approved Wheeling Tariff for the Control Period, FY2014-15 to FY2018-19

**TSSPDCL** Wheeling Tariff

(Rs./kVA/month)

| S1. |                       |         |         |         |         |         |
|-----|-----------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| No. | Particulars           | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 |
| 1   | 33 kV (Rs./kVA/Month) | 12.67   | 15.71   | 16.63   | 18.34   | 19.95   |
| 2   | 11 kV (Rs./kVA/Month) | 155.91  | 173.97  | 191.53  | 211.62  | 231.52  |
| 3   | LT (Rs./kWh)          | 344.17  | 373.12  | 406.84  | 446.15  | 485.45  |

#### **TSNPDCL Wheeling Tariff**

| S1. |                       |         |         |         |         |         |
|-----|-----------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| No. | Particulars           | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 |
| 1   | 33 kV (Rs./kVA/Month) | 10.69   | 13.74   | 13.20   | 14.28   | 15.62   |
| 2   | 11 kV (Rs./kVA/Month) | 218.45  | 259.09  | 321.20  | 332.70  | 346.34  |
| 3   | LT (Rs./kWh)          | 484.50  | 576.16  | 691.33  | 714.49  | 743.42  |

## 48. Note on Wheeling Tariff

• A consumer drawing energy at the 33 kV level of the Distribution licensee network would have to pay the 33 kV wheeling charges.

- A consumer drawing energy at 11 kV level of the Distribution licensee network would have to pay the wheeling charges of 11 kV.
- The Wheeling tariff/charges are to be levied as per terms and conditions approved by the Commission from time to time.
- The Wheeling charges payable and energy losses to be borne shall be related to the contracted capacity in kVA at the entry point except for LT system.
- The other conditions applicable for levy and collection of these charges shall be as per the provisions of the Regulation No.2 of 2005 (Terms and Conditions of Open Access to Intrastate Transmission and Distribution networks), and the Regulation No. 2 of 2006 (Balancing and Settlement code), in force i.e. and amended from time to time.
- 49. In conclusion, the Commission directs the TSSPDCL and TSNPDCL to levy wheeling tariff for each year of the Control Period from FY2015-16 to 2018-19 as indicated in Annexure E. Regarding wheeling charges for FY 2014-15, the same shall not be levied now directly from the consumers, but the same will be adjusted during the true-up for 3<sup>rd</sup> control period. The Terms and Conditions with applicability are indicated in Annexure -F. These tariffs are effective from 01<sup>st</sup> April 2015.

This order is signed on the 27<sup>th</sup> day of March, 2015.

| Member(T)          | Member(F)        | Chairman          |
|--------------------|------------------|-------------------|
| (L. Manohar Reddy) | (H. Srinivasulu) | (Ismail Ali Khan) |
| Sd/-               | Sd/-             | Sd/-              |

#### ANNEXURE-A

#### LIST OF DIRECTIVES

#### 1. Safety Improvement Plan

To prepare a safety improvement plans for four years (for FY 2015-16 to FY 2018-19) relating to distribution network with a budget of Rs. 170 Cr. For TSSPDCL and 267 Cr for TSNPDCL and file the same with the Commission for approval by 31<sup>st</sup> August 2015. Upon approval of such safety improvement plan by the Commission, the Discom may complement the project. Non-compliance of this directive may lead to claw back of the amounts provided with carrying norm apart from disallowing the compensation/ex-gratia amounts paid on account of accidents occurred due to poor network.

#### 2. Safety Officer

To designate an Officer not below the rank of Divisional Engineer at each circle as 'Safety Officer' and shall be made responsible for implementing all safety standards as per I.E Rules/Safety standards as specified by CEA. The Safety Officer shall inspect all electrical installation to prepare a detailed proposal to rectify any short comings noticed or brought to his notice to ensure that the electrical accidents do not take place.

#### 3. Neutral Wire-HVDS areas

To run neutral wire from 33/11 KV SS to all single phase transformers both existing and new installations without resorting to use of earth as return conductor. Further the Licensees are directed to strictly implement earthing practices as per 61(1) (a), 67(1A) and 92 of IE Rules , 1956 and provide three earth pits as per the prescribed construction standards. The Licensees shall file half yearly reports by  $31^{st}$  October and  $30^{th}$  April for periods ending  $30^{th}$  September and  $31^{st}$  March respectively.

## 4. True –Up

The Discoms are directed to file the true up proposals of Distribution Business for both control periods (i.e., 1st Control Period and 2nd Control Period) after segregating the assets and liabilities of Anantapur and Kurnool districts from APCPDCL and seven mandals of APNPDCL in line with AP Reorganisation Act, 2014, as per prevailing Regulation.

#### **ANNEXURE-B**

# Public Notice Issued in Newspapers in English

|  | EFORE THE   | HONOUF<br>D.No   | ABLE  | <b>TELA</b><br>60, 5th  | NGA<br>Floor,  | NA STATE<br>Singareni Bha   | ELE  | CTRICI   | TY RE   | GULAT(<br>ERABAD   | <b>DRY C</b><br>- 500 0  | OMMI<br>04.   | SSION   | I (TSERC  |
|--|---|--|---|---|--|---|--|--|---|--|--|---|---|---|
|  |   |  |   |   |  | OF T.S. Ltd.,   | _  |  |   |  |  |   |   | OF T.S. Ltd.,   |
|  |   | PUB  | LIC NOTI  | CE  |  |   |  |  |   | PUBL   | C NOTIC  | E   |   |   |
| 2. CH oF iir F o w F E C t M C O O   | Notice is hereby given to all the<br>TSSPDCL) holding Distribution<br>Disposals for the Distribution B<br>imposals for the Distribution B<br>imposals for the Distribution B<br>imposals for the filings and propo-<br>ydyerbada (TSSPDCL, Group<br>angareddy (South), Rangal<br>naspectiperuse the said failing<br>ramework for the third control<br>filices free of cost. These proy<br>www.tserc.gooth. A coopy of<br>the same must also<br>Disjections/suggestions. If any<br>genther with suggestions in should<br>ubjections/suggestions. If the co | at the Distribution Com<br>an and Retail Supply Lio<br>sison (TSERC) the Ag<br>usiness under MYT Far<br>usiness under MYT Far<br>of by the Hohi bie Comm<br>sals referred are availa<br>dr Floor, Mint compound<br>pany at Hyderabad (W<br>pany at Hyderabad (W<br>pan | pany viz. Souther<br>mework for the the<br>mework for the the<br>sission in O.P. Not sission in O.P. Not<br>ple in the Office et<br>al. Hyderabad-5<br>with), Hyderabad-5<br>with), Hyderabad-5<br>with, Hyderabad-5<br>b Nagar, San 5<br>Not Sission in O.P. Not<br>Nagar, San 5<br>Nagar, San | m Power District<br>has, on 04-03-<br>e Requirement<br>int control perior<br>7.8 of 2015.<br>of the Chief Gen<br>00000 and the<br>ga Reddy and<br>es) proposals f<br>take note there<br>take note there<br>take note there<br>take note there<br>or of ARR and Ta<br>cash)<br>ng Charges) pro-<br>nost so as to reac<br>y. TSERC, at t<br>imit of any organic | 2015, filed b<br>(ARR) & Ti<br>d (FY 2014-<br>eral Manage<br>Superinten<br>abad (Cent<br>Nalgonda.<br>or Distribut<br>of during offi<br>m <sup>a</sup> and the s<br>n 05.03.201<br>niff (Wheelii<br>posed by ti<br>cial & RAC)<br>h on or befo<br>he address<br>address of<br>altion or any  | efore the Telangana State<br>afff (Wheeling Chargers)<br>15 to FY 2018-19). These<br>er (Commercial & RAC) at<br>ding Engineer, Operation<br>ral), Rangareddy (North),<br>Interested persons may<br>ion Business under MYT<br>ce hours at any of the said<br>som and so nayment of<br>ng Charges) proposals in<br>the Distribution Company,<br>TSSPDCL, Ground Floor,<br>re 11-03-2015 by 5 pm. A<br>mentioned above. The<br>the person(s) sending the<br>category of consumers, it | (T<br>El<br>pr<br>fill<br>2. C(T<br>(T<br>O)<br>O<br>PPE<br>M<br>M<br>Saa<br>Sa<br>Er<br>3. OI<br>to<br>to<br>by<br>ot<br>ot<br>sh | SNPDCL) holding D<br>ectricity Regulatory<br>oposals for the Dist<br>rings have been take<br>opies of the filings ar<br>SNPDCL, H.No. 2<br>peration circles of the<br>risons may inspect/<br>YT Framework for th<br>di offices free of c<br>www.tserc.gov.in. 4<br>s. 100- for Distributi<br>nglish or Telugu can<br>bjections/suggestion<br>gether with supporti<br>perions/suggestion<br>opiections/suggestion<br>oud be clearly mer | Distribution and if<br>Commission (ribution Business<br>in on record by the<br>nd proposals ref<br>4-5-312, Vidyut<br>the distribution of<br>peruse the said<br>peruse the said<br>be separately of<br>these pro-<br>copy of these finds<br>in Business finds<br>be separately of<br>these pro-<br>copy of these finds<br>and the same separately of<br>the separately of<br>these pro-<br>copy of these finds<br>the separately of<br>these pro-<br>copy of these finds<br>the separately of<br>these pro-<br>tion Business finds<br>a same must also<br>to shut be objection<br>findend. If the<br>informed. If the<br>informed. If the information and the<br>same must also<br>the shut be objection<br>findend. If the information and the<br>same must also<br>the shut be objection<br>the set of the set of the set of the set of the set<br>the set of the set of the set of the set of the set<br>the set of the set<br>the set of the set of the set of the set of the set of the<br>set of the set of the<br>set of the set of t  | Distribution Compa<br>Retail Supply Licen<br>TSERC) the Aggr<br>s under MYT Fram<br>e Hon'ble Commis<br>erred are available<br>Bhavan, Nakkala<br>company at Waran<br>failings of ARR and<br>eriod (FY 2014-15)<br>posals are also a<br>lings (by cash). Ak<br>tained on payment<br>be send to the Chii<br>be send to the Chii<br>ob b filed with the Cr<br>ob b filed with the Cr<br>ob solid and solid and and<br>be solid and solid and<br>be solid and solid and<br>be solid and solid and<br>be solid and solid and<br>be filed with the Cr<br>ob solid and solid and solid and<br>be solid and solid and<br>be filed with the Cr<br>on s/ suggestions and<br>objector also want  | ny viz. Northers<br>se No.14/2000,<br>gate Revenue<br>work for the thi<br>sion in C.P. No.<br>in the Office of<br>jutta, Hanamk<br>gal, Karimnage<br>Tariff (Wheelin<br>to FY 2018-19)<br>vailable on <b>wu</b><br>ed from the ab<br>so a summary<br>of Rs.10/- (by q<br>fariff (Wheelin<br>of General Man<br>or through Re,<br>ommission Seco<br>did carry full nan<br>e filed on behat<br>so be heard it<br>to be heard it   | Power Districh<br>has, on 04-03-<br>Requirement<br>rd control perio<br>79 of 2015.<br>the Chief Gene<br>conda - 506001<br>rr, Khammam,<br>g Charges) prog<br>(por ARR and Ta<br>tash)<br>g Charges) prog<br>ager (IPC& RA<br>stellar), stellar of any organia<br>relative To SERC,<br>me and postal<br>if of any organia<br>person it may | 2015, filed bef<br>(ARR) & Tari<br>d (FY 2014-15<br>ral Manager (I<br>) and the Su<br>Nizamabad a<br>posals for Dist<br>hereof during<br>and the sam<br>n 05.03.2015<br>uriff (Wheeling<br>opposed by the<br>C), TSNPDCL<br>as to reach c<br>at the address<br>address of the<br>address of the   | y of Telangana Limite<br>cre the Telangana Stat<br>ff (Wheeling Chargers<br>ito FY 2018-19). Thes<br>PC & RAC) at Warangr<br>perintending. Engineen<br>and Adilates and the telanomic<br>perintending. Engineen<br>and Adilates and the telanomic<br>perintending. The telanomic<br>motion company<br>the accessed a<br>charges) proposals in<br>Distribution Company<br>, H.No. 2-5-31/2, Vidyu<br>on to Fefore 11-03-201<br>s mentioned above. Th<br>person(s) sending th<br>acquired telanomic<br>stegory of consumers,<br>sifically mentioned. Th |
| -  | hould be clearly mentioned.<br>Dejection/Suggestion should a<br>Name & full<br>address<br>of the Objector<br>Suggestic  | ils of Objections a<br>Disk of Tariff properties   | statement as ar<br>gainst Whe<br>als of &<br>CL   |   | bjection<br>ary at<br>ice  | ecifically mentioned. The<br>Whether Objector<br>wants to be heard<br>in person (Yes/No)  | -  | bjection/Suggestion<br>Name & full Br<br>address C<br>f the Objector St  | rief details of<br>Direction(s)/  | any the following st<br>Objections aga<br>Tariff proposal<br>TSNPDCL   | ainst Whet<br>s of & p<br>L<br>er  | her copy of o<br>proof of delive<br>icensee's off<br>nclosed (Yes)  | ery at w<br>lice in   | /hether Objector<br>ants to be heard<br>person (Yes/No)   |
| fr<br>5. T<br>8  | The Aggregate Revenue Requ<br>or the 3 <sup>st</sup> control period (FY 20'<br>felangana State Electricity<br>3aghlingampally, Opp. VST, /<br>onwards.  | 14-15 to FY 2018-19) ar<br>Regulatory Commiss  | e indicated in the<br>on intends to   | Schedule-I bel<br>conduct Publi   | ow.<br>c Hearing   | s at RTC Kalabhavan,  | fo<br>5. Te  | r the 3" control perio   | d (FY 2014-15t)<br>tricity Regulator  | o FY 2018-19) are in<br>y Commission inter   | ndicated in the stands to conduct  | Schedule-I bel<br>Public Hearing  | low.<br>s at Zilla Praja  | Parishad Meeting Hall   |
| 5. T<br>E<br>O<br>Plac   | or the 3 <sup>st</sup> control period (FY 20<br>felangana State Electricity<br>3aghlingampally, Opp. VST, J   | 14-15 to FY 2018-19) ar<br>Regulatory Commiss<br>Azamabad, Hyderabad   | e Indicated in the<br>on intends to<br>on 13.03.2015  | Schedule-I bel<br>conduct Publi<br>(Friday) and 14<br>CHAIRN<br>Southern Por  | ow.<br>c Hearing<br>1.03.2015 (1<br>IAN & MAN  | s at RTC Kalabhavan,  | fo<br>5. Te<br>Oj<br>Plao  | r the 3" control perio<br>elangana State Elect   | d (FY 2014-15t)<br>tricity Regulator  | o FY 2018-19) are in<br>y Commission inte<br>konda, Warangal o   | ndicated in the s<br>nds to conduct<br>n 12.03.2015 (T   | Schedule-I bei<br>Public Hearing<br>'hursday) from<br>CHAIRN<br>Northern Por  | low.<br>s at Zilla Praja<br>10:30 hrs onw<br>MAN & MANA   | roposed by the Discom<br>Parishad Meeting Hall<br>ards.<br>GING DIRECTOR<br>n Company of T.S.Ltd.   |
| 5. T<br>E<br>O<br>Plac   | or the 3 <sup>er</sup> control period (FY 20 <sup>er</sup><br>felangana State Electricity<br>3aghlingampally, Opp. VST, <i>J</i><br>onwards.<br>ce: Hyderabad   | 14-15 to FY 2018-19) ar<br>Regulatory Commiss<br>Azamabad, Hyderabad   | e indicated in the<br>on intends to   | Schedule-I bel<br>conduct Publi<br>(Friday) and 14<br>CHAIRN<br>Southern Por  | ow.<br>c Hearing<br>1.03.2015 (1<br>IAN & MAN  | s at RTC Kalabhavan,<br>Saturday) from 10:30 hrs<br>IAGING DIRECTOR   | fo<br>5. Te<br>Oj<br>Plao  | r the 3" control perio<br>elangana State Elect<br>pp. District Court, Su<br>e: Warangal  | d (FY 2014-15t)<br>tricity Regulator  | o FY 2018-19) are in<br>y Commission inte<br>konda, Warangal o   | ndicated in the stands to conduct  | Schedule-I bei<br>Public Hearing<br>'hursday) from<br>CHAIRN<br>Northern Por  | low.<br>s at Zilla Praja<br>10:30 hrs onw<br>MAN & MANA   | Parishad Meeting Hall<br>ards.<br>GING DIRECTOR   |
| fo<br>i. T<br>E<br>0<br>Plao<br>Dat  | or the 3 <sup>er</sup> control period (FY 20 <sup>er</sup><br>felangana State Electricity<br>3aghlingampally, Opp. VST, <i>J</i><br>onwards.<br>ce: Hyderabad   | 14-15 to FY 2018-19) ar<br>Regulatory Commiss<br>Azamabad, Hyderabad   | e indicated in the<br>on intends to<br>on 13.03.2015  | Schedule-I bel<br>conduct Publi<br>(Friday) and 14<br>CHAIRN<br>Southern Por  | ow.<br>c Hearing<br>1.03.2015 (1<br>IAN & MAN<br>wer Distribu  | s at RTC Kalabhavan,<br>Saturday) from 10:30 hrs<br>IAGING DIRECTOR<br>tion Company of T.S.Ltd.   | fo<br>5. Te<br>O<br>Plac<br>Date   | r the 3 <sup>st</sup> control perio<br>plangana State Elect<br>pp. District Court, St<br>e: Warangal<br>: 05-03-2015<br>ROPOSED TARIFF   | xd (FY 2014-15 t<br>tricity Regulator<br>ubedari, Hanami  | o FY 2018-19) are in<br>y Commission inte<br>konda, Warangal of<br><b>SCH</b><br><b>JTION BUSINESS</b>   | ndicated in the s<br>nds to conduct<br>12.03.2015 (T<br>EDULE<br>FOR 3" CONT   | Schedule-I bel<br>Public Hearing<br>'hursday) from<br>CHAIRN<br>Northern Pol<br>-<br>-  | low.<br>s at Zilla Praja<br>10:30 hrs onwi<br>MAN & MANA<br>wer Distributio   | Parishad Meeting Hall<br>ards.<br>GING DIRECTOR<br>in Company of T.S.Ltd.<br>5 TO FY 2018-19  |
| fi<br>E<br>0<br>Plac<br>Dat  | or the <sup>31</sup> control period (FY 20<br>felangana State Electricity<br>agnilingampally, Opp. VST, /<br>nwards.<br>ce: Hyderabad<br>e: 05-03-2015<br>PROPOSED TARIFF FOR DIC<br>Particulars  | 14-15 to FY 2018-19) ar<br>Regulatory Commiss<br>Azamabad, Hyderabad   | e indicated in the<br>on intends to<br>on 13.03.2015  | Schedule-I bel<br>conduct Publi<br>(Friday) and 14<br>CHAIRN<br>Southern Por  | ow.<br>c Hearing<br>1.03.2015 (1<br>IAN & MAN<br>wer Distribu  | s at RTC Kalabhavan,<br>Saturday) from 10:30 hrs<br>IAGING DIRECTOR<br>tion Company of T.S.Ltd.   | fo<br>5. Te<br>O<br>Plac<br>Date   | r the 3 <sup>er</sup> control perio<br>plangana State Elect<br>pp. District Court, St<br>e: Warangal<br>: 05-03-2015<br>ROPOSED TARIFF<br>Particulars  | xd (FY 2014-15 t<br>tricity Regulator<br>ubedari, Hanami  | o FY 2018-19) are i<br>y Commission inte<br>konda, Warangal o<br>Konda, Warangal o   | ndicated in the stands to conduct to 12.03.2015 (T   | Schedule-I bel<br>Public Hearing<br>hursday) from<br>CHAIRM<br>Northern Poo   | low.<br>s at Zilla Praja<br>10:30 hrs onwi<br>MAN & MANA<br>wer Distributio   | Parishad Meeting Hall<br>ards.<br>GING DIRECTOR<br>n Company of T.S.Ltd.  |
| fo<br>E<br>O<br>Plac<br>Dat  | or the <sup>31</sup> control period (FY 20<br>felangana State Electricity<br>agnilingampally, Opp. VST, <i>i</i><br>nwards.<br>ce: Hyderabad<br>e: 05-03-2015<br>PROPOSED TARIFF FOR DIS<br>Particulars   | 14-15 to FY 2018-19) ar<br>Regulatory Commiss<br>Azamabad, Hyderabad<br>STRIBUTION BUSINES<br>2014-15  | EDULE<br>S FOR 3" CON<br>2015-16  | Schedule-I bel<br>conduct Publi<br>(Friday) and 14<br>CHAIRN<br>Southern Por<br>-<br>I<br>ROL PERIOD I  | ow.<br>c Hearing<br>0.03.2015 (1<br>IAN & MAN<br>wer Distribu  | s at RTC Kalabhavan,<br>Saturday) from 10:30 hrs<br>IAGING DIRECTOR<br>tion Company of T.S.Ltd.   | fo<br>5. Te<br>Ol<br>Plac<br>Date<br>Plac<br>SI.<br>No   | r the 3 <sup>er</sup> control perio<br>plangana State Elect<br>pp. District Court, St<br>e: Warangal<br>: 05-03-2015<br>ROPOSED TARIFF<br>Particulars  | od (FY 2014-15 t<br>tricity Regulator<br>ubedari, Hanami  | p FY 2018-19) are in<br>y Commission inte<br>konda, Warangal of<br>SCH<br>UTION BUSINESS<br>2014-15  | ndicated in the t<br>nds to conduct<br>12.03.2015 (1<br>EDULE<br>FOR 3" CONT<br>2015-16  | Schedule-I bel<br>Public Hearing<br>'hursday) from<br>CHAIRN<br>Northern Pol<br>-<br>-  | low.<br>s at Zilla Praja<br>10:30 hrs onwi<br>MAN & MANA<br>wer Distributio   | Parishad Meeting Hall<br>ards.<br>GING DIRECTOR<br>In Company of T.S.Ltd.<br>5 TO FY 2018-19  |
| For  | or the <sup>31</sup> control period (FY 20<br>felangana State Electricity<br>agnilingampally, Opp. VST, /<br>inwards.<br>co: Hyderabad<br>e: 05-03-2015<br>PROPOSED TARIFF FOR DIS<br>Particulars<br>ARR, Wheeling charges a  | 14-15 to FY 2018-19) ar<br>Regulatory Commiss<br>Azamabad, Hyderabad<br>STRIBUTION BUSINES<br>2014-15  | EDULE<br>s FOR 3" CON<br>2015-16<br>%)  | Schedule-I bel<br>conduct Publi<br>(Friday) and 14<br>CHAIRN<br>Southern Por<br>IROL PERIOD I<br>2016-17  | ow.<br>c Hearing<br>1.03.2015 (:<br>IAN & MAN<br>wer Distribu<br>.e., FY 2014<br>2017-18   | s at RTC Kalabhavan,<br>Saturday) from 10:30 hrs<br>IAGING DIRECTOR<br>tition Company of T.S.Ltd.   | fo<br>5. Te<br>O<br>Place<br>Date<br>Place<br>SI.<br>No<br>A)  | r the 3 <sup>rd</sup> control perio<br>langana State Elect<br>pp. District Court, St<br>e: Warangal<br>: 05-03-2015<br>ROPOSED TARIFF<br>Particulars   | od (FY 2014-15 t<br>tricity Regulator<br>ubedari, Hanami  | p FY 2018-19) are in<br>y Commission inte<br>konda, Warangal of<br>SCH<br>UTION BUSINESS<br>2014-15  | ndicated in the t<br>nds to conduct<br>12.03.2015 (1<br>EDULE<br>FOR 3" CONT<br>2015-16  | Schedule-I bel<br>Public Hearing<br>'hursday) from<br>CHAIRN<br>Northern Pol<br>-<br>-  | low.<br>s at Zilla Praja<br>10:30 hrs onwi<br>MAN & MANA<br>wer Distributio   | Parishad Meeting Hal<br>ards.<br>GING DIRECTOR<br>In Company of T.S.Ltd   |
| Flac<br>Date<br>SI.<br>No<br>A)  | or the <sup>31</sup> control period (FY 20<br>felangana State Electricity<br>aghlingampaly, Opp. VST, /<br>mwards.<br>e: 05-03-2015<br>PROPOSED TARIFF FOR DIS<br>Particulars<br>ARR, Wheeling charges a<br>ARR (Rs.Crs)  | 14-15 to FY 2018-19) ar<br>Regulatory Commiss<br>Azamabad, Hyderabad<br>STRIBUTION BUSINES<br>2014-15<br>nd Wheeling Losses  | EDULE<br>S FOR 3" CON<br>2015-16  | Schedule-I bel<br>conduct Publi<br>(Friday) and 14<br>CHAIRN<br>Southern Por<br>-<br>I<br>ROL PERIOD I  | ow.<br>c Hearing<br>0.03.2015 (1<br>IAN & MAN<br>wer Distribu  | s at RTC Kalabhavan,<br>Saturday) from 10:30 hrs<br>IAGING DIRECTOR<br>tition Company of T.S.Ltd.   | fo<br>5. Te<br>O<br>Plac<br>Date<br>Plac<br>SI.<br>No<br>A)<br>1.  | r the 3 <sup>rd</sup> control perio<br>langana State Elect<br>pp. District Court, St<br>e: Warangal<br>: 05-03-2015<br>ROPOSED TARIFF<br>Particulars<br>ARR, Wheeling c  | vd (FY 2014-151<br>tricity Regulator<br>ubedari, Hanam<br>FOR DISTRIBI  | p FY 2018-19) are in<br>y Commission inte<br>konda, Warangal of<br>SCH<br>UTION BUSINESS<br>2014-15<br>heeling Losses (1   | Indicated in the 5<br>Indicated in the 5<br>Indicated on the conduct<br>Indicated on the conduct<br>Indicate | Schedule-I bel<br>Public Hearing<br>hursday) from<br>CHAIRN<br>Northern Por<br>-<br>CHAIRN<br>Northern Por<br>-<br>CHAIRN<br>Northern Por<br>-<br>CHAIRN<br>Northern Por<br>-<br>CHAIRN<br>Northern Por<br>-<br>CHAIRN<br>Northern Por  | ow.<br>s at Zilla Praja<br>10:30 hrs onw<br>MAN & MANA<br>wer Distributio   | Parishad Meeting Hal<br>ards.<br>GING DIRECTOR<br>n Company of T.S.Ltd<br>IS TO FY 2018-19<br>2018-19   |
| Flac<br>Date<br>SI.<br>No<br>A)  | or the <sup>31</sup> control period (FY 20<br>felangana State Electricity<br>agahingampaly, Opp. VST, /<br>mwards.<br>e: 05-03-2015<br>PROPOSED TARIFF FOR DIS<br>Particulars<br>ARR, Wheeling charges a<br>ARR (Rs.Crs)<br>Wheeling Charges  | 14-15 to FY 2018-19) ar<br>Regulatory Commiss<br>Azamabad, Hyderabad<br>STRIBUTION BUSINES<br>2014-15<br>nd Wheeling Losses  | EDULE<br>s FOR 3" CON<br>2015-16<br>%)  | Schedule-I bel<br>conduct Publi<br>(Friday) and 14<br>CHAIRN<br>Southern Por<br>IROL PERIOD I<br>2016-17  | ow.<br>c Hearing<br>1.03.2015 (:<br>IAN & MAN<br>wer Distribu<br>.e., FY 2014<br>2017-18   | s at RTC Kalabhavan,<br>Saturday) from 10:30 hrs<br>IAGING DIRECTOR<br>tion Company of T.S.Ltd.<br>   | fo<br>5. Te<br>O<br>Plac<br>Date<br>Plac<br>SI.<br>No<br>A)<br>1.  | r the 3 <sup>rd</sup> control perio<br>langana State Elect<br>pp. District Court, St<br>e: Warangal<br>: 05-03-2015<br>ROPOSED TARIFF<br>Particulars<br>ARR, Wheeling c<br>ARR (Rs.Crs)  | vd (FY 2014-151<br>tricity Regulator<br>ubedari, Hanam<br>F FOR DISTRIB<br>charges and W<br>is  | p FY 2018-19) are in<br>y Commission inte<br>konda, Warangal of<br>SCH<br>UTION BUSINESS<br>2014-15<br>heeling Losses (1   | Indicated in the 5<br>Indicated in the 5<br>Indicated on the conduct<br>Indicated on the conduct<br>Indicate | Schedule-I bel<br>Public Hearing<br>hursday) from<br>CHAIRN<br>Northern Por<br>-<br>CHAIRN<br>Northern Por<br>-<br>CHAIRN<br>Northern Por<br>-<br>CHAIRN<br>Northern Por<br>-<br>CHAIRN<br>Northern Por<br>-<br>CHAIRN<br>Northern Por  | ow.<br>s at Zilla Praja<br>10:30 hrs onw<br>MAN & MANA<br>wer Distributio   | Parishad Meeting Hal<br>ards.<br>GING DIRECTOR<br>n Company of T.S.Ltd<br>IS TO FY 2018-19<br>2018-19   |
| Flac<br>Date<br>SI.<br>No<br>A)  | or the <sup>31</sup> control period (FY 20<br>felangana State Electricity<br>agahingamally, Opp. VST, /<br>mwards.<br>e: 05-03-2015<br>PROPOSED TARIFF FOR DIS<br>Particulars<br>ARR, Wheeling charges a<br>ARR (Rs.Crs)<br>Wheeling Charges<br>33 kV (Rs./KV/AMonth)   | 14-15 to FY 2018-19) ar<br>Regulatory Commiss<br>kzamabad, Hyderabad<br>STRIBUTION BUSINES<br>2014-15<br>nd Wheeling Losses<br>1749.52<br>46.90  | EDULE<br>s FOR 3" CON<br>2015-16<br>%)<br>58.90   | Schedule-I bel         Conduct Public           CHAIRN         Southern Poil           CHAIRN         Southern Poil           IROL PERIOD I         2016-17           2897.83         67.58   | ow.<br>c Hearing<br>1.03.2015 (<br>IAN & MAN<br>wer Distribu<br>1.0., FY 2014<br>2017-18<br>3599.90<br>77.31   | s at RTC Kalabhavan,<br>Saturday) from 10:30 hrs<br>IAGING DIRECTOR<br>tion Company of T.S.Ltd.<br>   | fo<br>5. Te<br>O<br>Plac<br>Date<br>Plac<br>SI.<br>No<br>A)<br>1.  | r the 3 <sup>or</sup> control perio<br>langana State Elect<br>pp. District Court, St<br>e: Warangal<br>: 05-03-2015<br>ROPOSED TARIFF<br>Particulars<br>ARR, Wheeling c<br>ARR (Rs.Crs)<br>Wheeling Charge   | dd (FY 2014-15ti<br>thraity Regulator<br>ubedari, Hanam<br>F FOR DISTRIBI<br>charges and W<br>is<br>onth)   | p FY 2018-19) are in<br>y Commission inte<br>konda, Warangal of<br>SCCH<br>UTION BUSINESS<br>2014-15<br>heeling Losses (*<br>1137.45   | Indicated in the 5<br>Indicated in the 5<br>Indicate conduct<br>Indicate conduct<br>Indicate conduct<br>Indicated in the 5<br>Indicated in   | Schedule-I bel<br>Public Hearing<br>hursday) from<br>CHAIRM<br>Northern Por<br>-<br>CHAIRM<br>Northern Por<br>-<br>CHAIRM<br>Northern Por<br>-<br>1<br>2016-17<br>1880.94   | ow.<br>s at Zilla Praja<br>10:30 hrs onwi<br>AAN & MANA<br>wer Distributio<br>i.e., FY 2014-1<br>2017-18<br>2352.99   | Parishad Meeting Hal<br>ards.<br>GING DIRECTOR<br>in Company of T.S.Ltd<br>IS TO FY 2018-19<br>2018-19<br>2904.42   |
| Flac<br>Date<br>SI.<br>No<br>A)  | or the <sup>31</sup> control period (FY 20<br>felangana State Electricity<br>agahingampaly, Opp. VST, /<br>mwards.<br>e: 05-03-2015<br>PROPOSED TARIFF FOR DIS<br>Particulars<br>ARR, Wheeling charges a<br>ARR (Rs.Crs)<br>Wheeling Charges  | 14-15 to FY 2018-19) ar<br>Regulatory Commiss<br>Itzamabad, Hyderabad<br>STRIBUTION BUSINES<br>2014-15<br>Ind Wheeling Losses<br>1749.52   | EDULE<br>S FOR 3" CON<br>2015-16<br>%)  | Schedule-I bel<br>conduct Publi<br>(Friday) and 14<br>CHAIRN<br>Southern Por<br>-<br>-<br>-<br>-<br>-<br>-<br>-<br>-<br>-<br>-<br>-<br>-<br>-<br>-<br>-<br>-<br>-<br>-<br>-   | ow.<br>c Hearing<br>1.03.2015 (<br>IAN & MAN<br>wer Distribu<br>.e., FY 2014<br>2017-18<br>3599.90   | s at RTC Kalabhavan,<br>Saturday) from 10:30 hrs<br>IAGING DIRECTOR<br>fion Company of T.S.Ltd.<br>   | fo<br>5. Te<br>O<br>Plac<br>Date<br>Plac<br>SI.<br>No<br>A)<br>1.  | rthe 3 <sup>rr</sup> control perio<br>langana State Elect<br>pp. District Court, Sc<br>e: Warangal<br>: 05-03-2015<br>ROPOSED TARIFF<br>Particulars<br>ARR, Wheeling ch<br>ARR (Rs.Crs)<br>Wheeling Charge<br>33 kV (Rs./KVAM  | d (FY 2014-151<br>thicity Regulator<br>thicity Regulator<br>ubedari, Hanam<br>F FOR DISTRIB<br>charges and W<br>is<br>conth)<br>onth)   | p FY 2018-19) are in<br>y Commission inter-<br>konda, Warangal or<br>SCH<br>UTION BUSINESS<br>2014-15<br>heeling Losses (%<br>1137.45<br>50.79   | Indicated in the 5<br>and 5 to conduct<br>12.03.2015 (1<br>EDULE<br>FOR 3" CONT<br>2015-16<br>()<br>1401.25<br>52.06   | Schedule-I bel<br>Public Hearing<br>hursday) from<br>CHAIRM<br>Northern Por<br>CHAIRM<br>ROL PERIOD<br>2016-17<br>1880.94<br>62.31  | ow.<br>s at Zilla Praja<br>10:30 hrs onw<br>AAN & MANA<br>wer Distributio<br>i.e., FY 2014-1<br>2017-18<br>2352.99<br>68.44   | Parishad Meeting Hal<br>ards.<br>GING DIRECTOR<br>in Company of T.S.Ltd<br>15 TO FY 2018-19<br>2018-19<br>2904.42<br>74.99  |
| File Sile No A) 1. 2.  | or the <sup>31</sup> control period (FY 20<br>felangana State Electricity<br>agningamaelity, Opp. VST, /<br>mwards.<br>ex Hyderabad<br>ex 05-03-2015<br>PROPOSED TARIFF FOR DIS<br>Particulars<br>ARR, Wheeling charges<br>33 kV (Rs./KVA/Month)<br>11 kV(Rs./KVA/Month)<br>LT(Rs./KVH)   | 14-15 to FY 2018-19) ar<br>Regulatory Commiss<br>kzamabad, Hyderabad<br>STRIBUTION BUSINES<br>2014-15<br>nd Wheeling Losses<br>1749.52<br>46.90<br>199.41  | EDULE<br>s FOR 3" CON<br>2015-16<br>%)<br>2351.17<br>58.90<br>256.72  | Schedule-I bel           conduct Public           (Friday) and 14           CHAIRN           Southern Por           -I           IROL PERIOD I           2016-17           2897.83           67.58           298.99   | ow.<br>c Hearing<br>J.03.2015 (1<br>IAN & MAN<br>wer Distribu<br>2017-18<br>3599.90<br>77.31<br>347.45   | s at RTC Kalabhavan,<br>Saturday) from 10:30 hrs<br>IAGING DIRECTOR<br>fion Company of T.S.Ltd.<br>   | fo<br>5. Te<br>O<br>Place<br>Date<br>SL<br>No<br>A)<br>1.<br>2.<br>  | rthe 3 <sup>rr</sup> control perio<br>langana State Elect<br>pp. District Court, Sc<br>e: Warangal<br>: 05-03-2015<br>ROPOSED TARIFF<br>Particulars<br>ARR, Ruheeling co<br>ARR, (Rs.Crs)<br>Wheeling Charge<br>33 kV (Rs./KVAMd<br>11 kV(Rs./KVAMd  | d (FY 2014-151<br>thicity Regulator<br>ubedari, Hanam<br>F FOR DISTRIB<br>charges and W<br>is<br>conth)<br>conth)   | SCH<br>UTION BUSINESS<br>2014-15<br>heeling Losses (*)<br>1137.45<br>50.79<br>245.11   | Adicated in the 5<br>Adds to conduct<br>12.03.2015 (1<br>EDULE<br>FOR 3" CONT<br>2015-16<br>()<br>1401.25<br>52.06<br>272.97   | Schedule-I bel<br>Public Hearing<br>hursday) from<br>CHAIRN<br>Northern Por<br>-<br>2016-17<br>1880.94<br>62.31<br>331.18   | ow.<br>s at Zilla Praja<br>10:30 hrs onw<br>AAN & MANA<br>wer Distributio<br>Le., FY 2014-1<br>2017-18<br>2352.99<br>68.44<br>370.87  | Parishad Meeting Hal<br>ards.<br>GING DIRECTOR<br>in Company of T.S.Ltd<br>5 TO FY 2018-19<br>2018-19<br>2904.42<br>74.99<br>410.45   |
| File Sile No A) 1. 2.  | or the <sup>31</sup> control period (FY 20<br>felangana State Electricity<br>agningamally, Opp. VST, /<br>mwards.<br>ex : Hyderabad<br>ex :05-03-2015<br>PROPOSED TARIFF FOR DIS<br>Particulars<br>ARR, Wheeling charges<br>a ARR (Rs.Crs)<br>Wheeling Charges<br>33 kV (Rs./KVAMonth)<br>11 kV(Rs./KVAMonth)   | 14-15 to FY 2018-19) ar<br>Regulatory Commiss<br>kzamabad, Hyderabad<br>STRIBUTION BUSINES<br>2014-15<br>nd Wheeling Losses<br>1749.52<br>46.90<br>199.41  | EDULE<br>SFOR 3" CON<br>2015-16<br>%)<br>2351.17<br>58.90<br>256.72<br>436.89   | Schedule-I bel           conduct Public           (Friday) and 14           CHAIRN           Southern Por           -I           IROL PERIOD I           2016-17           2897.83           67.58           298.99   | ow.<br>c Hearing<br>.03.2015 (3<br>IAN & MAN<br>wer Distribu<br>2017-18<br>3599.90<br>77.31<br>347.45<br>561.03  | s at RTC Kalabhavan,<br>Saturday) from 10:30 hrs<br>IAGING DIRECTOR<br>fion Company of T.S.Ltd.<br>   | fo<br>5. Te<br>O<br>Place<br>Date<br>SL<br>No<br>A)<br>1.<br>2.<br>  | rthe <sup>34</sup> control perio<br>langana State Elect<br>pp. District Court, Sc<br>e: Warangal<br>: 05-03-2015<br>ROPOSED TARIFF<br>Particulars<br>ARR (Rs.Crs)<br>Wheeling cC<br>ARR (Rs.Crs)<br>Wheeling Charge<br>33 kV (Rs./KVA/Mo<br>LT(Rs./KWH)  | d (FY 2014-151<br>thicity Regulator<br>ubedari, Hanam<br>F FOR DISTRIB<br>charges and W<br>is<br>conth)<br>conth)   | SCH<br>UTION BUSINESS<br>2014-15<br>heeling Losses (*)<br>1137.45<br>50.79<br>245.11   | Adicated in the 5<br>Adds to conduct<br>12.03.2015 (1<br>EDULE<br>FOR 3" CONT<br>2015-16<br>()<br>1401.25<br>52.06<br>272.97   | Schedule-I bel<br>Public Hearing<br>hursday) from<br>CHAIRN<br>Northern Por<br>-<br>2016-17<br>1880.94<br>62.31<br>331.18   | ow.<br>s at Zilla Praja<br>10:30 hrs onw<br>AAN & MANA<br>wer Distributio<br>Le., FY 2014-1<br>2017-18<br>2352.99<br>68.44<br>370.87  | Parishad Meeting Hal<br>ards.<br>GING DIRECTOR<br>in Company of T.S.Ltd<br>5 TO FY 2018-19<br>2018-19<br>2904.42<br>74.99<br>410.45   |
| fc<br>T<br>B<br>O<br>Plac<br>Dat<br>Sl.<br>No<br>A)<br>1.<br>2.                      | or the <sup>31</sup> control period (FY 20<br>felangana State Electricity<br>agningamaelity, Opp. VST, /<br>mwards.<br>ec: Hyderabad<br>e: 05-03-2015<br>PROPOSED TARIFF FOR DIS<br>Particulars<br>ARR, Wheeling charges a<br>ARR (Rs.Crs)<br>Wheeling Charges<br>318 (V (Rs.KVA)Month)<br>11 kV(Rs.KVA)Month)<br>LT(Rs.KVH)<br>Wheeling Losses (%)   | 14-15 to FY 2018-19) ar<br>Regulatory Commiss<br>Izamabad, Hyderabad<br>STRIBUTION BUSINES<br>2014-15<br>1749-52<br>465 90<br>199.41<br>357.51   | EDULE<br>s FOR 3" CON<br>2015-16<br>%)<br>2351.17<br>58.90<br>256.72  | Schedule-I bel           conduct Public           (Friday) and 14           CHAIRN           Southern Por           -           (ROL PERIOD I           2016-17           2897.83           67.58           298.99           492.01   | ow.<br>c Hearing<br>J.03.2015 (1<br>IAN & MAN<br>wer Distribu<br>2017-18<br>3599.90<br>77.31<br>347.45   | s at RTC Kalabhavan,<br>Saturday) from 10:30 hrs<br>IAGING DIRECTOR<br>fion Company of T.S.Ltd.<br>   | fo<br>5. Te<br>O<br>Place<br>Date<br>SL<br>No<br>A)<br>1.<br>2.<br>  | rthe <sup>31</sup> control perio<br>langana State Elect<br>pp. District Court, St<br>e: Warangal<br>: 05-03-2015<br>ROPOSED TARIFF<br>Particulars<br>ARR, Wheeling c<br>ARR (Rs.Crs)<br>Wheeling Charge<br>33 kV (Rs./KVAM<br>11 kV(Rs./KVAM<br>LT(Rs./KWH)<br>Wheeling Losses   | d (FY 2014-151<br>thicity Regulator<br>ubedari, Hanam<br>F FOR DISTRIB<br>charges and W<br>is<br>conth)<br>conth)   | SCH<br>vormission inte<br>konda, Warangal or<br>SCH<br>UTION BUSINESS<br>2014-15<br>heeling Losses (*<br>1137.45<br>50.79<br>245.11<br>541.38  | dicated in the 5<br>dds to conduct<br>112.03.2015 (1<br>EDULE<br>FOR 3" CONT<br>2015-16<br>0<br>1401.25<br>52.06<br>272.97<br>596.56   | Schedule-I bel<br>Public Hearing<br>hursday) from<br>CHAIRN<br>Northern Por<br>-<br>2016-17<br>2016-17<br>1880.94<br>62.31<br>331.18<br>715.71<br>3.98<br>4.20  | ow.<br>s at Zilla Praja<br>10:30 hrs onw<br>MAN & MANA<br>wer Distributio<br>10:40 hrs<br>10:50 hrs | Parishad Meeting Hal<br>ards.<br>GING DIRECTOR<br>n Company of T.S.Ltd<br>5 TO FY 2018-19<br>2018-19<br>2018-19<br>2904.42<br>74.99<br>410.45<br>884.06   |
| fc<br>T<br>B<br>O<br>Plac<br>Dat<br>Sl.<br>No<br>A)<br>1.<br>2.                      | or the <sup>31</sup> control period (FY 20<br>felangana State Electricity<br>agningamaelity, Opp. VST, <i>J</i><br>mwards.<br>ex. Hyderahad<br>ex. 05-03-2015<br>PROPOSED TARIFF FOR DIS<br>Particulars<br>ARR, Wheeling charges a<br>ARR (Rs.Crs)<br>Wheeling Charges<br>33 kV (Rs.KVA/Month)<br>11 kV(Rs.KVA/Month)<br>11 kV(Rs.KVA/Month)<br>LT(Rs.KVH)<br>Wheeling Losses (%)<br>33 kV  | 14-15 to FY 2018-19) ar<br>Regulatory Commiss<br>Izamabad, Hyderabad<br>STRIBUTION BUSINES<br>2014-15<br>1749-52<br>46.90<br>199.41<br>357.51<br>4.32  | EDULE<br>SFOR 3" CON<br>2351.17<br>58.90<br>256.72<br>4.15  | Schedule-I bel           conduct Publi           (Friday) and 14           CHAIRN           Southern Poil           IROL PERIOD I           2016-17           2897.83           67.58           298.99           492.01           3.98  | ow.<br>c Hearing<br>.03.2015 (1<br>IAN & MAN<br>wer Distribu<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>3599.90<br>77.31<br>347.44<br>561.00   | s at RTC Kalabhavan,<br>Saturday) from 10:30 hrs<br>IAGING DIRECTOR<br>tion Company of T.S.Ltd.<br>   | fo<br>5. Te<br>O<br>Place<br>Date<br>SL<br>No<br>A)<br>1.<br>2.<br>  | rthe <sup>37</sup> control perio<br>langana State Elect<br>pp. District Court, St<br>e: Warangal<br>: 05-03-2015<br>ROPOSED TARIFF<br>Particulars<br>ARR, Wheeling c<br>ARR (Rs.Crs)<br>Wheeling Charge<br>33 kV (Rs./KVJMM<br>LT(Rs./KVJMM<br>LT(Rs./KVH)<br>Wheeling Losses<br>33 kV   | d (FY 2014-151<br>thicity Regulator<br>ubedari, Hanam<br>F FOR DISTRIB<br>charges and W<br>is<br>conth)<br>conth)   | DFY 2018-19) are in<br>y Commission inte-<br>konda, Warangal or<br>SCCH<br>UTION BUSINESS<br>2014-15<br>heeling Losses (*<br>1137.45<br>50.79<br>245.11<br>541.38<br>4.32  | Adicated in the 5<br>Adis to conduct<br>112.03.2015 (1<br>EDULE<br>FOR 3" CONT<br>2015-16<br>(1)<br>1401.25<br>52.06<br>272.97<br>596.56<br>4.15   | Schedule-I bel<br>Public Hearing<br>hursday) from<br>CHAIRN<br>Northern Por<br>-<br> <br>2016-17<br>1880.94<br>62.31<br>331.18<br>715.71  | ow.<br>s at Zilla Praja<br>10:30 hrs onw<br>AAN & MANA<br>wer Distributio<br>Le., FY 2014-1<br>2017-18<br>2352.99<br>68.44<br>370.87<br>800.98<br>3.82  | Parishad Meeting Hal<br>ards.<br>GING DIRECTOR<br>n Company of T.S.Ltd<br>5 TO FY 2018-19<br>2018-19<br>2018-19<br>2904.42<br>74.99<br>410.45<br>884.06   |
| fr<br>B<br>O<br>Plac<br>Dat<br>SI.<br>No<br>A)<br>1.<br>2.<br>3.                     | or the <sup>31</sup> control period (FY 20<br>felangana State Electricity<br>agnilingampaliy, Opp. VST, <i>J</i><br>mwards.<br>ex. Hyderabad<br>ex. 0503-2015<br>PROPOSED TARIFF FOR DIS<br>Particulars<br>Particulars<br>ARR, Wheeling charges<br>a3 kV (Rs./KVAMonth)<br>LT(Rs./KVAMonth)<br>LT(Rs./KVMH)<br>Wheeling Losses (%)<br>33 kV<br>11 kV<br>LT  | 14-15 to FY 2018-19) ar<br>Regulatory Commiss<br>Azamabad, Hyderabad<br>STRIBUTION BUSINES<br>2014-15<br>1749-52<br>465.90<br>1994.11<br>357.51<br>4.32<br>5.28<br>8.87  | EDULE<br>S FOR 3" CON<br>2351.17<br>58.90<br>256.72<br>436.89<br>4.15<br>5.07   | Schedule-I bel           conduct Publi           (Friday) and 14           CHAIRN           Southern Poil           IROL PERIOD I           2897.83           67.58           298.99           492.01           3.98           4.87   | ow.<br>c Hearing<br>HAN & MAN & MAN<br>HAN & MAN<br>A MAN<br>A MAN<br>S MAN | s at RTC Kalabhavan,<br>saturday) from 10:30 hrs<br>IAGING DIRECTOR<br>tion Company of T.S.Ltd.<br>   | fo<br>5. Te<br>O<br>Date<br>Plac<br>Date<br>SI.<br>No<br>A)<br>1.<br>2.<br>3.<br>3.  | rthe <sup>34</sup> control perio<br>langana State Elect<br>pp. District Court, St<br>e: Warangal<br>: 05-03-2015<br>ROPOSED TARIFF<br>Particulars<br>ARR, Wheeling co<br>ARR (Rs.Crs)<br>Wheeling Charge<br>33 kV (Rs./KVAM)<br>UT(Rs./KVAM)<br>Wheeling Losses<br>33 kV<br>11 kV<br>UT Distribution Loss  | vd (FY 2014-151<br>tricity Regulator<br>ubedari, Hanami<br>F FOR DISTRIB<br>charges and W<br>is<br>conth)<br>sonth)<br>sonth)<br>sonth)<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth<br>sonth  | Commission intervention interve | Adicated in the 5<br>Adis to conduct<br>112.03.2015 (1<br>EDULE<br>FOR 3" CONT<br>2015-16<br>1401.25<br>52.06<br>272.97<br>596.56<br>4.15<br>4.38  | Schedule-I bel<br>Public Hearing<br>hursday) from<br>CHAIRN<br>Northern Por<br>-<br>2016-17<br>2016-17<br>1880.94<br>62.31<br>331.18<br>715.71<br>3.98<br>4.20  | ow.<br>s at Zilla Praja<br>10:30 hrs onw<br>MAN & MANA<br>wer Distributio<br>10:40 hrs<br>10:50 hrs | Parishad Meeting Hal<br>ards.<br>GING DIRECTOR<br>n Company of T.S.Ltd<br>5 TO FY 2018-19<br>2018-19<br>2018-19<br>2018-19<br>2018-19<br>2018-19<br>2014-2<br>3067<br>3.67<br>3.87  |
| fr<br>i. T<br>B<br>o<br>Plac<br>Dat<br>SI.<br>No<br>A)<br>1.<br>2.<br>3.<br>         | or the <sup>31</sup> control period (FY 20<br>felangana State Electricity<br>agningampaliy, Opp. VST, <i>J</i><br>mwards.<br>ex. Hyderahad<br>ex. 05-03-2015<br>PROPOSED TARIFF FOR DIS<br>Particulars<br>Particulars<br>ARR, Wheeling charges<br>a3 kV (Rs./KVAMonth)<br>LT(Rs./KVAMonth)<br>LT(Rs./KVMH)<br>Wheeling Losses (%)<br>33 kV<br>11 kV   | 14-15 to FY 2018-19) ar<br>Regulatory Commiss<br>Azamabad, Hyderabad<br>STRIBUTION BUSINES<br>2014-15<br>1749-52<br>465.90<br>1994.11<br>357.51<br>4.32<br>5.28<br>8.87  | EDULE<br>S FOR 3" CON<br>2351.17<br>58.90<br>256.72<br>436.89<br>4.15<br>5.07   | Schedule-I bel           conduct Publi           (Friday) and 14           CHAIRN           Southern Poil           IROL PERIOD I           2897.83           67.58           298.99           492.01           3.98           4.87   | ow.<br>c Hearing<br>HAN & MAN & MAN<br>HAN & MAN<br>A MAN<br>A MAN<br>S MAN | s at RTC Kalabhavan,<br>saturday) from 10:30 hrs<br>IAGING DIRECTOR<br>tion Company of T.S.Ltd.<br>   | fo<br>5. Te<br>Op<br>Date<br>Plac<br>Date<br>SL<br>No<br>A)<br>1.<br>2.<br>  | rthe <sup>34</sup> control perio<br>langana State Elect<br>pp. District Court, St<br>e: Warangal<br>: 05-03-2015<br>ROPOSED TARIFF<br>Particulars<br>ARR, Wheeling co<br>ARR (Rs.Crs)<br>Wheeling Charge<br>33 kV (Rs./KVAM0<br>LT(Rs./KVAM0<br>Wheeling Losses<br>33 kV<br>11 kV<br>LT<br>Distribution Loss<br>Excluding EHT sal  | vd (FY 2014-151<br>tricity Regulator<br>bedari, Hanami<br>F FOR DISTRIBI<br>charges and W<br>is<br>conth)<br>onth)<br>onth)<br>onth)<br>is<br>control<br>s<br>charges and W<br>is<br>control<br>s<br>charges and W<br>is<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>control<br>s<br>con | Commission intervention interve | Adicated in the 5<br>Adis to conduct<br>112.03.2015 (1<br>EDULE<br>FOR 3" CONT<br>2015-16<br>1401.25<br>52.06<br>272.97<br>596.56<br>4.15<br>4.38  | Schedule-I bel<br>Public Hearing<br>hursday) from<br>CHAIRN<br>Northern Por<br>-<br>2016-17<br>2016-17<br>1880.94<br>62.31<br>331.18<br>715.71<br>3.98<br>4.20  | ow.<br>s at Zilla Praja<br>10:30 hrs onw<br>MAN & MANA<br>wer Distributio<br>10:40 hrs<br>10:50 hrs | Parishad Meeting Hal<br>ards.<br>GING DIRECTOR<br>n Company of T.S.Ltd<br>5 TO FY 2018-19<br>2018-19<br>2018-19<br>2004.42<br>74.99<br>410.45<br>884.06<br>3.67<br>3.87   |
| fr<br>5. T<br>B<br>0<br>Plac<br>Dat<br>SI.<br>No<br>A)<br>1.<br>2.<br>3.<br>3.<br>B. | or the <sup>31</sup> control period (FY 20<br>Felangana State Electricity<br>aghlingampally, Opp. VST, /<br>mwards.<br>e: 05-03-2015<br>PROPOSED TARIFF FOR DIS<br>Particulars<br>ARR, Wheeling charges a<br>ARR (Rs.Crs)<br>Wheeling Charges<br>33 kV (Rs./KVA/Month)<br>11 kV(Rs./KVA/Month)<br>LT(Rs./KWH)<br>Wheeling Losses (%)<br>33 kV<br>11 kV<br>LT<br>Distribution Loss Reductic  | SCEP           Stribution         BUSINES           2014-15         Commission           STRIBUTION BUSINES         2014-15           Ind Wheeling Losses         1749.52           46.90         199.41           357.51         357.51           4.32         5.28           5.28         8.87           on Trajectory (%)         Stribution  | EDULE<br>S FOR 3" CON<br>2015-16<br>%)<br>2351.17<br>58.90<br>256.72<br>436.89<br>4.15<br>5.07<br>8.52  | Schedule-I bel<br>conduct Publi<br>(Friday) and 14<br>CHAIRN<br>Southern Por<br>al<br>2016-17<br>2897.83<br>67.58<br>298.99<br>492.01<br>3.98<br>4.87<br>8.18   | ow.<br>c Hearing<br>1.03.2015 (st.<br>1.03.2015 (st.   | s at RTC Kalabhavan,<br>Saturday) from 10:30 hrs<br>IAGING DIRECTOR<br>tion Company of T.S.Ltd.<br>   | fo<br>5. Te<br>Op<br>Date<br>Plac<br>Date<br>SL<br>No<br>A)<br>1.<br>2.<br>  | rthe <sup>34</sup> control perio<br>langana State Elect<br>pp. District Court, St<br>e: Warangal<br>: 05-03-2015<br>ROPOSED TARIFF<br>Particulars<br>ARR, Wheeling co<br>ARR (Rs.Crs)<br>Wheeling Charge<br>33 kV (Rs./KVAM)<br>UT(Rs./KVAM)<br>Wheeling Losses<br>33 kV<br>11 kV<br>UT Distribution Loss  | d (FY 2014-15 th<br>thicity Regulator<br>thicity Regulator<br>the optimized and the optimized<br>on the optimized and the<br>s charges and W<br>is<br>charges an  | DFY 2018-19) are in<br>y Commission inte<br>konda, Warangal or<br>SCCH<br>UTION BUSINESS<br>2014-15<br>heeling Losses (%<br>1137.45<br>50.79<br>245.11<br>541.38<br>4.32<br>4.56<br>7.34<br>jectory (%)  | dicated in the 5<br>dds to conduct<br>112.03.2015 (1<br>EDULE<br>FOR 3" CONT<br>2015-16<br>1401.25<br>52.06<br>272.97<br>596.56<br>4.15<br>4.38<br>7.04  | Schedule-I bel<br>Public Hearing<br>hursday) from<br>CHAIRN<br>Northern Por<br>-<br>2016-17<br>2016-17<br>2016-17<br>1880.94<br>62.31<br>331.18<br>715.71<br>3.98<br>4.20<br>6.76   | ow.<br>s at Zilla Praja<br>10:30 hrs onw<br>AAN & MANA<br>wer Distributio<br>10:40 Le., FY 2014-1<br>2017-18<br>2352.99<br>68.44<br>370.87<br>800.98<br>3.82<br>4.03<br>6.49  | Parishad Meeting Hall<br>ards.<br>GING DIRECTOR<br>n Company of T.S.Ltd.<br>5 TO FY 2018-19<br>2018-19<br>2004.42<br>74.99<br>410.45<br>884.06<br>3.67<br>3.87<br>6.23  |

|   | 19Q  | ්බ්තිර   | ්ා මීපර  |   |   |   |  |  |  |  |  |   | ລໍລ໌   | ාසූංජ   | ថ  |
|---|--|--|--|---|---|---|--|--|--|--|--|---|--|---|--|
|   |  |  | æ  | ీర్. నెం. 11–   | 4-660, 5  | వ అంతస  | ್ತು, ಸಿಂಗರೆಣ   | ణి భవన్, రెడ్  | హిల్స్, హైదరా  | బాద్ - 500   | 004.   |   |  |   |  |
| 500 C   | 🏦 🗟 e  | Belloc   | បាត្ល៍ជ  | දූීಣ කර   | ්ාූම්   | ංෞසු  | <b>స్</b> ററ്റ്  | <b>(1) e</b>   | உரைக   | क्ति स   | ස්ල්   | ර නක්   | ුම් බ  | ටේස් සි   | ង៌០ភ្នំ  |
| 10000   |  |  | బహిరం  |   |   |   |  |  |  | ಬಹಿರ   | ែព័ត   | ప్రకటన  |  |   |  |
| 1. 80   | దు మూలంగా ఎస్  | స్.పి.డి.సి.ఎల్. పరిధి   | තිබ ගොනත්ුංඩපි මටග   |   | పబుతం యాజమా   | තංරණිත යිතිකා   | ఇంపన్ మరియు  | 1. ఇందు మూలంగా   | ఎన్పీడిసిఎల్ పలిధిలోని ర   |  |  |   | ూజమావ్యంలోని   | డిస్టిబ్యుషన్ మరియ  | ు రిటెల్ సఫయ్  |
| సర<br>ఆహె<br>టీ.<br>2. పైశ<br>మి<br>(నా<br>లభ<br>లభ<br>లభ<br>లభ<br>పై<br>కా<br>సు<br>బె<br>లభ<br>లభ<br>లభ<br>లభ<br>ల<br>లభ<br>ల<br>లభ<br>ల<br>లభ<br>ల<br>లభ<br>ల<br>ల<br>ల<br>ల<br>ల<br>ల<br>ల<br>ల<br>ల<br>ల<br>ల<br>ల<br>ల<br>ల<br>ల<br>ల<br>ల<br>ల<br>ల<br>ల | వీడీ వ్యాపారపు రా<br>స్ శ్రకత సమాచారాగ<br>స్ శ్రజరిసికి సమార్లి,<br>1 1వ సేరాంలో పేరిస్త్రె<br>సిరి సారించి, ప్రాజరె<br>స్త్రేర్, రంగారెడ్డి (1)<br>స్టరు ప్రేతింగు తెలి,<br>సిరి స్థుతి సార్లి,<br>స్త్రీరి మారిందు కూ<br>స్త్రీరి పొందిందు కూ<br>స్త్రీరి పొందిందు కూ<br>స్త్రీరి పొందిందు కా<br>సిరి స్థుతి కార్యాంతరం<br>గా సంగారం స్త్రీరిత్<br>సిరి సిరి సిరి సిరి సిరి సిరి<br>సిరి సిరి  | 50 కొరకు 3వ నియం,<br>స్న (ఎఅర్.అర్) మరియు<br>నాచచమైనది. ఈ ప్రతిపా<br>న్న ఫైలింగ్ ప్రకులు చేషి<br>(రాజూద్ - 500 063)<br>ఈ స్ని, మహబూబిస్<br>05-03-2015 మం<br>రాష్ట్రలు వవివేశాల్<br>రాష్ట్రలు వవివేశాల్<br>రాష్ట్రలు వవివేశాల్<br>రాషి 11-03-2015<br>రాసి చిఫ్ జనరల్ మేనే<br>53, గాలికి పంపగలరు.<br>లు నివేదికలో నివేదిం.<br>దారుల కేటగిరీ తరవు | ి ఉన్న పంపిదీ సంస్థ 'సది'<br>త్రణ కాలం మొత్తాదికి లవ<br>టాలర్, (బీరింగ్ ఛార్జీలు) ;<br>పదవలుగు గౌరవనీయులైన:<br>స్ సరూరెడ్డి, సల్రోంద<br>కర్త పవితి సిపిందికి రూ<br>శ్రిప్త సమాచార ప్రతులకు క<br>స్ట్రీ సమాచార ప్రతులకు క<br>శ్రీ ఉపతంగా పరిశీవిం<br>దీనిపి వీటివి www.tserc. ;<br>మరారు టాలర్, ప్రతిరిగ్ చా<br>సాగు 5:00 గం.లి లోపుగా పరిశీవిం<br>దినిపి వీటివి www.tserc. ;<br>మరారు టాల్లం తరాలు లేదా సూ.<br>విష్మవించుకోదల్లు కొంటే సై<br>పలిలేదు.  | n లర్జిక సంవత్సరం 2<br>సితిపారనల అనుమతి కి<br>మీషను వారిచే ఓ మి.నె:<br>రుల్ & అర్.ఎ.సి.) (గౌ<br>సంద్రల్లి), హైదరాణాద్(<br>సావర్నవ్ సంక్రిల్ ఉ<br>గార్ సిత్రి లేదా తెలుగుళ<br>స్థ వందిల్ మరియు<br>నవ చ్యును. ఈ ప్రతి<br>లం | 014-15 మందీ 2<br>సోపం 04.03.201<br>ఎ. 78/2015గా నచ్<br>ంర్ ఫ్రెకిర్, ప్రధాశకా<br>శాత్రి ప్రారంజార్ (<br>ఫ్రెలి ఎ. సింగా ల్లాం సింది సింది లేది<br>స్త్రారి సింగా లేదా వర్ష<br>పారనలు దీ స్త్రీ బిలింగ్ రావ<br>పారనలు దీ స్త్రీ బిలింగ్ రావ్<br>పారనలు దీ స్త్రీ బిలింగ్ రావ్<br>సార్యాల రోజు వర్షి<br>పారి పిరింగ్ రావ్ లో సింది లేదా వర్ష<br>సారి పిరింగ్ రావ్ లో సింది లేదా వర్ష<br>సారి ప్రారం లేదా లేదా వర్ష<br>సారి ప్రారం లేదా లో సింది లేదా లేదా లేదా లేదా లేదా<br>సింద్ర లేదా లేదా లేదా లేదా లేదా లేదా లేదా లేదా  | 018-19 చరకు,<br>5 తేపిన ప్రతిపాడు<br>రాష్ట్రాయము, టీవ<br>నార్స్, రంగారెడ్డి (<br>గ్. ఇంజనీర్ కాణ<br>, ఈ ఫైరెంగ్ పాణ.<br>10/- పోష్కన కంపెసీ<br>- తీలెంచవచ్చు<br>బుషమో ఉందే,<br>సంసమీడినింల్, వి.<br>- చిరునామాకు చం<br>బు పెందపర్వవలె!<br>వేలరలో షష్ట్రికంలో షష్ట్రికంలే | సమర్ష ఆదాయ<br>నల దరభావురు<br>ఒ.<br>సుపునపిడిపింల్,<br>సాపునపిడిపింల్,<br>సాప్రంగు రూపేణా,<br>రాద పెబ్బిల్<br>రాద పెబ్బిల్<br>రాద పెబ్బిల్<br>రాద పెబ్బిల్<br>రాదల్లు, సదరు<br>ము పద్దిగా సంస్థ<br>రావలిలిగు, తు<br>లాదలిగా అంగా<br>లాదలిగా అంగా<br>లాదు లాదు లాదు లాదు లాదు లాదు లాదు లాదు | ధరల కొరకు 3వ<br>సమాచారాణ్ని (చ<br>టిఎస్ఇలరీసికిన<br>2. పైన 1వ పీరాత్ కి<br>ఇ.నెం.2-5-31/<br>సల్మరిలో ఉన్న<br>రూపీణు చెల్లింది<br>తెలుగులోనూ ఫైటి<br>ఎంల్రేట్ ఇ.పి<br>టిఫ్రియిస్త్రష్<br>టిఎస్యాషన్ కంపె<br>మెటీలయర్లో<br>టిఎస్యానికింపె<br>సదర్శ రేణ విగిది<br>పాదర్గలు గాది/      | సలహాల సంక్షిప్త  | త్వెంకీ లశగా ఆర్థిక<br>ఫ్ (బీరింగ్ ఛార్డీలు) ;<br>సిదవలను గౌంచవీయ<br>ఫ్ జనరల్ మేనేజర్ (ఐ<br>ట్ర. పాముకొంద-50<br>ఇర్పాలయాల వద్ద లభ<br>ందవచ్చును. ఈ ఎంద్<br>ఇర్పు పరిగాలు సది కి<br>పి పంపగలరు. సదరు జ<br>నివేదించువాలి సంత భ<br>కి లెప్పదించుకో<br>గారంగా విష్మించుకో<br>(గరంగా విష్మించుకో | సంవత్సరం<br>స్రతిపాదనల<br>లకైనకమీషు & ఆర్.<br>సర్. రంగా  | 2014-15 నుం<br>అమమతి కోసం<br>ముపాలెచేఓపి.నెం<br>సిరు పరంగార్, ఇ<br>ఎది: 05-03-<br>5 టాలిఫ్ పైరింగ్<br>ప్రే వివరించిన<br>దే, తార్కాలయ పని<br>గాళారి, కి.ఆర్.ఎ.సి.), బి<br>ప్రతులుని సిక్రిలర్,<br>శా లంచే విధంగా<br>సి ఆల్.ఎ.సి.), బి<br>ప్రదులుపు సర్తిలర్, శా  | డి 2018-19<br>04-03-201<br>.79/2015గా,<br>ప్రధాన కార్యాల<br>మృం, కరీంచగని<br>యొక్క సంక్రిప్త న<br>జార్యాలయో చిరిత్తం<br>చిరు/లద్వంతం<br>- చిరు/లద్వంతం<br>- చిరు/లద్వం<br>- చెరు/లద్వం<br>- చెరు/లద్ర<br>- చెరు/లద్ర<br>- చెరు/లద్ర<br>- చెరు/లద్ర<br>- చెరు/లద్ర<br>- చెరు/లద్ర<br>- చెరు/లద్ర<br>- చెరు/లద్ర<br>- చెరు/లద్ర<br>- చరు/లద్ర<br>- చరు/<br>- చరు/<br>- చరు/<br>- చరు/<br>- చరు/<br>- చరు/<br>- చరు/<br>- చరు | వరకు, సమగ్ర అధ<br>5 తేదేస ప్రేధిపార్ష<br>నమోద సురుదికలు, యాం, కరంగల్ టీఎ<br>5, నిజమాలన్ తురలు<br>త మాపిందిక మరింది తిల్లా పిందికి తిల్లా విశ్వరించి<br>తి మారి ప్రదిశార్తి తిల్లా ప్రతి ప్రే<br>శ్రీ ఇ. నెం.2 - 5 - 31 //<br>ఇత తెలిపిన దిరువాము<br>ని వేలిపిన దిరువాము<br>ల వివేదికల్ సృష్టికం   | ని ఆ అవశ్యకత<br>సంగ్రీ అ దరఖాన్నును<br>సు కలిలాబాద్<br>№ 100/-(దగరు<br>№ 100/-(దగరు<br>№ 100/-(దగరు<br>№ 100/-(దగరు<br>№ 100/-(దగరు<br>ఈ 100/-(దగరు<br>ఈ 100/-(దగరు<br>ఈ 100/-(దగరు<br>ఈ 100/-(దగరు<br>№ 100/-(దగరు<br>№ 100/-(దగరు<br>№ 100/-(దగరు<br>№ 100/-(దగరు<br>№ 100/-(దగరు<br>№ 100/-(దగరు<br>№ 100/-(దగరు<br>№ 100/-(దగరు<br>№ 100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>100/-(<br>10) |
| 4. డిశ్రి<br>   | ల్జీలు) ఈక్రింబిషిడు<br>ప్రతిపాదనలపై తెల   | వివరాలు<br>వ నియంత్రణ కాలాని<br>శ్రాలు-1లోసూచించబ<br>ంగాణ విద్యుత్ రెగ్యూ  | మీద లభ్యంతరాలు<br>కి (అ.సంజ 2014-15 మ  | 3-03-2015 (ඡාඡුා<br>තේපානංධි කරුරා මා   | వును/కాదు)<br>ప) ప్రతిపాదించిన ఎ<br>రారం) మరియు తేడ<br>దయం 10:30 ని   | ు: 14-03-201:<br>గుల మండి బహి<br>మేనేజింగ్ డైరెక్టర్  | ుసు/కాదు)<br>టాలిఫ్ (బీలింగ్<br>5 నాడు అర్ట్రేసి<br>ంరంగ బిచారణ  | చాల్జీలు) ఈక్రింది<br>5. ఈ ప్రతిపాదనలపై  | బీ 3వ వియంత్రణ కాలు<br>షిద్యూలు-1లో సూచించ<br>తెలంగాణ విద్యుత్ రెగ్యూర్<br>ల, హాష్ట్రకొంద, వరంగల్లు<br>5   | బదినవి.<br>కీటలీ కమీషన్ వారు తే  | 15 నుంచి :<br>ఏ: 12-03-  | 2018-19 వరకు<br>2015 (గురువార<br>పిబహిరంగ విచార   | ు) ప్రతిపాబించిన<br>0) నాదు జిల్లా ప్ర<br>ణ నిర్వహించదం<br>ఛైర్మన్ (   | జా పరిషత్ మీటింగ్ :   | హాల్, జిల్లా కోర్ను  |
| 4. డిశ్రి<br>   | ుాల్తి చిరునామా<br>ఇబ్యాషన్ కంపెనీ 3<br>శ్జీలు) ఈ క్రింబి షెడు<br>ప్రతిపాదనలపై తెల<br>ఇపవన్, బాగ్ రింగం<br>స్ట్రహించదలచారు.<br>05-03-2015  | వివరాలు<br>వ నియంత్రణ కాలాని<br>శ్రాలు-1లోసూచించబ<br>ంగాణ విద్యుత్ రెగ్యూ  | మీద అధ్యంతరాలు<br>కి (త.సం: 2014-15 మ<br>సిదినవి.<br>కిటరీ కమీషన్ వారు తేబీ:<br>సురుగా, అజామాబాద్, సై  | జశవరచనైనది. (ల<br>ంచి 2018-19 వరక<br>3-03-2015 (శుక్రక<br>బదరాబాద్ వందు ఉ<br>సదర  | వును/కాదు)<br>ప) ప్రతిపావించిన ఎ<br>దారం) మరియు తేడి<br>దయం 10:30 ని<br>చైర్మన్ &   | అర్ఆర్ మరియు<br>2: 14-03-201:<br>గుల మండి బహి<br>మేనేజింగ్ డైరెక్టర్  | ుసు/కాదు)<br>టాలిఫ్ (బీలింగ్<br>5 నాడు అర్ట్రేసి<br>ంరంగ బిచారణ  | చాల్జీలు) ఈ క్రింబ<br>5. ఈ ప్రతిపాదనలపై<br>ఎదురుగా, సుబేదా<br>తేదీ, 05-03-2011   | షిద్యూలు-1లోసూచించ<br>తెలంగాణ విద్యుత్ రెగ్యూలే<br>లి, హశ్శుకొంద, వరంగల్లు   | బడినవి.<br>కీటలీ కమీషన్ వారు తే<br>నందు ఉదయం 10:3  | 15 మంచి :<br>ఏ: 12-03-<br>0 మిల మంద  | 2018-19 వరకు<br>2015 (గురువార<br>ఏబహిరంగవిచార<br>నార్తరశ్   | ు) ప్రతిపాబించిన<br>0) నాదు జిల్లా ప్ర<br>ణ నిర్వహించదం<br>ఛైర్మన్ (   | ్రజా పరిషత్ మీటింగ్ :<br>లచారు.<br>& మేనేజంగ్ డైరెక్టర్   | హాల్, జిల్లా కోర్ను  |
| 4. డిశ్రీ<br>   | ుాల్తె చిరునామా<br>బ్రాబ్యాషన్ కంపెనీ 3<br>ర్జీలు) ఈ క్రించి షెడు<br>ప్రతిపాదనలపై తెల<br>ంళవన్, బాగ్ రెంగు,<br>రెవ్-03-2015<br>: హైదరాబాద్   | వివరాలు<br>వ వియంత్రణ కాలాని<br>గ్రాల - 1లో సూచించబ<br>ంగాణ విద్యుత్ రెగ్యుశ్<br>ం పళ్లి, విఎస్ట్ ఎద   | ຄົ້ນດ ອຊົງວອັດຈະນ<br>ອີ (ອ.సວະ 2014-15 ສ<br>ເດືສລ.<br>ວິຍອີ ຮຄົນລຸລົ ລາວນ ອີຄີ: -  | జశపరచనైనది. (ల<br>0   | పుసు/కాదు) "<br>సు) ప్రతిపాదించిన ఎ<br>దారం) మరియు తేడ<br>దయం 10:30 నె<br>చైర్మన్ &<br>స్ పవర్ డిష్టిబ్యూషన్  | అర్ఆర్ మరియు<br>2: 14-03-201:<br>11ల నుండి బహి<br>మేనేజంగ్ డైరెక్టర్<br>ప కంపెనీ ఆఫ్ తెలం   | ుసు/కాదు)<br>- టాలిఫ్ (బీలింగ్<br>5 నాదు అర్టేటిసి<br>9రంగ పెచారణ<br>0గాణ లిమిటెడ్   | రాళ్లీలు) ఈశ్రీంచి<br>5. ఈ ప్రతిపాదనలపై<br>ఎదురుగా, సుబేదా<br>తేబీ. 05-03-201:<br>స్థలం: వరంగల్  | షిద్యూలు-1లోసూచించ<br>తెలంగాణ విద్యుత్ రెగ్యూలే<br>లి, హశ్శుకొంద, వరంగల్లు   | బడినవి.<br>/టలీ కమిషన్ వారు తే<br>నందు ఉదయం 10:3<br>రెష్టర్  | 15 మంచి :<br>పి: 12-03-<br>0రింలమంద<br>ప్రూల్  | 2018-19 వరకు<br>2015 (గురువార<br>కిబహిరంగవిచార<br>నార్తరశ్<br>- 1   | )) ప్రతిపాదించిన<br>0) నాడు జిల్లా ప్ర<br>ణ విర్వహించదం<br>టెర్నహించదం<br>చైర్మన్<br>గ్ ప పవర్ దీష్టిబ్యూ  | ుజు పరిషళ్ మీటింగ్ :<br>లచారు.<br>& మేనేజంగ్ దైరెక్టర్<br>షన్ కంపెనీ ఆఫ్ తెలం   | ක්චේ, සිලූ වි <sup>6</sup> රු<br>තිබිම වඩාඩයි  |
| 4. డిశ్రీ<br>   | ్రార్తి ఉరువామా<br>బ్రూషన్ కంపెనీ 3<br>ర్జీలు) ఈక్రించిషిన<br>ప్రతిపోచినిపై తెల<br>ఇంచిన్, బాగ్ దింగా<br>ప్రతిపోవిలు<br>లికరాజాద్<br>ఎపరములు   | వివరాలు<br>వ వియంత్రణ కాలాని<br>గ్రాల - 1లో సూచించబ<br>ంగాణ విద్యుత్ రెగ్యుశ్<br>ం పళ్లి, విఎస్ట్ ఎద   | ຄົມດ ອະຊູດອັດອະນ<br>ອີ (ອ.ລັດທ 2014-15 ສ<br>ເວີລັດ.<br>ສິນອີ ຮຄົນລຸລົ ລານ ອີດີ:<br>ແມ່ນນັກ. ອອາສາຍາລົ, ຊັ<br>ເວີຊີໄດ້ມີເອັ   | జశవరచనైనది. (ల)<br>ంచి 2018-19 వరక<br>3-03-2015 (శుక్రక<br>సదరాబాద్ వందు ఉ<br>సదర<br>ల్ – 1<br>5 నుంచి 2018-19  | పుసు/కాదు) "<br>సు) ప్రతిపాదించిన ఎ<br>దారం) మరియు తేడ<br>దయం 10:30 నె<br>చైర్మన్ &<br>స్ పవర్ డిష్టిబ్యూషన్  | అర్ఆర్ మరియు<br>2: 14-03-201:<br>11ల నుండి బహి<br>మేనేజంగ్ డైరెక్టర్<br>ప కంపెనీ ఆఫ్ తెలం   | ుసు/కాదు)<br>- టాలిఫ్ (బీలింగ్<br>5 నాదు అర్టేటిసి<br>9రంగ పెచారణ<br>0గాణ లిమిటెడ్   | రాళ్లీలు) ఈశ్రీంచి<br>5. ఈ ప్రతిపాదనలపై<br>ఎదురుగా, సుబేదా<br>తేబీ. 05-03-201:<br>స్థలం: వరంగల్  | షిమ్యాలు-1లోసూచించ<br>తెలంగాణ విద్యుత్ దేర్చున్<br>రి, పాష్పతింద, వరంగల్లు<br>5<br>మెత్రానికి అనగా ఆర్థిక  | బడినవి.<br>శీటరీ కమిషన్ వారు తే<br>నందు ఉదయం 10:3<br>ద్రై<br>సంవత్సరం 2014   | 15 మంచి :<br>పి: 12-03-<br>0రింలమంద<br>ప్రూల్  | 2018-19 వరకు<br>2015 (గురువార<br>కిబహిరంగవిచార<br>నార్తరశ్<br>- 1   | )) ప్రతిపాదించిన<br>0) నాడు జిల్లా ప్ర<br>ఇ విర్వహించదం<br>చైర్మన్<br>గ్ ప పవర్ దీస్ట్రిబ్యూ   | ుజు పరిషళ్ మీటింగ్ :<br>లచారు.<br>& మేనేజంగ్ దైరెక్టర్<br>షన్ కంపెనీ ఆఫ్ తెలం   | ක්චේ, සිලූ වි <sup>6</sup> රු<br>තිබිම වඩාඩයි  |
| శ<br>   | ్రార్తి ఉరువామా<br>బ్రూషన్ కంపెనీ 3<br>ర్లీలు) ఈ క్రించిషిన<br>ప్రతిపాదవలపై తెల<br>ఇళవన్, బాగ్రీలంగ<br>ప్రతిపాదవలపారు<br>రిక్రం 3-2015<br>ప్రజరాజుల్<br>విపరములు   | వివరాలు<br>స నియంత్రణ కాలాని<br>శ్రాలు-1లోనూచించబ<br>ంగాణ విద్యుల్ రెగ్యుల్<br>ం పల్లి, విఎస్ట్ ఎద<br>లానికి అనగా ఆర్థిక   | మీద అధ్యంతరాలు<br>తి (జ.సం, 2014-15 మ<br>దేశవి.<br>9టరీ కమిషన్ వారు తేబి:<br>పెర్షిడిపెరె<br>సంవత్సరం 2014-201   | జశవరచనైనది. (ల)<br>ంచి 2018-19 వరక<br>3-03-2015 (శుక్రం<br>విదరాబాద్ వందు ఉ<br>సదర<br>ల్ – 1<br>5 నుంచి 2018-19<br>15 2015-16   | పుసు/కాదు) "<br>పు) ప్రతిపాదించిన చ<br>దారం) మలియు తేక<br>దయం 10:30 గ<br>చైర్మన్ &<br>న్ పవర్ దిష్టిబ్యుష్క<br>వరకు [పతిపాదిం   | ఆర్ఆర్ మరియు<br>x 14-03-2011<br>nల నుండి బహి<br>మేనేజంగ్ దైరెక్టర్<br>స్ కంపెనీ ఆఫ్ తెల<br>బిన పంపిణీ వ్యా  | మ/కాదు)<br>టాలిఫ్ (వీరింగ్<br>5 నాదు అర్టేవిస<br>కరంగ పెచారణ<br>ంగాణ విషుటెడ్<br>్రపారపు ధరలు  | డాళ్ల్రీలు ఈశ్రింద<br>5. ఈ ప్రకిపాదనంపై<br>ఎదురుగా, సుబేదా<br>తేబీ. 05-03-2011<br>స్థాలం: వరంగల్<br>నియండ్రజా కాలం<br>క్రమ. వివరముల<br>సంఖ్య<br>ఎ. ఎఆర్.ఆర్.   | షిడ్యూలు-1లోసూచించ<br>తెలంగాణ విద్యుక్ రెగ్యుక్<br>ల, మావ్రకొండ, వరంగల్లు<br>5<br>మెత్తానికి అనగా ఆర్థిక<br>ల<br>ఏలింగ్ ధరలు మరి   | బడినవి.<br>కెటలీ కమిషన్ వారు తే<br>నందు ఉదయం 10:3<br>సెంవత్సరం 2014<br>2   | 15 మంచి :<br>పి: 12-03-<br>0నింలమంద<br>పెళ్ళిల్<br>-2015 ను<br>2014-15   | 2018-19 వరకు<br>2015 (గురువార<br>పెబిపారంగవిచార<br>నార్తరశ్<br>– 1<br>లచి 2018-19   | ) ప్రతిపాదించిన<br>0) నాదు జిల్లా ప్ర<br>ణ నిర్వహించద<br>లైర్మన్<br>స్ పటర్ డిస్టిబ్యూ<br>పరకు (పరిపార   | ుజా పరిషత్ మీటింగ్:<br>లచారు.<br>& మేనేజంగ్ డైరెక్టర్<br>షన్ కంపెనీ అఫ్ తెలు<br>ఎంచిన పంపిజీ వ్యా   | హాల్, జిల్లా కోర్వు<br>రాగాం రిమిటెడ్<br>పారపు ధరలు  |
| శ. డిశ్రి<br>చా<br>5. ఈ<br>కేట్.<br>స్థులం<br>నియం<br>క్రమ.   | ్రార్తి ఉరువామా<br>బ్రూషన్ కంపెనీ 3<br>ర్లీలు) ఈ క్రించిషిన<br>ప్రతిపాదవలపై తెల<br>ఇళవన్, బాగ్రీలంగ<br>ప్రతిపాదవలపారు<br>రిక్రం 3-2015<br>ప్రజరాజుల్<br>విపరములు   | వివరాలు<br>స వియంత్రం కాలాని<br>శ్రాలు-1లోనూచించబ<br>ంగాణ విద్యశ్ రెగుళ్ల<br>ం పల్లి, విఎస్ట్ ఎల<br>త్రానికి అనగా ఆర్థిక<br>లైంగ్ ధరలు మరిగ  | మీద అధ్యంతరాలు<br>తి (జ.సం, 2014-15 మ<br>దేశవి.<br>నీటర్ కమీషన్ వారు తేబి:<br>పెర్టడ్ పెరి<br>సంవత్సరం 2014-201<br>2014  | జశవరచనైనది. (అ<br>ంచి 2018-19 వరక<br>3-03-2015 (శుక్రక<br>సదరాబాద్ వందు ఉ<br>సదర<br>ల్ – 1<br>5 నుంచి 2018-19<br>15 2015-16<br>(%)  | పుసు/కాదు) "<br>పు) ప్రతిపాదించిన చ<br>దారం) మలియు తేక<br>దయం 10:30 గ<br>చైర్మన్ &<br>న్ పవర్ దిష్టిబ్యుష్క<br>వరకు [పతిపాదిం   | అర్ఆర్ మలయు<br>1: 14-03-2011<br>లు మండి బహి<br>మేనేజంగ్ వైరెక్టర్<br>కంపెటీ ఆఫ్ తెలు<br>చిన పంపిటీ వా<br>2017-18  | మ/కాదు)<br>టాలిఫ్ (వీరింగ్<br>5 నాదు అర్టేవిస<br>కరంగ పెచారణ<br>ంగాణ విషుటెడ్<br>్రపారపు ధరలు  | డాళ్ల్రీలు ఈశ్రింద<br>5. ఈ ప్రకిపాదనంపై<br>ఎదురుగా, సుబేదా<br>తేబీ. 05-03-2011<br>స్థాలం: వరంగల్<br>నియండ్రజా కాలం<br>క్రమ. వివరముల<br>సంఖ్య<br>ఎ. ఎఆర్.ఆర్.   | షిడ్యూలు-1లోసూచించ<br>తెలంగాణ విద్యుక్ రెగ్యుక్<br>ల, మాష్రకొండ, వరంగల్లు<br>5<br>మొత్తానికి అనగా ఆర్థిక<br>0  | బడినవి.<br>శిలరీ కమిషన్ వారు తే<br>సందు ఉదయం 10:3<br>సంవత్సరం 2014<br>2<br>లయు పంపిణి నవ   | 15 మంచి :<br>పి: 12-03-<br>0నింలమంద<br>పెళ్ళిల్<br>-2015 ను<br>2014-15   | 2018-19 వరకు<br>2015 (గురువార<br>పెబిపారంగవిచార<br>నార్తరశ్<br>– 1<br>లచి 2018-19   | ) ప్రతిపాదించిన<br>0) నాదు జిల్లా ప్ర<br>ణ నిర్వహించద<br>లైర్మన్<br>స్ పటర్ డిస్టిబ్యూ<br>పరకు (పరిపార   | ుజు పరిషత్ మీరింగ్:<br>లచారు.<br>8. మేనేజంగ్ చైరెక్టర్<br>షన్ కంపిటీ అఫ్ తెలం<br>ఎంచిన పంపిణీ వా<br>2017-18   | హాల్, జిల్లా కోర్పు<br>రాగాణ రిమిటెడ్<br>పారపు ధరలు  |
| శ. డిశ్రి<br>చా<br>5. ఈ<br>కేట్.<br>స్థులం<br>నియం<br>క్రమ.   | ్రార్తి చెరువామా<br>బ్రూఫస్ కంపెనీ 3<br>ర్లీలు) ఈ క్రించిషన<br>ప్రతిపాదవలపై తెల<br>ఇళవన్, బాగ్రింగా,<br>ప్రాంచరలవారు<br>లాం మోగ<br>ఎహరములు<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ ఏడి<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ ఏడి   | వివరాలు<br>స వియంత్రం కాలాని<br>శ్రాలు-1లోనూచించబ<br>ంగాణ విద్యశ్ రెగుళ్ల<br>ం పల్లి, విఎస్ట్ ఎల<br>త్రానికి అనగా ఆర్థిక<br>లైంగ్ ధరలు మరిగ  | گفت ویژو، وقت وی           گار ده. دو. 2014-15 ش<br>گونه ده. 2014-15 ش<br>گونه ده. وقت محمد محمد محمد محمد محمد محمد محمد محم  | జశవరచనైనది. (ల)<br>ంది 2018-19 వరక<br>3-03-2015 (శుక్రక<br>సదరాబాద్ వందు ఉ<br>సదర<br>ల్ల్ – 1<br>5 నుంచి 2018-19<br>15 2015-16<br>(%)   | తురు/కాదు)<br>పు ప్రతిపాదించిన చ<br>బారం) మరియు తేడ<br>దయం 10:30 గ<br>చైర్మన్ &<br>వ్ పెవర్ దీప్రిబ్యాఫిక్<br>చరకు ప్రతిపాదిం<br>2016-17  | అర్ఆర్ మలయు<br>1: 14-03-2011<br>లు మండి బహి<br>మేనేజంగ్ వైరెక్టర్<br>కంపెటీ ఆఫ్ తెలు<br>చిన పంపిటీ వా<br>2017-18  | మ/కాదు)<br>టాలఫ్ (బీరింగ్<br>5 నారు అరేటిపి<br>కరంగ పెచారణ<br>ంగాణ రిమిటెర్<br>రైసారపు ధరలు<br>2018-19   | రాశ్త్రీలు ఈశ్రింద<br>5. ఈ ప్రకిపాదనంపై<br>ఎదురుగా, సుజేదా<br>తేబీ. 05-03-2011<br>స్థులం: వరంగల్<br>నియండ్రజా కాలం<br>క్రమ. వివరముల<br>సంఖ్య<br>ఎ. ఎఆర్ఆర్<br>1. ఎఆర్ఆర్   | షిడ్యూలు-1లోసూచించ<br>తెలంగాణ విద్యుక్ రెగ్యుక్<br>ల, మావ్రకొండ, వరంగల్లు<br>5<br>మెత్తానికి అనగా ఆర్థిక<br>ల<br>ఏలింగ్ ధరలు మరి   | బడినవి.<br>శీటరీ కమీషన్ వారు తే<br>కందు ఉదయం 10:3<br>సంవత్సరం 2014<br>2<br>సయు పంపిణీ నవ<br>11:  | 15 మంచి :<br>పి: 12-03-<br>రిమిలమంగ<br>రిమిలమంగ<br>-2015 ను<br>2014-15<br>క్రాలు (%)   | 2018-19 పరక<br>2015 (గురువార<br>పెబిపారంగ పెచార<br>వార్తిర<br>- 1<br>2018-19<br>2015-16   | ) ప్రతిపాదించిన<br>0) నాడు జిల్ల ప్ర<br>   | ుజు పరిషత్ మీరింగ్:<br>లచారు.<br>8. మేనేజంగ్ చైరెక్టర్<br>షన్ కంపిటీ అఫ్ తెలం<br>ఎంచిన పంపిణీ వా<br>2017-18   | హార, జిల్లా కోర్స<br>సాగణ రిమిటెర్<br>పారపు ధరలు<br>2018-19  |
| శ. డిశ్రీ<br>చా<br>5. ఈ<br>శక్<br>నియం<br>కమ.<br>సంఖ్య<br>ఎ.<br>1.  | ్రార్తి చెరువామా<br>బ్రూఫస్ కంపెనీ 3<br>ర్లీలు) ఈ క్రించిషన<br>ప్రతిపాదవలపై తెల<br>ఇళవన్, బాగ్రింగా,<br>ప్రాంచరలవారు<br>లాం మోగ<br>ఎహరములు<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ ఏడి<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ ఏడి   | వివరాలు<br>సు నియంత్రణ కాలాని<br>స్మాలు-1లో సూచించిక<br>ం పల్లె, విఎస్ట్ ఎద<br>త్రానికి అనగా ఆర్థిక<br>లెంగ్ ధరలు మరి<br>-కోట్లలో)<br>- (రూ/కె.వి.ఏ/ నెం   | گفت ویژو، وقت وی           گار ده. دو. 2014-15 ش<br>گونه ده. 2014-15 ش<br>گونه ده. وقت محمد محمد محمد محمد محمد محمد محمد محم  | జశవరచనైనది. (ల)<br>ంచి 2018-19 వరక<br>3-03-2015 (శుక్రక<br>సదరాబాద్ వందు ఉ<br>సదర<br>ల్ల్ - 1<br>5 నుంచి 2018-19<br>15 2015-16<br>(%)<br>2 2351.17  | తురు/కాదు)<br>పు ప్రతిపాదించిన చ<br>బారం) మరియు తేడ<br>దయం 10:30 గ<br>చైర్మన్ &<br>వ్ పెవర్ దీప్రిబ్యాఫిక్<br>చరకు ప్రతిపాదిం<br>2016-17  | అర్ఆర్ మలయు<br>1: 14-03-2011<br>లు మండి బహి<br>మేనేజంగ్ వైరెక్టర్<br>కంపెటీ ఆఫ్ తెలు<br>చిన పంపిటీ వా<br>2017-18  | మ/కాదు)<br>టాలఫ్ (బీరింగ్<br>5 నారు అరేటిపి<br>కరంగ పెచారణ<br>ంగాణ రిమిటెర్<br>రైసారపు ధరలు<br>2018-19   | దార్హీలు ఈక్రింది<br>5. ఈ ప్రకిపాదనంపై<br>ఎదురుగా, సుబేదా<br>తేదీ, 05-03-201:<br>స్ట్రలం: జిరంగల్<br>నియం:ర్రజా కాలం<br>సంఖ్య<br>ఎ. ఎఆర్ఆర్<br>1. ఎఆర్ఆర్<br>2. వీలింగ్ ధ  | షిడ్యూలు-1లోసూచించ<br>తెలంగాణ విద్యుక్ రెగ్యుక్<br>ల, మావుకొండ, వరంగల్లు<br>5<br>మెత్తానికి అనగా ఆర్థిక<br>ు<br>ఏలింగ్ ధరలు మరి<br>(రూ.కోట్లలో)  | బడినవి.<br>శీటరీ కమిషన్ వారు తే<br>కందు ఉదయం 10:3<br>సంపత్సరం 2014<br>2<br>సియు పంపిణి నచే<br>11:<br>5)  | 15 మంచి :<br>పి: 12-03-<br>రిమిలమంగ<br>రిమిలమంగ<br>-2015 ను<br>2014-15<br>క్రాలు (%)   | 2018-19 పరక<br>2015 (గురువార<br>పెబిపారంగ పెచార<br>వార్తిర<br>- 1<br>2018-19<br>2015-16   | ) ప్రతిపాదించిన<br>0) నాడు జిల్ల ప్ర<br>   | ుజు పరిషత్ మీరింగ్:<br>లచారు.<br>8. మేనేజంగ్ చైరెక్టర్<br>షన్ కంపిటీ అఫ్ తెలం<br>ఎంచిన పంపిణీ వా<br>2017-18   | హార, జిల్లా కోర్స<br>సాగణ రిమిటెర్<br>పారపు ధరలు<br>2018-19  |
| శ. డిశ్రీ<br>చా<br>5. ఈ<br>శక్<br>నియం<br>కమ.<br>సంఖ్య<br>ఎ.<br>1.  | ్రార్తి తెరువామా<br>బ్రూళ్లన్ కరిపెది చె<br>శ్రీలు) ఈ క్రిపెది సిరు స్<br>శ్రీలు పిత్రిపెది సిరు స్<br>శ్రీలు ఈ శ్రీలిపి సిర్మంచి స్త్రి<br>స్త్రిలి సిర్మంచి స్త్రి సిర్మం<br>ఎత్ కాలం మెటి<br>ఎత్ కాలం మెటి<br>ఎత్ కాలం మెటి<br>ఎత్ కాలం మెటి<br>ఎత్ కాలం మెటి<br>ఎత్ కాలం మెటి<br>ఎత్ కాలం మెటి   | వివరాలు<br>స నియంత్రణ కాలాని<br>స్మాటి-1లో సూచించిన<br>రాణ విష్యశ్ రెగుళ్ల<br>రాణ విష్యశ్ రెగుళ్ల<br>రా ప్రేషి బినగా ఆర్థిక<br>లానికి అనగా ఆర్థిక<br>లెంగ్ ధరలు మరిగ<br>-కోట్లలో)<br>- (రూ/కె.విఏ/ నెం<br>కెవి   | <u>ໂນວ ອະຊຸວອັດອະນ</u><br>ອີ (ອ.ກັດ: 2014-15 ສ<br>ເລັ້ລລ.<br>ອີນອ້ ຮົມລູລີ ລາບ ອີຄີ:<br>ເວັ້ນປາກ, ອອາລາຍາລີ, ຊ<br>ເວັ້ນປາກ, ອອາລາຍາລີ, ຊ<br>ເວັ້ນປາກ, ອອາລາຍາລີ, ຊ<br>ເວັ້ນປາກ, ອອາລາຍາລີ, ຊ<br>ເວັ້ນປາກ, ອອາລາຍາລີ, ຊ<br>ເວັ້ນປາກ, ອອາລາຍາລີ, ຊີ<br>ເວັ້ນປາກ, ອອາລາຍາລີ, ອີນປາກ, ອີນປາ, ອີນປາ, ອີນປາກ, ອີນປາ, ອີນປາ, ອີນປາ, ອີນປາ, ອີນປາ, ອີນປາ | జశవరచనైనది. (అ<br>ంది 2018-19 వరక<br>3-03-2015 (శుక్రక<br>సదరాబాద్ వందు ఉ<br>సదర<br>5 నుంచి 2018-19<br>15 2015-16<br>(%)<br>2 2351.17<br>58.90  | ఖురు/కాదు)<br>ఎ ప్రతిపాదించిన చ<br>బారం) మరియు తేడ<br>దయం 10:30 గ<br>చైర్మన్ &<br>వరకు ప్రతిపాదిం<br>2016-17<br>2897.83   | ఆర్ఆర్ మరియు<br>1: 14-03-2011<br>1ల నుండి బహి<br>మేదేజంగ్ దైరెక్టర్<br>5 కంపెనీ ఆఫ్ తెల<br>బిన పంపిణీ వా<br>2017-18<br>3599.90  | మ/కాదు)<br>టాలఫ్ (బీరింగ్<br>5 నాడు అర్టేటిస<br>రాగాణ రిమిటెడ్<br>లైపారపు ధరలు<br>2018-19<br>4380.35   | దార్హీలు ఈక్రింది<br>5. ఈ ప్రకిపాదనంపై<br>ఎదురుగా, సుబేదా<br>తేబి. 05-03-2011<br>స్థుల: జరంగలి<br>నియండ్రజా కాలం<br>క్రము. వివరముల<br>సంఖ్య<br>ఎ. ఎఆర్ఆర్<br>1. ఎఆర్ఆర్<br>2. వీలింగ్ ధ  | షిమ్యాలు-1లోసూచించ<br>తెలంగాణ విద్యుక్ రెగ్యుక్<br>రి, పాష్కళింద, వరంగల్లు<br>5<br>మెస్రానికి అనగా ఆర్టిక<br>మిలెంగ్ ధరలు మరి<br>(రూ.కోట్లలో)<br>సలు (రూ/కె.విఎ/నిం  | బడినవి.<br>శీటరీ కమిషన్ వారు తే<br>కందు ఉదయం 10:3<br>సంపత్సరం 2014<br>2<br>సియు పంపిణి నవే<br>11:<br>5) 5  | 15 మంచి :<br>12-03-<br>విషార్టర్<br>2015 మ<br>014-15<br><u>క్లలు (%)</u><br>37.45  | 2018-19 వరక.<br>2015 (గురువార<br>పెబిపారంగ పెచార<br>– 1<br>002 2018-19<br>2015-16<br>1401.25  | ) ప్రతిపాదించిన<br>0) నాడు జిల్లా ప్ర<br>లెర్విహించదం<br>లెర్మన్<br>ప్ పవర్ డిస్ట్రిబ్యూ<br>పరకు (పరిపార<br>2016-17<br>1880.94   | ుజు పరిషళ్ మీరింగ్ :<br>లచారు.<br>& మేనేజంగ్ రైరెక్టర్<br>షెప్ కి పరిశీర లే తెలా<br>ఎంచిన పంపిణీ లే తెలా<br>ఎంచిన పంపిణీ లా హై<br>2017-18<br>2352.99  | హార్, జిల్లా కోర్య<br>సాణం రిమిటెర్<br>పారపు ధరలు<br>2018-19<br>2904.42  |
| శ. డిశ్రీ<br>చా<br>5. ఈ<br>శక్<br>నియం<br>శ్రీలం<br>నియం<br>(క్రమ.<br>సంఖ్య<br>ఎ.   | ్రార్తి తెరునామా<br>బ్యూషన్ కంపిదీ 3<br>ర్దీలు) ఈ క్రిపించిషరు పైతి<br>శ్రతమి రూదించిను ప్రతిపాదనలపై తెల<br>శ్రతహా కాలం మొగ<br>ప్రతిపాదనలులు<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ ఏల్<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ ఏల్<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ ఏల్<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ ఏల్<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ ఏల్  | వివరాలు<br>23 నియంత్రణ కాలాని<br>స్మాటి-1లో సుశాచించు<br>రాణ విష్యక్ రెగుళ్ల<br>రం పల్లి, విఎన్టర్ ఎద<br>త్రానికి అనగా అర్థిక<br>లైంగ్ ధరలు మరిగ<br>-కోట్లలో)<br>- (రూ/కె.వి.ఏ/ నెం<br>కెవి<br>నివి  | <u>ໂນຣ໌ ອະຊຸວອັດອະນ</u><br>ອີ (ອ.ກັດ: 2014-15 ສ<br>ເດັກລ.<br>ອີນອ້ ຮົມລູລີ ລາບ ອີຄີ:<br>ເດັນເປັກ:, ເອສສາຂາລີ, ຊ<br>ເດັນ ຜູ້ດູ່ວ່ວ 2014-201<br>2014-201<br>ແມ່ ເວລີສີ ກລ <u>ີງຂອບ</u><br>1749.5<br>2)<br>46.90  | జశపరచనైనది. (అ<br>ంది 2018-19 వరక<br>3-03-2015 (శుక్రక<br>సదరాబాద్ వందు ఉ<br>సదర<br>5 నుంచి 2018-19<br>15 2015-16<br>(%)<br>2 2351.17<br>5 58.90<br>2 256.72  | ఖరు/కాదు)<br>పు ప్రతిపాదించిన చ<br>బారం) మరియు తేడ<br>దయం 10:30 గ<br>హైర్మన్ &<br>వ్ పెపర్ దిస్టైబ్యాఫ్!<br>వరకు స్థిపిచిం<br>2016-17<br>2897.83<br>67.58   | ఆర్ఆర్ మరియు<br>సి: 14-03-2011<br>జల నుండి బహి<br>మేదేజంగ్ దైరెక్టర్<br>స్ కంపెనీ ఆఫ్ తెల<br>బిన పంపిణీ వార్త<br>2017-18<br>3599.90<br>77.31  | మ/కాదు)<br>టాలఫ్ (బీరింగ్<br>5 నాదు అరేటిపి<br>కరంగ పెచారణ<br>సాగా నిమిటిప్<br>బారపు ధరలు<br>2018-19<br>4380.35<br>84.08<br>391.12   | దార్హీలు ఈక్రింది<br>5. ఈ ప్రకిపాదనంపై<br>ఎదురుగా, సుబేదా<br>తేబి. 05-03-2011<br>స్ట్రలం: జరంగలి<br>నియండ్రజా కాలం<br>క్రిము. వివరముల<br>సంఖ్య<br>ఎ. ఎఆర్ఆర్<br>1. ఎఆర్ఆర్<br>2. వీలింగ్ ధ   | షిమ్యాలు-1లోసూచించ<br>తెలంగాణ విధ్యుక్ రెగ్యుక్<br>ల, హాష్రకొంద, వరంగల్లు<br>5<br>మిత్రానికి అనగా ఆర్థిక<br>ఎలింగ్ ధరలు మరి<br>(దూ.కోట్లలో)<br>రులు (దూ/కె.ఎ.ఏ/నెట<br>33 కె.ఎ  | బడినవి.<br>కిటరీ కమిషన్ వారు తే<br>కందు ఉదయం 10:3<br>సంపత్సరం 2014<br>2<br>సయు పంపిణి నవే<br>11:<br>5)<br>5<br>2   | 15 మంచి :<br>12-03-<br>ఎమిలమంల<br>2015 మ<br>2014-15<br><u>కాలు (%)</u><br>37.45  | 2018-19 వరక:<br>2013 (గురువార<br>పెబిపారంగ విచార<br>- 1<br>- 1<br>- 2018-19<br>2015-16<br>- 1401.25<br>- 52.06  | ) ప్రతిపాదించిన<br>0) నాడు జిల్లా ప్ర<br>ఇ నిర్వహించదం<br>చైర్మన్ 1<br>ప పటిర్ డిస్ట్రిబ్యూ<br>పరకు [పరిపాద<br>2016-17<br>1880.94<br>62.31   | ుజా పరిషళ్ మీరింగ్ :<br>లచారు.<br>8. మేనేజంగ్ రైరెక్టర్<br>షెంచిన పంపిణీ లే తెలా<br>ఎంచిన పంపిణీ లే తెలా<br>ఏలా ఎంచిన ప్రటిణీ లే తెలా ఎంచిన ప్రటిణ్ లే లే తెలా<br>ఏలా ఎంచిన ప్రటిణ్ లే తెలా ఎంచిన ప్రటిణ్ లే తెలా ఎంచిన ప్రణ్ లే తెలా లే లే తెలా లే లే తెలా లే లే లే లే తెలా లే తెలా లే   | హార్, జిల్లా కోళ్ళు<br>సాణం రిబుబెడ్<br>పారపు ధరలు<br>2018-19<br>2904.42<br>74.99<br>410.45  |
| శ. డిశ్రీ<br>చా<br>5. ఈ<br>శక్<br>నియం<br>శ్రీలం<br>నియం<br>(క్రమ.<br>సంఖ్య<br>ఎ.   | ్రార్తి తెరునామా<br>బ్యూషన్ కంపిదీ 3<br>ర్దీలు) ఈశ్రీలుపి తెల<br>శ్రతిపాదవలపై తెల<br>శ్రతిపాదవలపై తెల<br>శ్రతిపాదవలప్రారు<br>ప్రతిపాదవలపాదు<br>ఎతర్ఆర్ వీరే<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ వీరే<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ వీరే<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ వీరే<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ వీరే<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ వీరే<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ వీరే<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ వీరే<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ వీరే<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ వీరే  | వివరాలు<br>వ నియంత్రణ కాలాని<br>స్మాలు-1లోసూచించు<br>రాణ విష్యక్ రెగుళ్ల<br>ం పల్లి, విఎన్టర్ ఎద<br>త్రానికి అనగా అర్థిక<br>లైంగ్ ధరలు మరిగ<br>-కోట్లలో)<br>- (రూ/కె.విఏ/ నెం<br>కెవి<br>నివి<br>టి.   | ຄົມຮ ອະຊູວອັດອະນ           ອີເສດ.           ເຮັດ.  | జశవరచనైనది. (అ<br>ంది 2018-19 వరక<br>3-03-2015 (శుక్రక<br>సదరాబాద్ వందు ఉ<br>సదర<br>5 మంచి 2018-19<br>15 2015-16<br>(%)<br>2 2351.17<br>58.90<br>1 256.72   | భురు/కాడు)<br>(శ్రీ శ్రీ శ్రీ శ్రీ శ్రీ శ్రీ శ్రీ శ్రీ  | ఆర్ఆర్ మలయు<br>సి: 14-03-2011:<br>జల నుండి బహి<br>మేవేజంగ్ దైర్లెక్<br>5 కంపెనీ ఆఫ్ తెల<br>బిన పంపిణీ వాల్ల<br>2017-18<br>3599.90<br>77.31<br>347.45  | మ/కాదు)<br>టాలఫ్ (బీరింగ్<br>5 నారు అరేటిఫ<br>కరంగ పెచారణ<br>సాగా రిమిటెస్<br>బ్రారపు ధరలు<br>2018-19<br>4380.35<br>84.08<br>391.12  | దార్జీలు ఈశ్రీంది<br>5. ఈ ప్రతిపాదనంపై<br>ఎదురుగా, సుబేదా<br>తేబీ. 05-03-2011<br>స్థులం: జరంగలే<br>నియండ్రజా కాలం<br>క్రమ. విచరముల<br>ఎ. ఎఆర్ఆర్<br>1. ఎఆర్ఆర్<br>2. వీలింగ్ ధ   | షిమ్యాలు-1లోసూచించ<br>తెలంగాణ విధ్యుక్ రెగ్యుక్<br>ల, హాష్ట్రశాండ, వరంగాల్లు<br>5<br>ఏలింగ్ ధరలు మరి<br>(రూ.కోట్లలో)<br>రులు (రూ/కె.వి.ఏ/నెట<br>13 కె.వి<br>11 కె.వి<br>ఎల్.టి.  | బడినవి.<br>కిటరీ కమిషన్ వారు తే<br>కందు ఉదయం 10:3<br>సంపత్సరం 2014<br>2<br>సయు పంపిణి నవే<br>11:<br>5)<br>5<br>2   | 15 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5   | 2018-19 వరక:<br>2013 (గురువార<br>పెబిపారంగ విచార<br>వి బిపారంగ విచార<br>- 1<br>- 1<br>- 2018-19<br>2015-16<br>- 1401.25<br>- 52.06<br>272.97  | ) ప్రతిపాదించిన<br>0) నాడు జిల్లా ప్ర<br>ఇ   | ుజా పరిషళ్ మీరింగ్ :<br>లావారు.<br>8. మేనేజంగ్ వైరెక్టర్<br>షన్ కంపిట్ ఆఫ్ తెలం<br>ఎంచిన పంపిట్ లే తెలం<br>ఎంచిన పంపిట్ హ్మా<br>ఎంచిన పంపిట్ హ్యా<br>ఎంచిన పంపిట్ పంపి అర్హ<br>ఎంచిన పంపిట్ హ్యా<br>ఎంచిన పంపి హ్యా<br>ఎంచిన పంపి ప్రా<br>స్టర్ ప్రా<br>స్టర్ ప్రా<br>స్టర ప్రా<br>స్టర ప్రా<br>స్టర ప్రా<br>స్టర ప్రా<br>స్టర ప్రా<br>స్టర ప్రై ప్రై ప్రై ప్రై ప్రై ప్రై ప్రై ప్ర  | హార్, జిల్లా కోర్య<br>సాణం రిబుబెడ్<br>పారపు ధరలు<br>2018-19<br>2904.42<br>74.99<br>410.45   |
| శ<br>   | ్రార్తి తెరునామా<br>బ్యూషన్ కంపిదీ 3<br>ర్దీలు) ఈశ్రీంచిషరు పైతిం<br>ప్రతిపాదనలపై తెల<br>శ్రాతన్, బాగ్రింగిను ప్రతిపాదనలపై తెల<br>శ్రాతన్, బాగ్రింగినులు<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ ఏల్<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ ఏల్<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ ఏల్<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ ఏల్<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ ఏల్<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ ఏల్<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ ఏల్<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ ఏల్<br>ఇంగ్ ఇరలు<br>ఇంగ్ ఇరలు   | వివరాలు<br>  | ພ້ອ ອະຊຸວອັດອະມ           ອີເອເລດ, 2014-15 ສ.           ຮ້ອຍ ຮົມຮູລັ ລາຍ ອີລະ.           ຮັບຮ້ອງລັດ 2014-201           ເພີ່ອ ເພື່ອເຊິ່ງເລິດ 2014-201           ເພີ່ອ ເພື່ອ   | జశవరచనైనది. (ల)<br>   | తురు/కాదు)<br>() ప్రతిపాదించిన వ<br>() ప్రతిపాదించిన వ<br>() ప్రతిపాదించిన వ<br>స్టర్నస్ &<br>స్టర్నస్ &<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్నస్ &<br>స్టర్నస్ &<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్టర్న<br>స్<br>స్<br>స్<br>స్<br>స్<br>స్<br>స్<br>స్<br>స<br>స<br>స<br>స<br>స<br>స<br>స | ఆర్ఆర్ మలయు<br>స: 14-03-2011:<br>జల నుండి బహి<br>మేనేజంగ్ దైనెక్టర్<br>స్ కంపెనీ ఆఫ్ తెల<br>బిన పంపిణీ వాళ్ల<br>2017-18<br>3599.90<br>77.31<br>347.45<br>561.03   | మ/కాదు)<br>టాలఫ్ (బీరింగ్<br>5 నారు అరేటిఫ<br>కరంగ పెచారణ<br>సాగా రిమిటెస్<br>బ్రారపు ధరలు<br>2018-19<br>4380.35<br>84.08<br>391.12  | దార్త్రీలు ఈశ్రీరిన<br>5. ఈ ప్రకిపాదనంపై<br>ఎదురుగా, సుజేదా<br>తేటి, 05-03-2011<br>స్ట్రలం: జరంగల్<br>నియండ్రణా కాలం<br>క్రమ. వివరముల<br>సంఖ్య<br>ఎ. ఎఆర్ఆర్<br>1. ఎఆర్ఆర్<br>2. వీలింగ్ ధ<br>   | షిమ్యాలు-1లోసూచించ<br>తెలంగాణ విధ్యుక్ రెగ్యుక్<br>ల, హాష్ట్రశాండ, వరంగాల్లు<br>5<br>ఏలింగ్ ధరలు మరి<br>(రూ.కోట్లలో)<br>రులు (రూ/కె.వి.ఏ/నెట<br>13 కె.వి<br>11 కె.వి<br>ఎల్.టి.  | బడినవి.<br>శీటరీ కమిషన్ వారు తే<br>కందు ఉదయం 10:3<br>సంవత్సరం 2014:<br>2<br>లయు పంపిణీ నచే<br>11:<br>2)<br>5<br>5<br>5   | 15 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5   | 2018-19 వరక:<br>2013 (గురువార<br>పెబిపారంగ విచార<br>వి బిపారంగ విచార<br>- 1<br>- 1<br>- 2018-19<br>2015-16<br>- 1401.25<br>- 52.06<br>272.97  | ) ప్రతిపాదించిన<br>0) నాడు జిల్లా ప్ర<br>ఇ   | ుజా పరిషళ్ మీరింగ్ :<br>లావారు.<br>8. మేనేజంగ్ వైరెక్టర్<br>షన్ కంపిట్ ఆఫ్ తెలం<br>ఎంచిన పంపిట్ లే తెలం<br>ఎంచిన పంపిట్ హ్మా<br>ఎంచిన పంపిట్ హ్యా<br>ఎంచిన పంపిట్ పంపి అర్హ<br>ఎంచిన పంపిట్ హ్యా<br>ఎంచిన పంపి హ్యా<br>ఎంచిన పంపి ప్రా<br>స్టర్ ప్రా<br>స్టర్ ప్రా<br>స్టర ప్రా<br>స్టర ప్రా<br>స్టర ప్రా<br>స్టర ప్రా<br>స్టర ప్రా<br>స్టర ప్రై ప్రై ప్రై ప్రై ప్రై ప్రై ప్రై ప్ర  | హార్, జిల్లా కోర్య<br>సాణం రిబుబెడ్<br>పారపు ధరలు<br>2018-19<br>2904.42<br>74.99<br>410.45   |
| శ<br>   | ్రార్తి తరువామా<br>బ్యూషన్ కంపనీ 3<br>ర్తీలు) ఈశ్రీలంషిడు<br>ప్రతిపాదవలపై తెల<br>శ్రాథన్, జాగరించి ప్రతిపాదవలపై తెల<br>శ్రాథన్, జాగరించి ప్రతిపాదవలు<br>ప్రవిపరుబులు<br>ఎతర్ ఆర్ వీరి<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ విరి<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ వీరి<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ విరి<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ వీరి<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ వీరి<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ విరి<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ విరి<br>ఎంట్రె విరి<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ విరి<br>ఎంట్రె విరి<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ విరి<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ విరి<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ విరి<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ విరి<br>ఎంట్రె విరి<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ విరి<br>ఎంట్రె విరి<br>విరి<br>విరి<br>విరి<br>విరి<br>విరి<br>విరి<br>విరి | వివరాలు<br>  | bus eviçostoreu     (ex.co. 2014-15 x      data.      Res situation evice status     data.      Res situation evice status     control evice   | జశవరచనైనది. (ల)<br>00 2018-19 వరక<br>3-03-2015 (చుక్ర-<br>పరరాజాద్ వందు తు<br>సరరా<br>5 నుంచి 2018-19<br>15 2018-19<br>15 2018-19<br>15 2015-16<br>(%)<br>2 2351.17<br>58.90<br>1 256.72<br>1 436.89<br>4.15              | తురు/కాడు)<br>(శ్రీ శ్రీ శ్రీ శ్రీ శ్రీ శ్రీ శ్రీ శ్రీ  | ఆర్ఆర్ మందుు<br>స: 14-03-2011:<br>జల నుండి బహి<br>మేనేజంగ్ డైరెక్టర్<br>స్ కంపెనీ ఆఫ్ తెల<br>బిన పంపిణీ వాళ్ల<br>2017-18<br>3599.90<br>777.31<br>347.45<br>561.03<br>   | మ/కాదు)<br>టాలఫ్ (బీరింగ్<br>5 నారు లర్.టిసి<br>రంగాణ విషుటిక్<br>సారపు ధరలు<br>2018-19<br>4380.35<br>84.08<br>391.12<br>630.91<br>3.67  | దార్త్రీలు ఈశ్రీరిన<br>5. ఈ ప్రకిపాదనంపై<br>ఎదురుగా, సుజీదా<br>తేటి, 05-03-2011<br>స్థులం: వరంగల్<br>నియండ్రణా కాలం<br>క్రము, వివరముల<br>సంఖ్య<br><u>ఎ. ఎఆర్ఆర్<br/>1. ఎఆర్ఆర్<br/>2. వీలింగ్ ధ</u><br>3. పంపింణ్ న  | షిర్యులు-1లోసూచించ<br>తెలంగాణ విద్యుక్ రెగ్యుక్<br>ల, హాష్ట్రతింద, వరంగల్లు<br>5<br>మిల్రాంక్, ధరలు మరి<br>(రూ.కోట్లలో)<br>రంలు (రూ/కె.ఎ.ఏ/నెం<br>33 కె.ఎ<br>11 కె.ఎ<br>ఎల్.రె.వి.<br>స్టాలు (%)<br>33 కె.ఎ  | బడినవి.<br>శీటరీ కమిషన్ వారు తే<br>కందు ఉదయం 10:3<br>సంవత్సరం 2014<br>2<br>సంయు పంపిణీ నవే<br>11:<br>5)<br>5<br>5<br>6<br>6<br>6<br>6  | 15 5 300 2 2015  | 2018-19 వరక<br>2018-19 వరక<br>2015 (గురువార<br>పిబిపారంగ విచార<br>3బిపారంగ విచార<br>3బిపారంగ విచార<br>3బిపారంగ విచార<br>3<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2 | ) ప్రతిపాదించిన<br>o) నాడు జిల్లా ప్ర<br>ణ నిర్వహించద<br>పైర్మన్ గ<br>పైర్మన్ గ<br>పైర్యన్<br>2016-17<br>1880.94<br>62.31<br>331.18<br>715.71<br>3.98  | జా పరిషర్ మీరింగ్:<br>లావారు.<br>జ. మేడింగ్ డైరెక్టర్<br>షన్ కంపిటి లఫ్ తెలు<br>సంచిన పంపిటీ చ్ శ్రా<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18   | హార్, జిల్లా కోళ్ళు<br>మాణ విటుటెడ్<br>సారపు ధరలు<br>2018-19<br>2904.42<br>74.99<br>410.45<br>884.06<br>3.67   |
| శ<br>   | ్రాల్త జరునామా<br>బ్యూషన్ కంపనీ 3<br>ర్తీలు) ఈశ్రీలంషిడు<br>ప్రతిపాదనలపై తెల<br>శ్రాథన్, జాగరించిల్లు తెల<br>శ్రాథన్, జాగరించిల్లు తెల<br>రావన్, జాగరించిలు<br>ప్రవిపరుబులు<br>ఎతర్.ఆర్ వీరి<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ వి<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ వీరి<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ వి<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ వి<br>ని<br>ని<br>ని<br>ని<br>ని<br>ని<br>ని<br>ని<br>ని<br>ని<br>ని<br>ని<br>ని   |  | bud eviçositoreu     (ex.co. 2014-15 xi<br>data.<br>data.<br>bud estata 5 areu site:<br>xoziejićo 2014-201<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014   | జశవరచనైనది. (ల)<br>od 2018-19 వరక<br>3-03-2015 (శుక్ర<br>పరదాబాద్ వందు శు<br>సరదా<br>5 నుంచి 2018-19<br>15 2015-16<br>(%)<br>2 2351.17<br>2 2351.17<br>5 8.90<br>1 436.89<br>4.15<br>5.07                                 | భురు/కాడు)<br>(శ్రీ శ్రీ శిపాదించిన వ<br>గారం) మరియు తేడ<br>పదురు 10:30 గ<br>పైర్మన్ &<br>ప్రే స్త్ర శ్రీ శ్రీ ప్రా శిప్ర<br>పరకు (ప్రతిపాదిం<br>2016-17<br>2897.83<br>67.58<br>298.99<br>492.01<br>  | ఆర్ఆర్ మందుు<br>సి 14-03-2011:<br>జల నుండి బహి<br>మేనేజంగ్ రైల్లెక్<br>స్ కంపెనీ ఆఫ్ తెల<br>బిన పంపిదీ వ్యా<br>2017-18<br>3599.90<br>77.31<br>347.45<br>561.03<br>  | సు/కాదు)<br>టాలఫ్ (వీరింగ్<br>5 నారు అరేటిస<br>తరంగ విచారణ<br>ంగాణ విషిటిక్<br>బ్రెఫారపు ధరలు<br>2018-19<br>2018-19<br>4380.35<br>84.08<br>391.12<br>630.91<br>-<br>3.667<br>4.48  | దార్జీలు ఈక్రింది<br>5. ఈ ప్రకిపాదనంపై<br>ఎదురుగా, సుబిదా<br>తేటి, 05-03-2011<br>స్థులం: వరంగల్<br>నియండ్రజా కాలం<br>క్రము, వివరముల<br>సంఖ్య<br><u>ఎ. ఎఆర్ఆర్<br/>1. ఎఆర్ఆర్<br/>2. వీలింగ్ ధ</u><br>3. పంపిణీ న<br>   | షిర్యులు-1లోసూచించ<br>తెలంగాణ విద్యుక్ రెగ్యుకే<br>e, హాష్ట్రతాండ, వరంగల్లు<br>5<br>పీలింగ్ ధరలు మరి<br>(రూ.కోట్లలో)<br>రంలు (రూ./కె.వి.ఏ/నెం<br>13 కె.వి<br>11 కె.వి<br>ఎల్.టి.<br>స్ట్రాలు (%)<br>13 కె.వి<br>11 కె.వి   | బడినవి.<br>శీటరీ కమిషన్ వారు తే<br>కందు ఉదయం 10:3<br>సంవత్సరం 2014<br>2<br>సంయు పంపిణీ నవే<br>111:<br>5)<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>6<br>6<br>6<br>6<br>6<br>6<br>6<br>6<br>6<br>6<br>6<br>6<br>6<br>6<br>6   | 15 5 000 2<br>5 12-03-<br>D SHE 2007<br>2015 20<br>2015 20<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014  | 2018-19 వరకు<br>2018-19 వరకు<br>2015 (గురువార<br>పిబిపారంగ విచార<br>పిబిపారంగ విచార<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>272.97<br>596.56<br>4.15<br>4.38  | <ul> <li>) ప్రతిపాదించిన</li> <li>ం) సాదు జిల్లా ప్ర</li> <li>ప్ర సభర్ డిస్ట్రిబ్యూ</li> <li>ప్ర సభర్ డిస్ట్రిబ్యా</li> <li>ప్ర సభర్ డిస్ట్రిబ్ డిస్ట్రి స్త్రి స్త్రి స్త్రి డిస్ట్రిబ్ డిస్ట్రి స్త్రి స్త్రి స్త్రి డిస్ట్రి స్త్రి స్హిల్ స్త్రి స్త్రి స్త్రి స్త్రి స్హిల్ స్హిర్ స్రి స్హిల్ స్</li></ul>  | జా పరిషర్ మీరింగ్:<br>లావారు.<br>23 మేడింగ్ డైరెక్టర్<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2352.99<br>  | హార, జిల్లా కోళ్లు<br>సాణ విటుటెడ్<br>2018-19<br>2904.42<br>74.99<br>410.45<br>884.06<br>3.67<br>3.87  |
| శ<br>   | ్రాల్త జరువామా<br>బ్యూషన్ కంపనీ 3<br>ర్లీలు) ఈశ్రీలంషిడు<br>ప్రతిపాదనలపై తెల<br>ఇదన్, జాగ్రియిలు<br>ప్రతిపాదనలపై తెల<br>ఇదన్, జాగ్రియిలు<br>ఎతర్ఆర్ ఫిల్<br>ఎతర్ఆర్ ఫిల్<br>ఇద్ది ఇది ఇది ఇది ఇది ఇది ఇది ఇది ఇది<br>ఇది ఇది ఇది ఇది ఇది ఇది ఇది ఇది ఇది ఇది   |  | bud eviçositoreu     (ex.co. 2014-15 xi<br>data.<br>data.<br>bud estata 5 areu site:<br>xozi y 50 2014-201<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014<br>2014   | జశవరచనైనది. (ల)<br>00 2018-19 వరక<br>3-03-2015 (చుక్ర-<br>పరరాజాద్ వందు తు<br>సరరా<br>5 నుంచి 2018-19<br>15 2018-19<br>15 2018-19<br>15 2015-16<br>(%)<br>2 2351.17<br>58.90<br>1 256.72<br>1 436.89<br>4.15              | తురు/కాడు)<br>(శ్రీ శ్రీ శ్రీ శ్రీ శ్రీ శ్రీ శ్రీ శ్రీ  | ఆర్ఆర్ మందుు<br>స: 14-03-2011:<br>జల నుండి బహి<br>మేనేజంగ్ డైరెక్టర్<br>స్ కంపెనీ ఆఫ్ తెల<br>బిన పంపిణీ వాళ్ల<br>2017-18<br>3599.90<br>777.31<br>347.45<br>561.03<br>   | మ/కాదు)<br>టాలఫ్ (బీరింగ్<br>5 నారు లర్.టిసి<br>రంగాణ విషుటిక్<br>సారపు ధరలు<br>2018-19<br>4380.35<br>84.08<br>391.12<br>630.91<br>3.67  | దార్జీలు ఈక్రింది<br>5. ఈ ప్రకిపాదనంపై<br>ఎదురుగా, సుబేదా<br>తేటి, 05-03-2011<br>స్ట్రలం: వరంగల్<br>నియండ్రశణా కాలం<br>శ్రము, వివరముల<br>సంఖ్య<br><u>ఎ. ఎఆర్ఆర్<br/>2. వీలింగ్ ధ</u><br>3. పంపిణీ న  | షిర్ములు - 1లో సూచించ<br>తెలంగాణ విద్యుక్ రెగ్యుక్<br>ల, హాష్ట్రతాండ, వరంగల్లు<br>5  | బడినవి.<br>శీటరీ కమిషన్ వారు తే<br>కందు ఉదయం 10:3<br>సంవత్సరం 2014<br>2<br>సంయు పంపిణీ నవే<br>11:<br>5)<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>6<br>4<br>4<br>4  | 15 5 300 2 2015  | 2018-19 వరక<br>2018-19 వరక<br>2015 (గురువార<br>పిబిపారంగ విచార<br>3బిపారంగ విచార<br>3బిపారంగ విచార<br>3బిపారంగ విచార<br>3<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2 | ) ప్రతిపాదించిన<br>() నాడు జిల్లా ప్ర<br>ణ నిర్వహించద<br>  | జా పరిషర్ మీరింగ్:<br>లావారు.<br>జ. మేడింగ్ డైరెక్టర్<br>షన్ కంపిటి లఫ్ తెలు<br>సంచిన పంపిటీ చ్ శ్రా<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18   | హార్, జిల్లా కోళ్ళు<br>మాణ విటుటెడ్<br>సారపు ధరలు<br>2018-19<br>2904.42<br>74.99<br>410.45<br>884.06<br>3.67   |
| శ<br>   | ్రాల్త జరువామా<br>బ్రూషన్ కంపినీ 3<br>ర్లీలు) ఈశ్రీలించిడు<br>ప్రతిపాదకులపై తెల<br>ఇదన్, జాగ్రియిలు<br>ప్రతిపాదకులపై తెల<br>ఇదన్, జాగ్రియిలు<br>ఎతర్ఆర్ వీలి<br>ఎతర్ఆర్ విలి<br>పరిపిణీ నష్టాల   |  | ມັນຮັບຮູ້ດູວອັດບະນ<br>ອີ (ເຫລັດ: 2014-15 ສັ<br>ກໍດ້ຈັກ.<br>ໃຫ້ສົກ.<br>ໃຫ້ສົກ.<br>ໃຫ້ສົກ.<br>ອ້າງໃຊ້ມີກັດ<br>ກ່ຽວເປັນເປັນເປັນເປັນເປັນເຮັດ<br>ກ່ຽວເປັນເປັນເປັນເປັນເປັນເປັນເປັນເປັນເປັນເປັນ   | జశవరచనైనది. (ల)<br>   | తురు/కాదు)<br>పు ప్రతిపాదించిన న<br>నారం) మరియు తేడ<br>వరరు 10:30 గ<br>చైర్మన్ &<br>న్ పటర్ డిప్రిపాదిం<br>2016-17<br>2897.83<br>67.58<br>298.99<br>492.01<br>3.98<br>4.87<br>8.18  | ఆర్ఆర్ మలయు<br>స: 14-03-2011<br>అల మండి బహి<br>మనేజంగ్ రైరెక్టర్<br>క రంపిలీ ఇల్లె<br>బిన పంపిణీ వాల్లె<br>2017-18<br>3599.90<br>77.31<br>347.45<br>561.03<br>  | సు/కాదు)<br>టాలఫ్ (బీరింగ్<br>5 నారు లర్లేటిస్<br>సారపు ధరలు<br>2018-19<br>2018-19<br>4380.35<br>84.08<br>391.12<br>630.91<br>3.67<br>4.48<br>7.54   | రాశ్త్రీలు ఈశ్రింది<br>5. ఈ ప్రకిపాదనంపై<br>ఎదురుగా, సుజీదా<br>తేబి. 05-03-2011<br>స్థులం: వరంగల్<br>నియండ్రజా కాలం<br>క్రమ. వివరముల<br>సంఖ్య<br>ఎ. ఎఆర్ఆర్<br>1. ఎఆర్ఆర్<br>1. ఎఆర్ఆర్<br>2. వీలింగ్ ధ<br>3. పంపిజీ న   | షిర్ములు - 1లో సూచించ<br>తెలంగాణ విద్యుక్ రెగ్యుక్<br>ల, హాష్ట్రికిండ, వరంగల్లు<br>5<br>మిత్తానికి అనగా ఆర్థిక<br>ప<br>ప్రీలింగ్ ధరలు మరి<br>(రూ. కోట్లలో)<br>రలు (రూ/కె.వి.ఏ/నెట<br>13 కె.వి<br>13 కె.వి<br>13 కె.వి<br>13 కె.వి<br>ఎల్.టి<br>పైలు తగ్గించుకొనే వు  | బడినవి.<br>శీటరీ కమిషన్ వారు తే<br>కందు ఉదయం 10:3<br>సంవత్సరం 2014<br>11:<br>5)<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>6<br>4<br>4<br>4<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>5  | 15 5 000 2<br>5 12-03-<br>D SHE MOO<br>2015 20<br>2015 20<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-1 | 2018-19 వరకు<br>2018-19 వరకు<br>2015 (గురువార<br>పిబిపారంగ విచార<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>272.97<br>596.56<br>4.15<br>4.38<br>7.04   | ) ప్రతిపాదించిన<br>o) నాడు జిల్లా ప్ర<br>ణ నిర్వహించద<br>లైర్మన్ గ<br>ప్ర పటర్ డిస్ట్రిబ్యూ<br>వరకు [పతిపార<br>2016-17<br>1880.94<br>62.31<br>331.18<br>715.71<br>3.98<br>4.20<br>6.76   | ుజా పరిషర్ మీటింగ్ :<br>లాదారు.<br>28. మేజింగ్ డైరెక్టర్<br>35. కంపిటీ లఫ్ తెలు<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2017-1 | హార, జిల్లా కోట్ల<br>సాగణ రిమిటెడ్<br>2018-19<br>2904.42<br>74.99<br>410.45<br>884.06<br>3.67<br>3.87<br>6.23  |
| ే<br>   | ్రాల్త జరువామా<br>బ్యూషన్ కంపినీ 3<br>ర్హీలు) ఈశ్రీలంషిడు<br>ప్రతిపాదకులపై తెల<br>శ్రతణా కాలం మొగ<br>ప్రతిపాదకులపై తెల<br>శ్రతణా కాలం మొగ<br>విచరములు<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ వీడి<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ వీడి<br>ఎల్లా విరుది విరుద  |  | ມັນຮັບຮູ້ດູວອັດບະນ<br>ອີ (ເຫລັດ: 2014-15 ສັ<br>ກໍດ້ຈັກ.<br>ໃຫ້ສົກ.<br>ໃຫ້ສົກ.<br>ໃຫ້ສົກ.<br>ອ້າງໃຊ້ມີກັດ<br>ກ່ຽວເປັນເປັນເປັນເປັນເປັນເຮັດ<br>ກ່ຽວເປັນເປັນເປັນເປັນເປັນເປັນເປັນເປັນເປັນເປັນ   | జశవరచనైనది. (ల)<br>od 2018-19 వరక<br>3-03-2015 (శుక్ర<br>పరదాబాద్ వందు శు<br>సరదా<br>5 నుంచి 2018-19<br>15 2015-16<br>(%)<br>2 2351.17<br>2 2351.17<br>5 8.90<br>1 436.89<br>4.15<br>5.07                                 | భురు/కాడు)<br>(శ్రీ శ్రీ శిపాదించిన వ<br>గారం) మరియు తేడ<br>పదురు 10:30 గ<br>పైర్మన్ &<br>ప్రే స్త్ర శ్రీ శ్రీ ప్రా శిప్ర<br>పరకు (ప్రతిపాదిం<br>2016-17<br>2897.83<br>67.58<br>298.99<br>492.01<br>  | ఆర్ఆర్ మందుు<br>సి 14-03-2011:<br>జల నుండి బహి<br>మేనేజంగ్ రైల్లెక్<br>స్ కంపెనీ ఆఫ్ తెల<br>బిన పంపిదీ వ్యా<br>2017-18<br>3599.90<br>77.31<br>347.45<br>561.03<br>  | సు/కాదు)<br>టాలఫ్ (వీరింగ్<br>5 నారు అరేటిస<br>తరంగ విచారణ<br>ంగాణ విషిటిక్<br>బ్రెఫారపు ధరలు<br>2018-19<br>2018-19<br>4380.35<br>84.08<br>391.12<br>630.91<br>-<br>3.667<br>4.48  | రాశ్త్రీలు ఈశ్రింది<br>5. ఈ ప్రకిపాదనంపై<br>ఎదురుగా, సుజీదా<br>తేటి. 05-03-2011<br>స్థులం: వరంగల్<br>నియండ్రజా కాలం<br>క్రమ. వివరముల<br>సంఖ్య<br>ఎ. ఎఆర్ఆర్<br>1. ఎఆర్ఆర్<br>2. వీలింగ్ ధ<br>3. పంపిజీ న   | షిర్ములు - 1లో సూచించ<br>తెలంగాణ విద్యుక్ రెగ్యుక్<br>ల, హాష్ట్రతాండ, వరంగల్లు<br>5<br>మిత్తానికి అనగా ఆర్థిక<br>మిత్తానికి అనగా ఆర్థిక<br>ప్ర<br>మిత్తాల్లి<br>స్ట్రంగ్ ధరలు మరి<br>(రూ.కోట్లలో)<br>రలు (రూ/కె.ఎ.ఏ/నెట<br>స్ట్రెలు (%)<br>13 కె.ఎ<br>11 కె.ఎ<br>ఎల్.టి.<br>స్ట్రెలు (%)<br>13 కె.ఎ<br>11 కె.ఎ<br>ఎల్.టి.<br>స్ట్రెలు తగ్గించుకొనే వ్య | బడినవి.<br>శీటరీ కమిషన్ వారు తే<br>కందు ఉదయం 10:3<br>సంవత్సరం 2014<br>11:<br>5)<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>6<br>4<br>4<br>4<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>5  | 15 5 000 2<br>5 12-03-<br>D SHE 2007<br>2015 20<br>2015 20<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014  | 2018-19 వరకు<br>2018-19 వరకు<br>2015 (గురువార<br>పిబిపారంగ విచార<br>పిబిపారంగ విచార<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>272.97<br>596.56<br>4.15<br>4.38  | <ul> <li>) ప్రతిపాదించిన</li> <li>ం) సాదు జిల్లా ప్ర</li> <li>ప్ర సభర్ డిస్ట్రిబ్యూ</li> <li>ప్ర సభర్ డిస్ట్రిబ్యా</li> <li>ప్ర సభర్ డిస్ట్రిబ్ డిస్ట్రి స్త్రి స్త్రి స్త్రి డిస్ట్రిబ్ డిస్ట్రి స్త్రి స్త్రి స్త్రి డిస్ట్రి స్త్రి స్హిల్ స్త్రి స్త్రి స్త్రి స్త్రి స్హిల్ స్హిర్ స్రి స్హిల్ స్</li></ul>  | జా పరిషర్ మీరింగ్:<br>లావారు.<br>23 మేడింగ్ డైరెక్టర్<br>2017-18<br>2017-18<br>2352.99<br>  | హార, జిల్లా కోళ్లు<br>సాణ విటుటెడ్<br>2018-19<br>2904.42<br>74.99<br>410.45<br>884.06<br>3.67<br>3.87  |
| శ<br>   | ్రాల్త జరువామా<br>బ్యూషన్ కంపనీ 3<br>ర్హీలు) ఈశ్రీలంషిడు<br>ప్రతిపిలవలపై తెల<br>శ్రతు ఈశ్రీలంషిడు<br>ప్రతిపిలవలు లైల<br>లేది లేదిలు లైల<br>లేదిలి లేదిలు<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ వీలి<br>ఎఆర్ఆర్ వీలి<br>పరిపిణీ నష్టాల<br>ఇపాచది వినిల   |  | bud eviçositoreu     (ex.co. 2014-15 xi<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data.<br>data   | జశవరచనైనది. (ల)<br>   | తురు/కాదు)<br>పు ప్రతిపాదించిన న<br>నారం) మరియు తేడ<br>వరరు 10:30 గ<br>చైర్మన్ &<br>న్ పటర్ డిప్రిపాదిం<br>2016-17<br>2897.83<br>67.58<br>298.99<br>492.01<br>3.98<br>4.87<br>8.18  | ఆర్ఆర్ మలయు<br>స: 14-03-2011<br>అల మండి బహి<br>మనేజంగ్ రైరెక్టర్<br>క రంపిలీ ఇల్లె<br>బిన పంపిణీ వాల్లె<br>2017-18<br>3599.90<br>77.31<br>347.45<br>561.03<br>  | సు/కాదు)<br>టాలఫ్ (బీరింగ్<br>5 నారు లర్లేటిస్<br>సారపు ధరలు<br>2018-19<br>2018-19<br>4380.35<br>84.08<br>391.12<br>630.91<br>3.67<br>4.48<br>7.54   | రాశ్త్రీలు ఈశ్రింది<br>5. ఈ ప్రకిపాదనంపై<br>ఎదురుగా, సుజీదా<br>తేటి. 05-03-2011<br>స్థులం: వరంగల్<br>నియండ్రజా కాలం<br>క్రమ. వివరముల<br>సంఖ్య<br>ఎ. ఎఆర్ఆర్<br>1. ఎఆర్ఆర్<br>1. ఎఆర్ఆర్<br>2. వీలింగ్ ధ<br>3. పంపిజీ న<br>3. పంపిజీ న<br>3. పంపిజీ న<br>3. మంటిజీ న<br>ఇహెన్టర్ సి | షిర్ములు - 1లో సూచించ<br>తెలంగాణ విద్యుక్ రెగ్యుక్<br>ల, హాష్ట్రికిండ, వరంగల్లు<br>5<br>మిత్తానికి అనగా ఆర్థిక<br>ప<br>ప్రీలింగ్ ధరలు మరి<br>(రూ. కోట్లలో)<br>రలు (రూ/కె.వి.ఏ/నెట<br>13 కె.వి<br>13 కె.వి<br>13 కె.వి<br>13 కె.వి<br>ఎల్.టి<br>పైలు తగ్గించుకొనే వు  | బడినవి.<br>శీటరీ కమిషన్ వారు తే<br>కందు ఉదయం 10:3<br>సంవత్సరం 2014<br>11:<br>5)<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>5<br>5  | 15 5 000 2<br>5 12-03-<br>D SHE MOO<br>2015 20<br>2015 20<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-15<br>2014-1 | 2018-19 వరకు<br>2018-19 వరకు<br>2015 (గురువార<br>పిబిపారంగ విచార<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>2015-16<br>272.97<br>596.56<br>4.15<br>4.38<br>7.04   | ) ప్రతిపాదించిన<br>o) నాడు జిల్లా ప్ర<br>ణ నిర్వహించద<br>లైర్మన్ గ<br>ప్ర పటర్ డిస్ట్రిబ్యూ<br>వరకు [పతిపార<br>2016-17<br>1880.94<br>62.31<br>331.18<br>715.71<br>3.98<br>4.20<br>6.76   | ుజా పరిషర్ మీటింగ్ :<br>లాదారు.<br>& మేజింగ్ డైరెక్టర్<br>శ్రీన్ కంపిటీ లఫ్ తెల:<br>  | హార, జిల్ల కోర్తు<br>సాగణ విమిటెర్<br>2018-19<br>2904.42<br>74.99<br>410.45<br>884.06<br>3.67<br>3.87<br>6.23  |

## ANNEXURE-C

## List of Registered Objectors

| S.No. | Details of the Objector  | Objection       |
|-------|--|-----------------|
|       |  | Related To      |
| 1     | Sri Kavali Bhikshapati,  | Both Discoms    |
| 2.    | Sri M.Kodanda Reddy, Telangana Kisan-Kheth Mazdoorcongress                                 | Both Discoms    |
| 3.    | Sri Bhushan Rastogi on behalf of Telangana Textiles and Spinning         Mills Association | Both Discoms    |
| 4.    | Sri V Anil Reddy of FAPCCI   | Both Discoms    |
| 5.    | Sri Ananth Nakirikati, Arhyama Solar Power Pvt Ltd. and                                    | TSSPDCL         |
| б.    | Sri L.K. Baid , Bhagyanagar India Limited  | TSSPDCL         |
| 7     | Sri Maram Prasad, Managing Director, Bravo Energies Private<br>Limited                     | TSSPDCL         |
| 8.    | Sri P.Keshava Reddy, President, Telangana Hydel Power Developers<br>Association            | Both<br>DISCOMs |

#### ANNEXURE-D

#### **Approved Additions**

## Table: Approved additions of No. of Substation, line length in KM, No. of DTRs and

## No. of Consumers

| TSSPDCL                         | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17  | 2017-18 | 2018-19  |
|---------------------------------|---------|---------|----------|---------|----------|
| No. of Consumers                | 434800  | 225143  | 928813   | 446024  | 472779   |
| No. of Substation               | 52      | 89      | 69       | 58      | 62       |
| No. of DTR Addition             | 21,446  | 37,156  | 35,422   | 33,752  | 32,100   |
| Length of Lines additions in KM | 20,457  | 28,175  | 27,895.2 | 27,047  | 24,904.2 |
| TSNPDCL                         | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17  | 2017-18 | 2018-19  |
| No. Of Consumers                | 159496  | 159496  | 164508   | 166797  | 166798   |
| No. of Substation               | 21      | 60      | 57       | 42      | 65       |
| No. of DTR Addition             | 20400   | 32568   | 32302    | 31780   | 31099    |
| Length of Lines additions in KM | 16589   | 24108   | 24123    | 24753   | 23199    |

#### ANNEXURE-E

## Wheeling Tariff Schedule for FY 2014-15 to 2018-19

## TSSPDCL

## A. WHEELING RATES

| Voltage              | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 |
|----------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| 33 kV (Rs/kVA/month) | 12.67   | 15.71   | 16.63   | 18.34   | 19.95   |
| 11 kV( Rs/kVA/month) | 155.91  | 173.97  | 191.53  | 211.62  | 231.52  |
| LT( Rs/kVA/month)    | 344.17  | 373.12  | 406.84  | 446.15  | 485.45  |

## **B. WHEELING LOSSES**

| 2014-15  | Supply po | oint  |
|----------|-----------|-------|
| Drawn at | 33kV      | 11kV  |
| 33kV     | 3.99%     | 8.79% |
| 11kV     | 8.79%     | 8.79% |
| 2016-17  |           |       |
| Drawn at | 33kV      | 11kV  |
| 33kV     | 3.99%     | 8.31% |
| 11kV     | 8.31%     | 8.31% |
| 2018-19  |           |       |
| Drawn at | 33kV      | 11kV  |
| 33kV     | 3.99%     | 8.07% |
| 11kV     | 8.07%     | 8.07% |

| 2015-16  | Supply point |       |  |  |  |
|----------|--------------|-------|--|--|--|
| Drawn at | 33kV         | 11kV  |  |  |  |
| 33kV     | 3.99%        | 8.79% |  |  |  |
| 11kV     | 8.79%        | 8.79% |  |  |  |
| 2017-18  |              |       |  |  |  |
| Drawn at | 33kV         | 11kV  |  |  |  |
| 33kV     | 3.99%        | 8.21% |  |  |  |
| 11kV     | 8.21%        | 8.21% |  |  |  |

## **TSNPDCL**

# A. WHEELING RATES

| Voltage              | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 |
|----------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| 33 kV (Rs/kVA/month) | 10.69   | 13.74   | 13.20   | 14.28   | 15.62   |
| 11 kV( Rs/kVA/month) | 218.45  | 259.09  | 321.20  | 332.70  | 346.34  |
| LT( Rs/kVA/month)    | 484.50  | 576.16  | 691.33  | 714.49  | 743.42  |

## **B. WHEELING LOSSES**

| 2014-15  | Supply point |       |  |
|----------|--------------|-------|--|
| Drawn at | 33kV         | 11kV  |  |
| 33kV     | 4.00%        | 8.08% |  |
| 11kV     | 8.08%        | 8.08% |  |
| 2016-17  |              |       |  |
| Drawn at | 33kV         | 11kV  |  |
| 33kV     | 4.00%        | 8.06% |  |
| 11kV     | 8.06%        | 8.06% |  |
| 2018-19  |              |       |  |
| Drawn at | 33kV         | 11kV  |  |
| 33kV     | 4.00%        | 7.98% |  |
| 11kV     | 7.98%        | 7.98% |  |

| 2015-16  | Supply p | oint  |
|----------|----------|-------|
| Drawn at | 33kV     | 11kV  |
| 33kV     | 4.00%    | 8.08% |
| 11kV     | 8.08%    | 8.08% |
| 2017-18  |          |       |
| Drawn at | 33kV     | 11kV  |
| 33kV     | 4.00%    | 8.03% |
| 11kV     | 8.03%    | 8.03% |

#### **ANNEXURE-F**

#### Terms and Conditions & Applicability of Wheeling Tariff

#### **Applicability**

Applicable for the use of distribution system for wheeling of electricity of a licensee by other licensees, generating companies, captive power plants, and consumers who are permitted open access as per terms and conditions of Open Access Regulation (2 of 2005) and any other person(s)

#### **Terms and Conditions**

- The distribution licensee shall deliver the quantum of and capacity given to it for wheeling, reduced by the distribution losses.
- The wheeling charges and losses in kind shall be up to the respective voltage level at which the wheeled electricity is delivered or injected whichever voltage is lower;
- Wheeling charges/ losses are payable for the contracted demand of the open access user at the entry point of the consumers.
- If the wheeling involves transmission of electricity through transmission system of a Transmission Licensee, the consumer or the supplier as the case may be, shall pay the applicable transmission charges and transmission losses in kind also. Transmission system is considered to be involved in the wheeling of electricity in the following cases:
  - o Entry/Exit point is connected to the EHT System.
  - The entry and exit points are connected to the network of more than one DISCOM.
  - If the wheeling of electricity is through the distribution system of more than one distribution licensee, the wheeling charges shall be payable to the distribution licensee of the area where the electricity is delivered.
  - The levy of wheeling tariff is subject to the terms and conditions approved by the Commission from time to time.